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I am pleased to present my report to the shareholders.
RESULTS

For the financial year ended 30 June 2014, the Group recorded a
turnover of HK$106,215,000 (2013: HK$124,504,000) and a gross
profit of HK$81,888,000 (2013: HK$94,330,000). These results were
principally attributable to the improved rental income of investment
properties of the Group, which increased by 7% from last year as
explained below. The turnover and gross profit dropped by 15% and
13% respectively from last year, owing to reduced sale of properties of
the Group.

In addition, the Group accounted for other income of HK$23,333,000
(2013: HK$26,065,000) that arose mainly from the imputed and
bank interest income; and an increase in fair value of its investment
properties in the sum of HK$56,171,000 (2013: HK$87,395,000).
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CHAIRMAN'’S STATEMENT (continued)
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RESULTS (Continued)

Profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company amounted
to HK$94,972,000 (2013: HK$123,166,000), which reduced by
23% compared to last year due to decline in proceeds from sale of
properties and appreciation of investment properties, with basic
earnings per share of HK$0.433 (2013: HK$0.562).

Taking into account other comprehensive income of exchange
difference on translation to presentation currency, the total
comprehensive income attributable to owners of the Company
amounted to HK$101,269,000 (2013: HK$163,682,000) for the year.

DIVIDENDS

The Directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of 2.5 Hong
Kong cents (2013: 2.5 Hong Kong cents) per share to the shareholders
of the Company whose names appear on the register of members on
24 December 2014. An interim dividend of 2.5 Hong Kong cents per
share was paid to the shareholders of the Company during the year
which, in aggregate, gives total dividends for the year of 5 Hong Kong
cents per share. Subject to approval of shareholders at the forthcoming
annual general meeting of the Company, the warrants for the final
dividend are expected to be despatched to those entitled on or about 8
January 2015.
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BUSINESS REVIEW

In the year under review, the operating segments of the Group
consisted of property rental and property sales in the mainland China.
The rental segment of investment properties in Beijing and Shanghai,
the major segment assets of the Group, sustained revenue growth and
remained as the key solid contributor of revenue and results of the
Group.

The core business of investment properties of the Group, which
were quality offices in Pudong, Shanghai and a well-established
mall in Chaoyang District, Beijing with a total asset value of
HK$1,930,079,000 (2013: HK$1,867,428,000), experienced steady
growth in rental income during the year. The total rental revenue
was HK$96,862,000 (2013: HK$90,536,000), which contributed
to 91% (2013: 73%) of the total turnover of the Group and rose by
7% as compared with that of the last year. Meanwhile, the fair value
of these investment properties increased to HK$56,171,000 (2013:
HK$87,395,000), with reduced appreciation as a result of softening
market sentiments. As such, the segment results of property rental
reported a profit of HK$129,538,000 (2013: HK$158,084,000).
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CHAIRMAN'’S STATEMENT (continued)
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BUSINESS REVIEW (Continued)

In Beijing, the mid-end and mass-market retail business remained
generally stable in the well-established community mall of the
Group known as “Uptown Mall” that witnessed high occupancy
rates and steady growth in rental, after the Group optimised the use
of its basement floor as food court in the year. The mall rental was
in the sum of HK$35,216,000 (2013: HK$33,609,000), representing
an increase of 5% as compared with that of the last year and 33%
of the total revenue of the Group. In terms of fair value of these
investment properties, the Group recognised appreciation in the sum of
HK$13,254,000 (2013: HK$34,612,000). Consequently, the segment
results (including the reduced appreciation of properties) reported a
profit of HK$36,618,000 (2013: HK$57,846,000).

With limited residential units available for sale by the Group and
cooling sentiment of residential market in Beijing, sale proceeds of
residential units of “Chaoyang Garden” amounted to HK$9,353,000
(2013: HK$33,968,000), which contributed to 9% (2013: 27%) of
the total turnover of the Group. The segment results of property sales
recorded a profit of HK$7,103,000 (2013: HK$22,539,000).
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BUSINESS REVIEW (Continued)

In Shanghai, much of the growth in leasing demand and net take-up
occurred in the office market in Pudong, a government-designated
zone for the financial industry. During the year, the quality offices
of the Group known as “Eton Place” which was located at prominent
financial area of Little Lujiazui in Pudong continued to be fully
occupied. Rental revenue amounted to HK$61,646,000 (2013:
HK$56,927,000), showing a rise of 8% as compared to last year and
making up 58% of the total turnover of the Group. As for the fair
value of these office properties, the Group recognised appreciation
in the sum of HK$42,917,000 (2013: HK$52,783,000). The segment
results (including the reduced appreciation of properties) recognised a
profit of HK$92,920,000 (2013: HK$100,238,000).

As a result of the expiry of the operation period of Shenzhen Zhen
Wah Harbour Enterprises Ltd. (“Zhen Wah”) in January 2014, a joint
venture in which the Company holds 49%, Zhen Wah has begun to
liquidate its business operations.
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BUSINESS REVIEW (Continued)

According to the PRC legal advice received by the Group, Zhen Wah
is and continues to be entitled to the land use rights of a piece of land
located in Tung Kok Tau, Nanshan District, Shenzhen (“Land”).
The joint venture parties of Zhen Wah have agreed to make an effort
to reach a compromise on relevant matters affecting their respective
rights and interests, including dividing the Land equitably and
appropriately between them. In this connection, the joint venture
parties have procured Zhen Wah to engage relevant professionals to
formulate a proposal to the relevant land bureau and governmental
authorities in relation to the feasibility and comprehensive planning
and design of the Land (“Proposal”). The Proposal will be aimed at
enhancing the value of the Land by maximising its re-development
value. This will include exploring possible official land rezoning and
ancillary facilities in order to increase the plot-ratio, gross developable
area and saleable floor area. Once the Proposal has been formulated,
the Group expects further negotiations with the relevant land bureau
and governmental authorities together with the PRC joint venture
party in good faith with a view to agreeing upon viable arrangements
for implementing the winding up of Zhen Wah. It should be noted that
any arrangements reached will be subject to obtaining various relevant
PRC governmental approvals (“Approvals”).
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BUSINESS REVIEW (Continued)

Due to the complexities and uncertainties involved, including reaching
agreement on appropriate terms with the PRC joint venture party and
obtaining various Approvals, it is anticipated that resolution of the
matters referred to above will inevitably take up considerable time and
efforts, and there is no certainty that any agreement can be reached or
that any such agreement reached will receive the required Approvals.

If the parties are unable to reach agreement and/or obtain the
necessary Approvals for relevant arrangements, based on PRC legal
advice received by the Group, the Land will eventually be sold by
way of public auction or other applicable means in accordance with
PRC laws, and the surplus arising therefrom (after settlement of all
relevant liabilities) will then be distributed to the joint venture parties
in accordance with their equity contributions in accordance with PRC
laws. In this connection, it is also possible that further disputes and/or
litigations may arise between the joint venture parties in the course of

such winding up.
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FINANCIAL REVIEW
Capital Structure

The financial position of the Group remains sound and liquid, and
its financing and treasury policies are managed and controlled at
the corporate level and prudent manner during the year. The main
objective is to utilise the group funding efficiently and to manage the
financial risks effectively. At 30 June 2014, the equity attributable to
its owners amounted to HK$1,871,313,000 (2013: HK$1,781,014,000)
with net asset value per share of HK$8.53 (2013: HK$8.12). Total
unsecured and secured bank borrowings of the Group amounted to
about HK$198,810,000 (2013: HK$205,718,000), which were in Hong
Kong dollars and repayable within three years on floating rate basis.
As at 30 June 2014, the gearing ratio of the Group was 11% (2013:
12%) based on the total debt of the Group to its equity attributable to
owners of the Company. No significant exposure to foreign currency
fluctuations affected the Group in the year under review save for the
net exchange gain of HK$646,000 (2013: HK$5,206,000) and no
financial instruments were used for hedging purpose in the year.

Financial Resources and Liquidity

In the year under review, there was sufficient cashflow as generated
by rental revenue of investment properties in Shanghai and Beijing
as well as sales proceeds of properties in Beijing. As at 30 June
2014, the Group’s bank balance and cash stood at HK$223,761,000
(2013: HK$203,097,000), denominated primarily in renminbi yuans.
With sufficient cashflow, the Group maintained an un-utilised credit
facilities of HK$11,000,000 (2013: HK$11,000,000) as working
capital at floating interest rate as at 30 June 2014.

Pledge of Assets and Contingent Liabilities

As at 30 June 2014, the Group pledged its properties with a total
carrying value of HK$820,157,000 (2013: HK$789,655,000), an
assignment of rental and sale proceeds from such properties and a
charge over shares in respect of a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Group to financial institutions as security against general banking
facilities granted to the Group, and also pledged certain of its bank
deposits in the sum of HK$25,581,000 (2013: HK$24,004,000) to
banks to secure banking facilities and home loans granted to the
home buyers of property project of the Group. As at the end of
the reporting period, the Group has given guarantees in respect of
settlement of home loans provided by banks to the home buyers of a
property project in Beijing. As at 30 June 2014, the Group had given
guarantees in respect of such home loans of HK$20,600,000 (2013:
HK$30,354,000). The Directors of the Company consider that the fair
values of these financial guarantee contracts at their initial recognition
and at the end of the reporting period are insignificant on the basis of
the low loan ratio.
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PROSPECTS

Looking ahead, although slower overall economic growth is likely to
continue in China, there is sign of progressive recovery as underpinned
by continued official and financial economic reform and city
development to revitalise the economy, that bolster leasing demand
and rental of office and retail sectors.

In Beijing, the growing popularity of online retail and official efforts to
retrench high-end consumption will continue to adversely impact upon
growth of retail sales. Yet, leasing activities of mid-end and mass-
market retailers are forecasted to be stable resulting from increasing
consumers’ confidence and demand for quality shopping. And the
Group will continue to strategically optimise tenant mix and brand
portfolio in line with shoppers’ need and lifestyle, and to enhance
shopping experience and services at “Uptown Mall” so as to evolve
and reinforce its niche and position for sustaining high occupancy rate
and constant revenue to the Group.

In Shanghai, the establishment of China (Shanghai) Pilot Free Trade
Zone in Pudong strengthens its role as China’s financial hub and
foster office demand in the long term, despite pressure on rental in the
face of impending glut of premier office supply. It is anticipated that
the solid vitality of small to medium-sized domestic enterprises will
continue to drive office demand. To maintain high occupancy rate and
steady recurring revenue, the Group will strive for retention of existing
tenants upon lease renewals and target small to medium-sized tenants
for new leases at competitive rental.

In Shenzhen, the Group will closely monitor and foster developments
in the winding up of Zhen Wah and it will continue to negotiate with
the relevant land bureau and governmental authorities as well as
the PRC joint venture partner with an aim to agree upon an optimal
arrangement in the best interests of the Company and its shareholders.

APPRECIATION

The Board of Directors would like to thank the shareholders, bankers,
customers, suppliers of the Group and others who have extended their
invaluable support to the Group and all staff of the Group for their
considerable contributions to the Group in the year.

TAN Harry Chua
Chairman

Hong Kong, 19 September 2014
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The brief biographical details of each Director under the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”) and updated information on
Directors pursuant to rule 13.51B(1) of the Listing Rules are as
follows:

DIRECTORS

Executive Directors

Mr. TAN Harry Chua, aged 68, is the Chairman of the Company
nominated in 2013 and was appointed as an Executive Director of
the Company in 2009. He has also been nominated as a member and
the chairman of nomination committee of the Board and a member
of remuneration committee of the Board since 2013. He is primarily
responsible for overall strategic leadership and direction of the Group.
He has over 42 years of senior managerial experience in various
business including but not limited to real estate, banking, hotel,
brewery, airline and security. He holds directorships in Eton Properties
Philippines, Inc. as well as PAL Holdings, Inc. (“PAL”), MacroAsia
Corporation (“MacroAsia”), Philippine National Bank (“PNB”) and
LT Group, Inc. (“LT Group”), which are all listed on The Philippine
Stock Exchange, Inc. (“PSE”). He holds a bachelor degree in chemical
engineering. He is related to other Executive Directors of the Company
being brother of Dr. CHAN Wing Kit, Frank; uncle of Mr. TAN Lucio
Jr. Khao, Mr. TAN Michael Gonzales and Mr. PASCUAL Ramon Sy;
and brother-in-law of Mr. CHEUNG Chi Ming.

Dr. CHAN Wing Kit, Frank, aged 65, is the Chief Executive Officer
and Executive Director of the Company and was appointed in 2006.
He is responsible for overall performance of the Group. He is also a
member of the remuneration committee and nomination committee of
the Board. He has over 28 years of experience in property development
and investment, banking and general management. Over the years, he
held senior positions as the chief executive officers of Eton Properties
(Holdings) Limited (“Eton”) in Hong Kong and Oceanic Bank, a
state chartered commercial bank in San Francisco and vice chairman
of Allied Banking Corporation (Hong Kong) Limited, a restricted
licensed bank in Hong Kong. He holds a bachelor degree in applied
science, a master degree in business administration and an honorary
doctorate in humane letters. He is related to other Executive Directors
of the Company being brother of Mr. TAN Harry Chua; uncle of Mr.
TAN Lucio Jr. Khao, Mr. TAN Michael Gonzales and Mr. PASCUAL
Ramon Sy; and brother-in-law of Mr. CHEUNG Chi Ming.
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DIRECTORS (Continued)
Executive Directors (Continued)

Mr. TAN Lucio Jr. Khao, aged 48, is an Executive Director of the
Company and was appointed in 1997. He is in charge of business
development, investment and management of the Group. He has about
23 years of experience in business management. He holds directorships
in PAL, MacroAsia, PNB, LT Group and Victorias Milling Company,
Inc., which are all listed on the PSE. And he is currently a director
of Philippine Airlines Inc., Eton Properties Philippines, Inc. as well
as the president and chief executive officer of an airline support and
logistics company in the Philippines. He has held senior executive
positions in various companies including tobacco and rhum industries
in the Philippines. He holds a master degree in executive master of
business and administration program as well as a bachelor degree in
civil engineering. He is related to other Executive Directors of the
Company being nephew of Mr. TAN Harry Chua, Dr. CHAN Wing
Kit, Frank and Mr. CHEUNG Chi Ming; brother of Mr. TAN Michael
Gonzales; and brother-in-law of Mr. PASCUAL Ramon Sy.

Mr. TAN Michael Gonzales, aged 48, is an Executive Director of
the Company and was appointed in 2013. He is in charge of business
development, investment and management of the Group. He has over
21 years of experience in real estate, banking, hotel, airline, milling
and general management. He holds a number of senior positions in
various organisations and is the president and director of LT Group,
and is a director of PAL, Victorias Milling Company, Inc. and PNB,
all of which are listed on the PSE. He previously was the chairman
of The Association of Young Filipino-Chinese Entrepreneurs and
is currently the vice president of Federation of Filipino-Chinese
Chambers of Commerce and Industry, Inc. (“FFCCCI”). He holds a
bachelor degree of applied science in civil engineering from University
of British Columbia. He is related to other Executive Directors of the
Company, being the nephew of Mr. TAN Harry Chua, Dr. CHAN
Wing Kit, Frank and Mr. CHEUNG Chi Ming; the brother of Mr.
TAN Lucio Jr. Khao; and brother-in-law of Mr. PASCUAL Ramon

Sy.

Mr. CHEUNG Chi Ming, aged 70, is an Executive Director of the
Company and was appointed in 1999. He is in charge of business
development, investment and management of the Group. He possesses
about 44 years of experience in real estate, brewery and services
industry. He is also senior executives of Eton and brewery companies
in mainland China. He holds a bachelor degree in agricultural and
water conservancy. He is related to other Executive Directors of the
Company being brother-in-law of Mr. TAN Harry Chua and Dr.
CHAN Wing Kit, Frank; and uncle of Mr. TAN Lucio Jr. Khao, Mr.
TAN Michael Gonzales and Mr. PASCUAL Ramon Sy.
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DIRECTORS (Continued)
Executive Directors (Continued)

Mr. PASCUAL Ramon Sy, aged 55, is an Executive Director of
the Company and was appointed in 2006. He is in charge of business
development, investment and management of the Group. He has over
32 years of experience in manufacturing, property development and
investment. He currently holds a senior executive position in Eton, and
serves as directors in several companies engaging businesses of real
estate, manufacturing and logistics in mainland China, Hong Kong
and the Philippines. He holds a bachelor degree in economics. He is
related to several Executive Directors, being married to the niece of
three other Executive Directors of the Company, namely, Mr. TAN
Harry Chua, Dr. CHAN Wing Kit, Frank and Mr. CHEUNG Chi
Ming; and brother-in-law of Mr. TAN Lucio Jr. Khao and Mr. TAN
Michael Gonzales.

Mr. CHIU Siu Hung, Allan, aged 56, is an Executive Director of
the Company and was appointed in 2007. He is also the financial
controller of the Group. He holds a master degree in business
administration and has over 31 years of experience in the accounting
and finance field in Hong Kong and mainland China. Prior to joining
the Group in 1993, he worked at a major accounting firm and held
various senior accounting positions in property companies in Hong
Kong.

Mr. WONG Sai Tat, Patrick, aged 53, is an Executive Director of the
Company and was appointed in 2008. He is also the general manager
of China operations of the Group. He joined the Group in 1990. He is
an associate of Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
and obtained a master degree in business administration. He has 27
years of experience in the accounting field and development projects
of real estate in mainland China. Pursuant to the rule 13.51B(1) of
the Listing Rules and the service agreements respectively entered
into between him and the Company and its wholly-owned subsidiary,
he is entitled to an annual remuneration of about HK$1,692,000, as
determined according to the emolument policy as recommended by the
remuneration committee of the Board on the basis of his performance
merit and competence.

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. CHONG Kim Chan, Kenneth, aged 63, is an Independent
Non-executive Director of the Company and was appointed in 1994.
He is also the chairman of both audit committee and remuneration
committee, and is a member of nomination committee of the Board.
He is a veteran in the jewellery business in which he has over 42
years of working experience. He is managing a number of companies
engaged in diamond trading, jewellery manufacturing, wholesaling
and exports activities in Hong Kong and South East Asian countries.
Currently, he also serves as an independent non-executive director of
Allied Banking Corporation (Hong Kong) Limited.
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DIRECTORS (Continued)
Independent Non-executive Directors (Continued)

Dr. SY Robin, aged 79, is an Independent Non-executive Director of
the Company and was appointed in 1994. He is also a member of audit
committee, remuneration committee and nomination committee of the
Board. He is the president of Asian Shipping Corporation, a shipowner
engaged in shipping business in the Philippines and an independent
director of LT Group, which is listed on the PSE. He is also a lawyer
and honorary president of FFCCCI. He holds senior executive
positions in some companies engaged in shipbuilding and repairing
business as well as heavy construction equipment trading field in the
Philippines.

Dr. FOK Kam Chu, John, aged 64, is an Independent Non-executive
Director of the Company and was appointed in 2010. He is also a
member of audit committee, remuneration committee and nomination
committee of the Board. He has about 44 years of experience in
banking and senior management. Currently, he also serves as an
independent non-executive director of Allied Banking Corporation
(Hong Kong) Limited. He holds doctor of philosophy in corporate
management, a master degree in business administration and a
bachelor degree in laws. He is an associate of the Institute of Financial
Accountants in United Kingdom, registered financial planner of
the Society of Registered Financial Planner in Hong Kong and in
mainland China as well as certified risk planner of The Institute of
Crisis and Risk Management in Hong Kong.

Mr. GO Patrick Lim, aged 56, is an Independent Non-executive
Director of the Company and was appointed in 2013. He is also a
member of audit committee of the Board. He is the chief executive
officer of Paramount Life & General Insurance Corporation. He has
over 26 years of experience in corporate finance and private/public
equity having worked for Credit Suisse First Boston, Bank of America
Asia Limited and Bankers Trust Company. He is also a member of
World Presidents Organization in Singapore and Philippines and a
member of Singapore Institute of Directors. He holds a bachelor’s
degree in Economics and a master degree in business administration.
He holds directorship of a listed company (other than the Company),
Del Monte Pacific Limited, which is listed on Singapore Exchange
Limited and was a director of Pancake House Inc. and PNB, both of
which are listed on the PSE.
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PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The activities
of its principal subsidiaries are property investment and development.

The principal activities of the principal subsidiaries are set out in note

32 to the consolidated financial statements.
RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 30 June 2014 are set out in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive

income on page 33.

On 7 January 2014, a final dividend of 2.5 Hong Kong cents per share
was paid to the Company’s shareholders as a final dividend for the
year ended 30 June 2013.

An interim dividend of 2.5 Hong Kong cents per share amounting to
HK$5,485,000 was paid to the shareholders of the Company during the
year. The Directors now recommend the payment of a final dividend
of 2.5 Hong Kong cents per share amounting to HK$5,485,000
payable to the shareholders of the Company whose names appear on
the register of members of the Company on 24 December 2014 which,
in aggregate, will give a total of dividends for the year ended 30 June

2014 of 5 Hong Kong cents per share.
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

The increase in the fair value of the investment properties which has
been credited to the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income amounted to HK$56,171,000.

Details of these and other movements in the property, plant and
equipment and investment properties of the Group are set out in notes
15 and 16 to the consolidated financial statements, respectively.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of share capital are set out in note 23 to the consolidated

financial statements.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED
SECURITIES

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE COMPANY

The Company’s reserves available for distribution to shareholders
were the retained earnings of HK$19,263,000 as at 30 June 2014.
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I DIRECTORS

MAEEAN R EAREE PR > &AAF  The Directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of

ZHEFWMT - this report were:

AT HEY - Executive Directors:

W 7K Se A () Mr. TAN Harry Chua, Chairman

BR K AS T 4 (77 B A #) Dr. CHAN Wing Kit, Frank, Chief Executive Officer
W B 54 Mr. TAN Lucio Jr. Khao

TAN Michael Gonzales 5% 2E Mr. TAN Michael Gonzales

R WS AE Mr. CHEUNG Chi Ming

#OENE S A4 Mr. PASCUAL Ramon Sy

it g S AR Mr. CHIU Siu Hung, Allan

O e Mr. WONG Sai Tat

WA E Y . Independent Non-executive Directors:
dEmlE et Mr. CHONG Kim Chan, Kenneth

SY Robint# + Dr. SY Robin

EA A Dr. FOK Kam Chu, John

GO Patrick Lim /¢4 Mr. GO Patrick Lim
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Name of Director

B - Mr. TAN Harry Chua e
Bk A Dr. CHAN Wing Kit, Frank
WiRE R M. TAN Lucio Jr. Khao
REWLE Mr. CHEUNG Chi Ming
HEIEE Mr. PASCUAL Ramon Sy
HAOBEE Mr. CHIU Siu Hung, Allan
fyligeditid Mr. WONG Sai Tat

HERF R Mr. CHONG Kim Chan, Kenneth
SY Robin fif +: Dr. SY Robin

DIRECTORS (Continued)

In accordance with Bye-Law 99 of the Company’s Bye-Laws, Mr.
TAN Lucio Jr. Khao, Mr. PASCUAL Ramon Sy, Mr. WONG Sai Tat
and Mr. CHONG Kim Chan, Kenneth will retire by rotation and all
being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

All Independent Non-executive Directors have been appointed,
subject to retirement by rotation in accordance with the Company’s
Bye-Law 99, for a term of two years and they have confirmed their
independence pursuant to rule 3.13 of the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities (the “Listing Rules”) on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SHARES

As at 30 June 2014, the interests and short positions held by the
Directors or the chief executive(s) of the Company or any of their
associates in the shares of the Company (‘“Shares”), shares of any of
its associated corporations and underlying shares and debentures of the
Company or any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of
Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO”)) as recorded
in the register required to be kept by the Company under Section 352
of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Companies as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing
Rules were as follows:

AT TR
()
Number of issued ordinary Shares
of the Company (long position)

R R
AT B HRAG
VN CHTRAN
Al WA (#) HRAY
Personal interests Total interests
in underlying as approximate
shares pursuant percentage
Corporate Personal Family  to share options Aggregate of issued
interests interests interests  (long position) interests share capital
(Wizt=) (Hiit=)
(note 2) (note 3)
- - 636,000 1,500,000 2,136,000 0.97%
- - - 1,650,000 1,650,000 0.75%
- - - 1,500,000 1,500,000 0.68%
- - - 1,500,000 1,500,000 0.68%
- 80,000 - 1,500,000 1,580,000 0.72%
- - - 1,000,000 1,000,000 0.46%
- - - 1,000,000 1,000,000 0.46%
- - - 1,000,000 1,000,000 0.46%
- - - 1,000,000 1,000,000 0.46%
- 300,000 - 700,000 1,000,000 0.46%

EfdEL Dr. FOK Kam Chu, John
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SHARES (Continued)

Notes: 1. Mr. TAN Harry Chua was deemed or taken to be interested in 636,000

Shares beneficially owned by his spouse, Mrs. TAN Xing Hong Wei
Wang, for the purpose of the SFO.

2. The Directors’ interests in the underlying Shares are through share options
granted by the Company on 25 October 2011 under the 2001 Scheme,
details of which are set out in note 25 to the consolidated financial
statements in this annual report.

3. The calculation is derived from the aggregate interests as a percentage
of the total number of issued Shares of the Company (i.e. 219,403,681
Shares) as at 30 June 2014.

Save as disclosed above, as at 30 June 2014, none of the Directors,
the chief executive(s) of the Company or any of their associates had
any interests or short positions in any shares, underlying shares or
debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporations (within
the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) recorded in the register required
to be kept by the Company under Section 352 of the SFO, or which
were notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to
the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Issuers contained in the Listing Rules. Save as disclosed above, none
of the Directors, the chief executive(s) of the Company or any of their
associates had been granted or exercised any rights to subscribe for
any equity or debt securities of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) during the
year ended 30 June 2014.

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Other than as described in note 25 to the consolidated financial
statements, at no time during the year was the Company or any of its
subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable the Directors of the
Company to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in,
or debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate and none
of the Directors of the Company, their spouses or children under the
age of 18, had any rights to subscribe for securities of the Company,
or had exercised any such rights during the year.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING
BUSINESS

During the year and up to the date of this report, the following
Directors of the Company are considered to have interests in
businesses which compete or are likely to compete, either directly or
indirectly, with the businesses of the Group pursuant to the Listing
Rules.

Mr. TAN Harry Chua, Dr. CHAN Wing Kit, Frank, Mr. TAN Lucio Jr.
Khao, Mr. TAN Michael Gonzales, Mr. CHEUNG Chi Ming and Mr.
PASCUAL Ramon Sy held interests and/or directorship in companies
engaged in the businesses of property investment and development in
Hong Kong and/or the mainland China.

As the Board of Directors is independent from the Boards of the
said companies, the Group is capable of carrying on its businesses
independently of, and at arm’s length from, the businesses of such
companies.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

Save as disclosed in continuing connected transactions below and
in note 30 to the consolidated financial statements, no contract of
significance, to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a
party and in which a Director of the Company had material interests,
whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any
time during the year.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting has a service contract with the Company or
any of its subsidiaries which is not determinable by the Group within
one year without payment of compensation, other than statutory

compensation.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Pursuant to a deed of mutual covenant (“DMC”) in respect of Eton
Place “Eton Place” situated at No. 69 Dongfang Road, Pudong New
Area, Shanghai, the People’s Republic of China, fATEY 3R (
) ABR/AH] (Eton Property Management (Shanghai) Company
Limited) (the “Property Manager”), being a connected person of
the Company as defined under the Listing Rules, acts as the property
manager to manage Eton Place (including 182 office units held by
the Group, the “Property”). Property management fees of RMB28
per square meter per month (the “Property Management Fees”) are
payable by the Group to the Property Manager on the same terms
binding on other owners of other parts of Eton Place calculated in
accordance with the DMC. The engagement of the Property Manager
as set out in the relevant property management contract was for a term
of three years from 1 October 2008 to 30 September 2011, which has
been extended for a term of three years from 1 October 2011 to 30
September 2014. Details of the above transactions are disclosed in the
Company’s announcement dated 27 June 2011. The Property Manager
is indirectly owned as to more than 50% in aggregate by certain
Directors and a substantial shareholder of the Company, together with
their respective associates.

These constitute continuing connected transactions of the Company
under the Listing Rules, and the cap is the maximum amount of
Property Management Fees payable by the Group to the Property
Manager pursuant to the DMC in the sum of RMB4,000,000 for each
of the financial years ended 30 June 2012, 30 June 2013 and 30 June
2014.

NN

| A4

N

N\
N
2’

7]

2 T I—

7 7

RN
/7

%



—
—
=

A

SE S E R R | R R A

DIRECTORS’ REPORT (Continued)
wHEREH @

= y i 9%

Y B B AR Gy (41)

M_FE—=Z4HF—H_+NLA AAFAZM
BEEMEAFE N ERREARAR ([
J145 88 |) Bl First Touch Holdings Limited ([ First
Touch]) (HAANFR A TEFR K —MEERK
W BHEEESEAZHEBANLHERA S
L 50%) B R — 0 A B A S B AL R s
S £ A A R R o TR (T
PEDHAZWMHEWE ((MEHED -
B E Wk > 2R A EMAEE BT
16842870 » ANELHE 2 fi ~ 45 2 )k 72 30 & )
K M S > FHAEME (B _F— =
F+_A+T I REF—-NE+_H T
JVH IR A W R — T A e AR .
PR B AR s 155 3T B M A A R Y
BEHHEZY > LG WESEEARRNA
Mo F—ZF—H T IHENREPHEE -

MR E W R E N E N E T T First
Touchf & A &FIE > EFmE=ZE HEM
PEEZF—AENH =T H 1k =@ 0B
4 & 4F B T F First Touch 2 4 4F fl 4 48 %8
Z e b BR 4 A 4 AR B R 1,100,000
JG ¥ 2,100,000 7T K ¥ 1,000,000 G

Fe b iR B S 14A 38R 2 M > AR I
Fill 2 AR 35 A S & ST RIS B A A Y A R R
HE RII3000( 9% 51 5K 2 BE I sk B 5 R LA Y
B IR ZEEH W40 B R & LT
B Tl o 265 ) 7B 5 ) 10 A ORI b A ) > B AR
£E [ 1) FF A B LA B 1E R o R E
MR PR b T R S 2R 14A 38460 il A 4 [ Il Bt %
MRFERER Y > A HBEMEW®
1 4 £ B 0 LB R o AR S FD S B A B
il bR A2F ) AR 1) B 58 T 4R 58

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

On 29 January 2013, Dynamic Management Services Limited
(“DMSL”), an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company
entered into a tenancy agreement (the “Tenancy Agreement”) in
respect of the office premise of the Group in Hong Kong situated at
17th Floor, Eton Tower, 8 Hysan Avenue, Causeway Bay, Hong Kong
(the “Premises”) with First Touch Holdings Limited (“First Touch”),
indirectly owned as to more than 50% in aggregate by certain
Directors and a substantial shareholder of the Company, together with
their respective associates. Pursuant to the Tenancy Agreement, the
Premises were rented at HK$168,428 per month payable in advance,
exclusive of government rates, management fee and air-conditioning
charges, and all other outgoings for a term of two years from 19
December 2012 to 18 December 2014 with one-month rent-free
period at the end of the term. These constituted continuing connected
transactions of the Company under the Listing Rules and details of the
above transactions are disclosed in the announcement of the Company
dated 29 January 2013.

Based on the monthly rent payable by DMSL to First Touch under the
Tenancy Agreement, the Directors expect that the total annual rent
payable by DMSL to First Touch under the Tenancy Agreement did
not exceed the maximum cap of HK$1,100,000, HK$2,100,000 and
HK$1,000,000 for each of the three financial years ending 30 June
2015.

Pursuant to Rule 14A.38 of the Listing Rules, the Company’s
auditor was engaged to report on the Group’s continuing connected
transactions in accordance with Hong Kong Standard on Assurance
Engagements 3000 “Assurance Engagements Other Than Audits
or Reviews of Historical Financial Information” and with reference
to Practice Note 740 “Auditor’s Letter on Continuing Connected
Transactions under the Hong Kong Listing Rules” issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The auditor has
issued his unqualified letter containing his findings and conclusions
in respect of the continuing connected transactions disclosed above
by the Group in accordance with Rule 14A.38 of the Listing Rules. A
copy of the auditor’s letter has been provided by the Company to the
Stock Exchange.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

Pursuant to rule 14A.37 of the Listing Rules, the Independent Non-
executive Directors of the Company have reviewed the above
continuing connected transactions and confirmed that the transactions
have been entered into in the ordinary and usual course of business of
the Company upon normal commercial terms and in accordance with
the relevant agreements governing them on terms that are fair and
reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders of the Company as

a whole.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS
AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES

As at 30 June 2014, so far as is known to any Director or chief
executive(s) of the Company, persons (other than the Directors or
the chief executive(s) of the Company) who had interests or short
positions in the Shares or underlying Shares of the Company as
recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company under
Section 336 of the SFO were as follows:

ot
5 13 HRAYL
TG Bt eEfRA
(R) A4
Number of
issued ordinary
Shares and
underlying
shares  Total interests
(long position) capital
(W)

(note 5)

Total interests
as approximate

percentage of
issued share

Capacity (long position)

Dynamic Development Dynamic Development Rk TP Beneficial owner 89,321,279 89,321,279 40.71%
Corporation Corporation
Carnation Investments Inc. Carnation Investments Inc. AN 2MEEFE 2 Trustee of aprivate 89,321,279 89,321,279 40.71%
NI discretionary trust s
PR 1 Dr. TAN Lucio C. MA2HEREFZ  Founder of a private 89,321,279 93,701,279 4.71%
WA discretionary trust
F48H N s~ Beneficial owner por 2,190,000
FIEMESS g2 Family interests e 2,190,000
TAN Carmen K. & £ Mrs. TAN Carmen K. FIEHER =) Family interests oy 91,511,279 93,701,279 £2.71%
FGBH N sz Beneficial owner pory 2,190,000
BRI Mr. CHUA Domingo ATFIMEL wam Corporate interests pues 89,321,279 95,121,279 43.35%
FHBEH N e Beneficial owner s 5,800,000
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS
AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES (Continued)

Notes: 1. Carnation Investments Inc. was taken to be interested in 89,321,279 shares
in the Company as the entire issued share capital of Dynamic Development
Corporation was held by Carnation Investments Inc. as trustee for a private
discretionary trust.

2. Dr. TAN Lucio C. beneficially held 2,190,000 underlying Shares as
derivative interests. Dr. TAN, being the spouse of Mrs. TAN Carmen K.
who was interested in 2,190,000 underlying Shares as derivative interests,
was deemed or taken to be interested in such Shares as family interests in
which Mrs. TAN Carmen K. was interested under the SFO.

3. Mrs. TAN Carmen K. beneficially held 2,190,000 underlying Shares as
derivative interests. Mrs. TAN, being the spouse of Dr. TAN Lucio C.
who was interested in 89,321,279 Shares of the Company as a founder of
a private discretionary trust and 2,190,000 underlying Shares as derivative
interests, was deemed or taken to be interested in such Shares as family
interests in which Dr. TAN Lucio C. was interested under the SFO.

4. The corporate interests of Mr. CHUA Domingo were held through
Dynamic Development Corporation. Dynamic Development Corporation
is wholly-owned by Carnation Investments Inc. Mr. CHUA Domingo is
the sole shareholder and director of Carnation Investments Inc. Mr. CHUA
Domingo beneficially held 1,800,000 underlying Shares as derivative
interests.

5. The calculation is derived from the aggregate interests as a percentage
of the total number of issued Shares of the Company (i.e. 219,403,681
Shares) as at 30 June 2014.

6. The references to 89,321,279 Shares in the Company in which Dr.
TAN Lucio C., Mrs. TAN Carmen K., Mr. CHUA Domingo, Dynamic
Development Corporation and Carnation Investments Inc. were interested
or taken to be interested relate to the same block of Shares.

Save as disclosed above, as 30 June 2014, no other person (other
than the Directors and the chief executive(s) of the Company) had
any interests or short positions in the Shares and underlying Shares
recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company under
Section 336 of the SFO.
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EMOLUMENT POLICY

At 30 June 2014, the Group had below 80 employees in Hong Kong
and the mainland China at prevailing market remuneration with
employee benefits such as medical insurance, provident fund schemes
and share option schemes.

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is recommended
by the remuneration committee of the Company on the basis of
the respective merits, responsibilities and duties, performance,
qualifications and competence taking into account of comparable
market level, operating results of the Group, corporate goals and
objectives of the Board of Directors and relevant legal requirements,
provisions, guidelines and recommendations of regulatory bodies.

The emoluments of the respective Directors of the Company are
recommended by the remuneration committee of the Company, having
regard to the operating results of the Group, corporate goals and
objectives, individual performance and responsibility and comparable

market statistics.

The Company has adopted share option schemes as incentive to
Directors and eligible employees, details of the scheme is set out in
note 25 to the consolidated financial statements.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the year, the percentage of the turnover attributable to the
Group’s five largest customers in aggregate was less than 28% of
the total turnover of the Group and the percentage of purchases
attributable to the Group’s five largest suppliers in aggregate was less
than 52% of the total cost of sales of the Group.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
Bye-Laws, or the laws of Bermuda which would oblige the Company
to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

29

S

=

q

N
)
——

|
o a ——

/4
sl

\\YI
77—

N
yava
%

X

N

!




—
—

i"E#

1

EDR-PAERER | ENLEARL A

DIRECTORS’ REPORT (continued)
wRREE @

FE R AR R B

RARE BY - AR AFTRBNLRE
B A R A ERHIE > ARAREE
F—WEAH=Z+THIEEERNCHERETLE
DT R -

e g

RAFRREE _FZ—ENA =+ HIL4E
BE N B SF b T D B B B 1 IO A 26 R S
Al B A 268 5 3RS BT A SF B ST o AR A
A TR IR W 2 BRSS9
FINHMWIAESRREZIN -

B Y b

A2 T B B 43 DR 2 B OB AE K AR
SRR IR o BT @ R AT B
AR T 2 A% W

NEESRG

HF AT

Bl ok A&

> _F-UENLA+ILAE

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of the Directors of the Company, as at the date
of this report, the Company has maintained a sufficient public float
throughout the year ended 30 June 2014.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company has complied throughout the year ended 30 June
2014 with the code provisions of the Corporate Governance Code
and Corporate Governance Report as set out in Appendix 14 to the
Listing Rules save for the derivation as disclosed in the “Corporate
Governance Report”. Information on the corporate governance
practices adopted by the Company is set out in “Corporate Governance
Report” on pages 119 to 132.

AUDITOR

A resolution will be submitted to the forthcoming annual general
meeting of the Company to re-appoint Messrs. Deloitte Touche
Tohmatsu as auditor of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

CHAN Wing Kit, Frank
Director and Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong, 19 September 2014
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
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B - MERSSEENT Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu

BB LB 35/F One Pacific Place
KBS — 3512 88 Queensway
Hong Kong

TO THE MEMBERS OF DYNAMIC HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Dynamic
Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 33 to 114, which
comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 30
June 2014, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in equity
and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory

information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for such internal control as the Directors determine is necessary
to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the
Bermuda Companies Act, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report. We conducted our audit in accordance with
Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements are free from material misstatement.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (Continued)
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY (Continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal
control relevant to the entity’s preparation of consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group as at 30 June 2014,
and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have
been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 19 September 2014
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
o B PR A B M At e WA i AR

BREZR-MENA =1 IR
For the year ended 30 June 2014

M iE —E i e Sy
NOTES 2014 2013
BT BT T
HKS$’000 HK$°000
BEH Turnover 7 106,215 124,504
A Direct costs (24,327) (30,174)
EH| Gross profit 81,888 94,330
Ho Al e A Other income 8 23,333 26,065
BEWENTHEZ Increase in fair value of investment
BLbi] properties 16 56,171 87,395
T EE Administrative expenses (26,514) (23,456)
8 2 H Selling expenses 1,227) 1,211)
il AR Finance costs 9 (4,525) (5,088)
GBS RS Share of loss of a joint venture 9,814) (7,280)
bR Ao i i A Profit before taxation 10 119,312 170,755
i T8 Taxation 12 (22,811) (45,143)
2N A JE 5 ) Profit for the year 96,501 125,612
7 A B A A T IR A Other comprehensive income
for the year
Vi N Item that will not be reclassified to
A ZHH - profit or loss:
MARN G Exchange differences on translation
FE 58, 7% 38 to presentation currency 6,383 41,295
A A A T W A AR Total comprehensive income
for the year 102,884 166,907
A AT 5 Vi B E A Profit for the year attributable to:
ENUNEIE: ¥ SN Owners of the Company 94,972 123,166
I P IOHE 25 Non-controlling interest 1,529 2,446
96,501 125,612
AR A TE A Total comprehensive income
AR AL attributable to:
E/NGE 2PN Owners of the Company 101,269 163,682
I = IOHE 45 Non-controlling interest 1,615 3,225
102,884 166,907
TR F (Al Earnings per share (Hong Kong cents) 14
HAR Basic 43.3 56.2
e Diluted 40.9 54.1
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
Ar 6 I BIR DL AR

REF—MENA=ZH
At 30 June 2014

A TR T
'ii“ NOTES 2014 2013
S BT W T
,!ﬂgﬂ HKS$’000 HK$’000
il .
li. I By A Non-current Assets
‘a\. ‘\ L/E S Y& Property, plant and equipment 15 1,979 2,049
: \55" HEY ¥ Investment properties 16 1,930,079 1,867,428
\ B Interest in a joint venture 17 76,235 85,614
jﬂ%‘i‘ HEAERK Amount due from a joint venture 17 252,355 236,927
! 2,260,648 2,192,018
>>
"“. i ) ¥ Current Assets
, ey % Properties held for sale 18 17,315 19,503
A IR AT B R Loan receivables 19 - =
2 B Gy B o Ath JE U5 B 2K Trade and other receivables 20 12,349 12,354
7 'L!!‘ IF e 1 1 R K Amount due from a non-controlling
‘i‘ shareholder 20 964 960
E!’ SRAT 3 45 R S A7 K Pledged bank balances and deposits 20 25,581 24,004
‘.ﬂ SRAT &k B & Bank balances and cash 20 223,761 203,097
2N
279,970 259,918
WA Current Liabilities
7 B 5 T HoAth E AT BR 3K Trade and other payables 21 62,723 62,201
Bk TS L& Pre-sale deposits received - 3,990
JRE A B JE Tax payable 100,994 105,121
RAT B — Bank loans —
R —FENAUR due within one year 22 7,618 205,718
171,335 377,030
B E E (AE) B Net Current Assets (Liabilities) 108,635 (117,112)

¥ B0 WA T 1 4% Total Assets less Current Liabilities 2,369,283 2,074,906
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (Continted)
e BB IR DL ()

R_-Z—NENA=ZTH
At 30 June 2014

N
N
WD
SFWE F SR |i|l|
2014 2013 liiq
W T BT T ilin
A
HK$000 HKS$000 % i~
¥ A B fikk Capital and Reserves 1{;5!‘.!
A Share capital 23 219,404 219,404 ilzi l
s Reserves 1,651,909 1,561,610 N
h

A N 4

A% 2 ) A N HE AN HE 2k Equity attributable to owners ' ‘%» ‘\
of the Company 1,871,313 1,781,014 \ig
I P I BE 22 Non-controlling interest 34,466 32,851
>
st
BB 2R Total Equity 1,905,779 1,813,865 ﬁ M
N ,
ki B £ £ Non-current Liabilities ;s 0
SRATE X — Bank loans — i//’ N
JH S — AR 15 MR due after one year 22 191,192 = -
A SiE A JH B 1E Deferred tax liabilities 24 272,312 261,041 N
%‘
463,504 261,041 ;g‘iﬁ
=
4‘ i
2,369,283 2,074,906 ‘.
=
>N 3

\

HRENBEIMEZ A MBREL R %  The consolidated financial statements on pages 33 to 114 were
—WEJLA+ILH B EFGAMZ RZRMA approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 19

Bl Ml FHERAREE September 2014 and are signed on its behalf by:
. 5
a%-
#HH #HH TAN Harry Chua CHAN Wing Kit, Frank ‘
1 |

Bl K i Bl K A% DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
o Ji ARURE 2 5 ) A

BREZR-MENA =1 IR
For the year ended 30 June 2014

Rk BeBriehl S

Share Share Special
capital  premium reserve

RoF—"HEA—H  Atlluly2012 29104 426,608 55,018

AATHA B

Attributable to owners of the Company

AR (L FbR
Bl R B SR BeRh BesA it i
Capital Share Non-
redemption  Translation option Other  Statutory  Retained controlling
reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve profits Total interest

BEFT

1,644 334,906 8213 92451 = 488917 1626861 29626 1656487

REERA Profit for the year - - _
EAEEZHAAE  Exchange differences aising

- - - - - 123,166 123,166 2,446 125,612

on translation - - - - 40516 - - - - 40516 9 41,295
REFATKALHE  Total comprehensive income
for the year - - - - 40516 - - - 123,166 163,682 3205 166,907
THE AR % 11 Issue of shares upon exercise
(i3] of share options 300 151 = = = (113) = - - 38 - 338
an Transfer - - - - - - - 6,280 (6,280) - - -
BAWE (Wit #13%)  Cashdividends (Note 13) - - - - - - - - (9.867) (9.867) = (9.867)
REF=Z4AA=1H At30 June 2013 219,404 426,759 35,018 1,644 315412 8,100 92451 6,280 595,936 1,781,014 N1 1813865
AR R Proftfor the year - - - - - - - - um 94972 1529 96,501
EREEZ i HERE  Exchange differences arising
on translation - - - - 6,297 - - - - 6,297 86 6,383
REFRHGASE  Total comprehensive income
for the year = = = = 6,97 = = = 94972 101,269 1,615 102,384
e Transfer - - - - - - - 968 (968) - - -
BARE (W7 415%)  Cashdividends (Note 13) - - - - - - - - (10970)  (10.970) - (l0970)
REZ-WAA AT At30 June 2014 WA 026759 55018 164 3L 8,100 92451 USO80 18TBI3 ud66 1905779
it - Notes:
() ARG AR EMEATNREZ () The special reserve of the Group arose from the difference between the aggregate

WEFJE 2 ) IR 2 SR ~ e R A - — AR AR I AR
A i 2 A0 M SRR % ) O T R AT 2 i
T {H ] 2 22 Ak

A 42 B 2 F At il T AR S B AR A R R A
ANZ B MBEZZENEANA =+ H IR
N> R AR B R AN R 2 2 ST (B 375 o I B
& ) W 2 T RO R - A R SR A
ZF AR R 2 22 BT A

4 1 2 0 D A R
e ARSI T of B ) A OB 24 0 2 o A
B AT B o

(b)

©

amount of the then share capital, share premium, general reserve and retained
profits of the subsidiaries acquired, and the nominal amount of the Company’s
shares issued for the acquisition in relation to a previous group reorganisation.

The other reserve of the Group represents deemed contributions from equity
holders of the Company which arose from the difference between the fair value
of consideration paid and payable and the net fair value of the identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities acquired through acquisition of the subsidiaries
during the year ended 30 June 2006.

The statutory reserve transferred from retained profits are required by relevant
People’s Republic of China (“PRC”) laws and regulations applicable to the
Company’s PRC subsidiary.
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B
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS B
22 /N Nl = 'ilgt
ma e ER e
W A A S H AR IN
For the year ended 30 June 2014 'ﬁ!!
iy
HTTIN
—R— WL R liill\
2014 2013 “iii!i
BT e WET T N"
HK$°000 HKS$ 000 % \‘
WEBEH OPERATING ACTIVITIES qgiﬁ’;\:
B ot i i ) Profit before taxation 119,312 170,755 !{ﬂi
A Adjustments for: '!ﬁ‘!!
B U A Interest income (18,765) (18,732) « ‘l!
& & W 201 (E B Increase in fair value of investment properties (56,171) (87,395) \\“
18 Depreciation 150 193 Zgis
W B ¥ - Loss on disposal/written off of property, \} i
T w5 A e 18 plant and equipment 15 152 ‘?/’ﬁqi‘i
JREE WA B 3 o R (3 () Impairment loss recognised (reversed) ‘
2 W AH R in respect of receivables 21 (633) N
Al & R AR Finance costs 4,525 5,088 > ‘
Bt ET ERS Share of loss of a joint venture 9,814 7,280 s
I 5 B 2 B 50 i 5 Unrealised exchange gain (964) (5,142)
SEE S 2 K Operating cash flows before movements in
HERE working capital 57,937 71,566
FEYER D Decrease in properties held for sale 2,268 9,946
B 5 T HAth E Wi iR 3K (Increase) decrease in trade and
(B &b other receivables 92) 407
B o K HAEATIE X N Increase in trade and other payables 303 2,834
EURFEE S (WD) B (Decrease) increase in pre-sale deposits received (4,012) 3,644
KRB &KE & Cash generated from operations 56,404 88,397 |
B A5F P B BT A5 B R PRC Income Tax paid (12,015) (9,618) S
ELA A ) - 48 (Bl PRC Land Appreciation Tax paid (4,915) (8,219) I"
LA
RAOMBEH2BL&TEH  NET CASH FROM OPERATING -
ACTIVITIES 39,474 70,560
BEEH INVESTING ACTIVITIES
& i A Interest received 4,107 3,910 =
4B (5] SR AT & $0 A7 2K Withdrawal of pledged bank deposits 2,313 3,438
I 2R R R SR K Loan receivables repaid 126 343 rd
A7 A SRAT HEATAF 3K Placement of pledged bank deposits (3,809) (2,008)
WEYE - W Lk Purchase of property, plant and equipment (88) (117)
HEYE - B K Proceeds on disposal of property,
%A BT 15 5K E plant and equipment - 16 B
KAREHEH 2B 4HH  NET CASH FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES 2,649 5,582
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)
HAB SRR @

BREZ-NENAZTHIEEE

For the year ended 30 June 2014

N

i

I —
al

7

=k —E =
2014 2013

0

Er

=

/4
-I=Il‘

PSS
‘;,

A

#W T T T
HK$°000 HK$'000

P

PR oS A

S
y7a

e

N
1N RIS B FINANCING ACTIVITIES
ﬂa\. ‘\ 8 2 SR AT B Z KA Repayment of bank loans (206,250) (25,000)
\ig‘ B A B Dividends paid (10,970) (9,867)
\ B A 1 . Interest paid (3.983) (4,562)
‘é.i‘ & Tk SR AT & A K IE New bank loans raised 198,800 =
R BEAT %A 8 3K JE Proceeds from issue of shares - 338
2 MR ES 2B 458 NET CASH USED IN FINANCING
2N ACTIVITIES (22,403) (39,091)
B4eRB4E%SMMMMTES  NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH
> EQUIVALENTS 19,720 37,051
N
| PR RB S CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 203,097 161,513
A BE 56 5 2K 5% W 2 5 B EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE
RATE CHANGE 944 4,533

BB A RBLE S - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT THE END OF THE YEAR,
DLUSRAT &5 ik R Bl & = represented by bank balances and cash 223,761 203,097
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
o B 0 T T PR

BREZZ—WENHZ1H IR
For the year ended 30 June 2014

HBE 2kt

AN E AR RE RE MO 2 R
AR A B 7E s A 5 B B
ARRAE (TR ZER]) £ LT - AR
A R R T R B A
IAERF AR RBEEER]A -

AAR G —HBEERAA > HEE
Wi I o> W 2 SEH W) S BOE B RE

ARFZNREE /B NRYE - ARXH
S5 b T b BT RR A W R R

BZEINRY > AS MEREL
RS

HE R W B 416 Y 7 8 B
e ([ 7 o 2 5 o e ) )

AEEMCHERM TS & EaAS g
(75 48 €1l b 2 €1 1) A B T M 5842
AT 7 s s i MR o

T ik S it e L T s S it e L
(7T 4) CEENEZR
—— A 2 4
JE o ¥
T s S R A 2 ) W%k mE
BTYE (BRTA) N A AR
T ik S it e HAMBIRE
SB10%5 « v B BT R
4 B 1055 BB 2 M 2R
Uk A R A 2 ) BRI
F125E (BFTA)
T s S it e SAMBIRIE
H10%E
T i It e L) B R
F11%E
T s A R A 2 ) A b B R 5
H12%8 i %
T s S it e ANTERE

F135E

GENERAL

The Company was incorporated in Bermuda as an exempted
company with limited liability and its shares are listed on the
Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Stock Exchange”). The address of the registered office and
principal place of business of the Company are disclosed in the
section headed “Corporate and Investors Information” in the
annual report.

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The
activities of its principal subsidiaries are property investment
and development.

The Company’s functional currency is Renminbi. The
consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars as the Directors of the Company consider that Hong
Kong dollar is the most appropriate presentation currency in
view of its place of listing.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”)

The Group has applied the following new and revised
HKFRSs issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (the “HKICPA”).

Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements to HKFRSs
2009-2011 Cycle
Amendments to HKFRS 7 Disclosures — Offsetting Financial

Assets and Financial Liabilities
Amendments to HKFRS 10,
HKFRS 11 and HKFRS 12

Consolidated Financial Statements,
Joint Arrangements and
Disclosure of Interests in Other
Entities: Transition Guidance

HKEFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements

HKFRS 11 Joint Arrangements

HKFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other
Entities

HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coninued)
o B 25 R TR PR R (a9

W=

BREZ
For the

F—MAENHETHILEE
year ended 30 June 2014

W 1390 ) B B0 Y A 8 M 5
i B (7 o o 5 it e S 1)

(#5)

FHGHENE 195 REEF
(2011 4F 4845 57T)

G FHEAIS 7S B M RIAE
(20114 8845 3T)

FHEFHEAE89 REEARREE
(2011 4E 245 3T) TEBE
Tl (BB HRE BREHEEMER
2RZEY) Z R A

— 2098

RN SCB A A > R AR AR B RE R R RT
Be BEAE AT B s T4 5 e v U A 4R R
A AE B RO TE A BE R B RS 3R B OIR
UL B /o 3 5% S o B 5 B LT S 48
B MR KRR -

7 V8 085 i o S8 10 9% 55 45 W B MR
%]

A o 5 i RN A 10 B AN T A
&t e RS2 SR A7 A R L B B R
T | A B &5 B IR F A DA ) B
B (EBERBZAS) — @B 12584
G ISk B ) o T T A
BUJ SR 10 98 5 ok T4 A B 2 o 3R - B
BEHENRTIEL T HAHEEE T
Y 122 i HE - (CHF) S B0 O B 45
> () B 2 B B J5 8 i 15
f T A8 [ ik ZH R 9% L gt B B A HE T
Fe (P3) B840 786 ) HC 36 i 4 T 9 HE
IR BB H B - BLEHMHETE
LAk A = E R T B R E T A
AR o RS R E 9B B A M
HE T W R A BUR DA L
B bR A o A v I ook e SR 10 5
O A BEANE T > DR RE L& & o]
B ECE T B P L RE -

B R A 7 s 5 i YR R SE 10 98 - A
45 W © A5 5T A IR JRE S R A A A 4 D
BUE A R B & R BOR o BR AR IHAE AN
AERBAEER —F—-=4FLH—
H 45 b BT I 22 B0 AT T A B A
il 7 TH B &5 S o

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS”) (Continued)

HKAS 19 (as revised in 2011) Employee Benefits

HKAS 27 (as revised in 2011) Separate Financial Statements

HKAS 28 (as revised in 2011) Investments in Associates and
Joint Ventures
HK(IFRIC) — Int 20 Stripping Costs in the Production

Phase of a Surface Mine

Except as described below, the application of the new and
revised HKFRSs in the current year has had no material impact
on the Group’s financial performance and positions for the
current and prior years and/or on the disclosures set out in these

consolidated financial statements.

HKFRS 10 “Consolidated Financial Statements”

HKFRS 10 replaces parts of HKAS 27 “Consolidated and
Separate Financial Statements” that deal with consolidated
financial statements and HK(SIC) — Int 12 “Consolidation —
Special Purpose Entities”. HKFRS 10 changes the definition of
control such that an investor has control over an investee when
(a) it has power over the investee, (b) it is exposed, or has rights,
to variable returns from its involvement with the investee and
(c) has the ability to use its power to affect its returns. All three
of these criteria must be met for an investor to have control over
an investee. Previously, control was defined as the power to
govern the financial and operating policies of an entity so as to
obtain benefits from its activities. Additional guidance has been
included in HKFRS 10 to explain when an investor has control

over an investee.

As a result of the adoption of HKFRS 10, the Group has
changed its accounting policy with respect to determining
whether it has control over an investee. The adoption does not
change any of the control conclusions reached by the Group in
respect of its investment with other entities as at 1 July 2013.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
5E A BB R TE B 5 )

BREZ-NENAZTHIEEE
For the year ended 30 June 2014

W 1390 ) B B0 Y A 8 M 5
i B (7 o o 5 it e S 1)

(%)
T 0 0 R BB IR T S B Kk

FEHMBREENFENERRTH
WaErERI BN RS ELE
@l MHEREEE (R RER
&) - RRBE R LA EY -5
BEW T EHRA | #EZ#5] B8
AN T S g T I 2R 28 9% (2011 4F 818
H1) o v B RS S HE I AE 11 5 ET W e
AR Bk LA B T & O R A I TR o RE Y
BB E IR - REF
B R ME RIS 1198 > A8 T HEE
NEWME - AEEFEREELE R
BHRBME RS EAE Y A8
PRI 4 8% 58 % g & 8 % R A5 M -
A BRSO W E A AR
KA B S KB AE o AR A
BRPESTHERN L ELTEE - &
EBEB B —HEAEEH B E R
WAEILRERENS T (&8 ¥
HEPEMBNEERABHEARER
KEAHME - AECELR —HEER
BE > B OO 2 PR A L ] B R RE ) £
F(MAEE) BZLHENFEEZE
HHER - Jorl > B G ERIE31 5
A=Y R A8 %P — W
B - JLIR] B SR R O A & E o
WEEFBEHES319E > &8 %
B4 43 48T 0 B 3 A % 22 BE Y ik A B ST
i E (1) 403 1 8 L B RS ST A R
PEo B B IR HE BB o

2%

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS”) (Continued)

HKFRS 11 “Joint Arrangements”

HKFRS 11 replaces HKAS 31 “Interests in Joint Ventures”, and
the guidance contained in a related interpretation, HK(SIC) — Int
13 “Jointly Controlled Entities — Non-Monetary Contributions
by Venturers”, has been incorporated in HKAS 28 (as revised in
2011). HKFRS 11 deals with how a joint arrangement of which
two or more parties have joint control should be classified and
accounted for. Under HKFRS 11, there are only two types
of joint arrangements — joint operations and joint ventures.
The classification of joint arrangements under HKFRS 11 is
determined based on the rights and obligations of parties to
the joint arrangements by considering the structure, the legal
form of the arrangements, the contractual terms agreed by the
parties to the arrangement, and, when relevant, other facts and
circumstances. A joint operation is a joint arrangement whereby
the parties that have joint control of the arrangement (i.e. joint
operators) have rights to the assets, and obligations for the
liabilities, relating to the arrangement. A joint venture is a joint
arrangement whereby the parties that have joint control of the
arrangement (i.e. joint venturers) have rights to the net assets of
the arrangement. Previously, HKAS 31 had three types of joint
arrangements — jointly controlled entities, jointly controlled
operations and jointly controlled assets. The classification of
joint arrangements under HKAS 31 was primarily determined
based on the legal form of the arrangement (e.g. a joint
arrangement that was established through a separate entity was
classified as a jointly controlled entity).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coninued)
ok 1 B 5 e T PR R ()

W=

BREZZ—WAENA =1 H L4

For the

year ended 30 June 2014

W 1390 ) B B0 Y A 8 M 5
i B (7 o o 5 it e S 1)

(#)

o B S R S Kk

(#%)

aEhEEGEEFEN R MLES
FE R BT R AT o A Ak
B9 1% & T BT HE 4R 2k AR OF &9
WML BIER G - REEEBHRE
MARITIERBEGETHHRHLEE
(6 378 HL 365 AT A7 36 ) 55 A 5 7 B A 9 1)
)~ HOR R (A AT L [R] R
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS”) (Continued)

HKFRS 11 “Joint Arrangements” (Continued)

The initial and subsequent accounting of joint ventures and
joint operations are different. Investments in joint ventures
are accounted for using the equity method (proportionate
consolidation is no longer allowed). Investments in joint
operations are accounted for such that each joint operator
recognises its assets (including its share of any assets jointly
held), its liabilities (including its share of any liabilities incurred
jointly), its revenue (including its share of revenue from the sale
of the output by the joint operation) and its expenses (including
its share of any expenses incurred jointly). Each joint operator
accounts for the assets and liabilities, as well as revenues
and expenses, relating to its interest in the joint operation in
accordance with the applicable standards.

As a result of the adoption of HKFRS 11, the Directors of
the Company reviewed and assessed the classification of the
Group’s investment in a joint arrangement in accordance with
the requirements of HKFRS 11. The Directors concluded that
the Group’s investment in the joint arrangement should be
classified as joint venture under HKFRS 11 and continue to
be accounted for using the equity method and therefore the
adoption of HKFRS 11 does not have any material impact on
the financial position and the financial results of the Group.

HKFRS 12 “Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities”

HKFRS 12 is a new disclosure standard and is applicable to
entities that have interests in subsidiaries, joint arrangements,
associates and/or unconsolidated structured entities. In
general, the application of HKFRS 12 has resulted in more
extensive disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The Directors consider that the Group’s non-wholly owned
subsidiary has insignificant non-controlling interests to the
Group.



DYNAMIC HOLDINGS LIMITED | ANNUAL REPORT 2013-2014

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
AE A B IR TE P 5T )

BREZZ—WAEANA =T HILEE
For the year ended 30 June 2014

W 1390 ) B B0 Y A 8 M 5
i B (7 o o 5 it e S 1)

.
(#5)

A v 05 WA o I SR a3 R [ A O i wt

=

A% £ A A AR T UCE T A s S
e B 13 9% o A B i E AR
13 5% W 52 A BH A F(E 7 B B B — 15 51
B Wi o 7 s P B o IR 13598 2
i B ¢ A U OB O A 13 5%
0N R E B At A i B
B Ok e L E B A P EE R K
ARAFEFEEEZ M THIHE
Bk e mh T HIAH o A i RS o
e QU B2 9E [ LUK (7 45 25 B 34 ) 45 13
Wz LB R A L 5 - Bk E
FEERISE 1798 A 1 G5B R 2 BT
o BB A FEEN A FEZGE
(i sl st 5 A7 BT 5 2 T 4 B T (E 5
AR R AL T 2 B AR BRAb

MBS A B EE A
- B 5R 5E J 8 BLIE T 50K DL R A&
B 7E — 8 3 2 (Sl A A ) T 855 4%
AP 22 5y th B — JEUE S U 2 AR
(=i 7 E AL 2 P (E - R ik
BRI SO Z (B A% ) o RIE T I B
WOEHEAIE135E > Az EmERE
] B B 55 — TEAE (B 7 15 A
fligt > AFE/FEERE - > F
T BB i R R SR 13 SR A TR Rz Y
R HLE -

A o T 5 i o B B 13 R R OR  OR
Rk o IRIE W MBS 13
SR A U A ST > A AR I —F
— AR LB ] A A T R R
HIJ 58 13 5% B B € Z AT Al 4 i (— % —
VO AF 45 B i LI RE 2 16JH) o BREESMEK
B O o A BB O T B 213 58
$f f5 & W5 MR TH P il AR 2 & R A
fTE R -

2%

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS”) (Continued)

HKFRS 13 “Fair Value Measurement”

The Group has applied HKFRS 13 for the first time in the
current year. HKFRS 13 establishes a single source of guidance
for, and disclosures about, fair value measurements. The scope
of HKFRS 13 is broad: the fair value measurement requirements
of HKFRS 13 apply to both financial instrument items and non-
financial instrument items for which other HKFRSs require or
permit fair value measurements and disclosures about fair value
measurements, except for share-based payment transactions
that are within the scope of HKFRS 2 “Share-based Payment”,
leasing transactions that are within the scope of HKAS 17
“Leases”, and measurements that have some similarities to
fair value but are not fair value (e.g. net realisable value for
the purposes of measuring inventories or value in use for

impairment assessment purposes).

HKFRS 13 defines the fair value of an asset as the price
that would be received to sell an asset (or paid to transfer
a liability, in the case of determining the fair value of a
liability) in an orderly transaction in the principal (or most
advantageous) market at the measurement date under current
market conditions. Fair value under HKFRS 13 is an exit
price regardless of whether that price is directly observable or
estimated using another valuation technique. Also, HKFRS 13

includes extensive disclosure requirements.

HKFRS 13 requires prospective application. In accordance with
the transitional provisions of HKFRS 13, the Group has not
made any new disclosures required by HKFRS 13 for the 2013
comparative period (please see note 16 for the 2014 disclosures).
Other than the additional disclosures, the application of HKFRS
13 has not had any material impact on the amounts recognised
in the consolidated financial statements.
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2. MERTSTRBEETHFEBMBEHR 2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
v B (7 W 0 s ek dE 1 ) HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
(%) STANDARDS (“HKFRSS”) (Continued)
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New and Revised HKFRS in issue but not yet effective

A 45 [ Sl 4 £ R BR A R B A EL 1
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The Group has not early adopted the following new and revised
HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet effective:

HEH
TR FE B IR G R Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements to HKFRSs
CCHES) et 1) 2010-2012 Cycle?
ZER-TAEED
ZAEE R ES
TR A TS A Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements to HKFRSs
(BT A) —FE——F 2011-2013 Cycle?
R EE
AR e
FHMEREELN  REER Amendments to HKFRS 10, Investment Entities!
S10%E - A BE HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27
s R 1258 &
R
2758 (BRTA)
7 v B 4R 5 2 R g Sank-scti £ Amendments to HKFRS 11 Accounting for Acquisitions of
AN AL HEN) Z ErEt g B Interests in Joint Operation
FWEFHERNSE 1698 85I Kk Amendments to HKAS 16 and Clarification of Acceptable
P& R | LA RIS HKAS 38 Methods of Depreciation and
H385% (BRI A) Amortisation’
FWGFHEAE 1658 RE : AEMEYS Amendments to HKAS 16 and Agriculture: Bearer Plants
B v gt e Al HKAS 41
EA19E (BFTA)
TG HERISE 199 A Ft ] Amendments to HKAS 19 Defined Benefit Plans: Employee
(BT 4) 1§ B e Contributions?
FWGFHERE 275 B M IRIER Amendments to HKAS 27 Equity Method in Separate
(BT A) HE 45 s Financial Statements
FHGFERN S0 KBS EE & Amendments to HKAS 32 Offsetting Financial Assets and
(BHTA) & A Financial Liabilities!
FHOFEANFE FEMEREZ Amendments to HKAS 36 Recoverable Amount Disclosures
(BT 4) T MG I 5 B R for Non-Financial Assets!
e R399 MAETHZEER Amendments to HKAS 39 Novation of Derivatives and
(EFTA) HMagstkz Continuation of Hedge
it 2 Accounting!
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS”) (Continued)

New and Revised HKFRS in issue but not yet effective

(Continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments’

HKFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts*

HKEFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with
Customers®

HK(IFRIC) — Int 21 Levies!

1 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014.

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014, with
limited exception.

4 Effective for first annual HKFRS financial statements beginning on or
after 1 January 2016.

s Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016.

® Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017.

7 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018.

The Directors of the Company anticipate that the application of
the new and revised standards, amendments and interpretations
will have no material impact on the results and financial position

of the Group.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
issued by the HKICPA. In addition, the consolidated financial
statements include applicable disclosures required by the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited and by the Hong Kong Companies

Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on
the historical cost basis except for investment properties that are
measured at fair values, as explained in the accounting policies

set out below.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the
consideration given in exchange for goods.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset
or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date, regardless of
whether that price is directly observable or estimated using
another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value
of an asset or a liability, the Group takes into account the
characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants
would take those characteristics into account when pricing
the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value for
measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these consolidated
financial statements is determined on such a basis, except for
share-based payment transactions that are within the scope
of HKFRS 2, leasing transactions that are within the scope of
HKAS 17, and measurements that have some similarities to
fair value but are not fair value, such as net realisable value in
HKAS 2 or value in use in HKAS 36.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value
measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the
degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are
observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value

measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can
access at the measurement date;

. Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices
included within Level 1, that are observable for the asset
or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

. Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or
liability.

The principal accounting policies are set out below.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
Basis of consolidation
The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial

statements of the Company and entities controlled by the
Company and its subsidiaries. Control is achieved where the

Company:
. has power over the investee;
. is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its

involvement with the investee; and
. has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Company reassesses whether or not it controls an investee
if facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes to one

or more of the three elements of control listed above.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains
control over the subsidiary and ceases when the Group loses
control of the subsidiary. Specifically, income and expenses
of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the year are
included in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income from the date the Group gains control
until the date when the Group ceases to control the subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each item of other comprehensive income
are attributed to the owners of the Company and to the
non-controlling interests. Total comprehensive income of
subsidiaries is attributed to the owners of the Company and
to the non-controlling interests even if this results in the non-
controlling interests having a deficit balance.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into

line with those used by other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses are
eliminated in full on consolidation.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Interest in a joint venture

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties that
have joint control of the arrangement have rights to the net
assets of the joint arrangement. Joint control is the contractually
agreed sharing of control of an arrangement, which exists only
when decisions about the relevant activities require unanimous
consent of the parties sharing control.

The results and assets and liabilities of a joint venture are
incorporated in the consolidated financial statements using
the equity method of accounting. Under the equity method,
an investment in a joint venture is initially recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position at cost and adjusted
thereafter to recognise the Group’s share of the profit or loss
and other comprehensive income of the joint venture. When the
Group’s share of losses of a joint venture equals or exceeds its
interest in that joint venture, the Group discontinues recognising
its share of further losses. Additional losses are recognised only
to the extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive
obligations or made payments on behalf of that joint venture.

An investment in a joint venture is accounted for using the
equity method from the date on which the investee becomes a
joint venture. On acquisition of the investment in a joint venture,
any excess of the cost of the investment over the Group’s share
of the net fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities
of the investee is recognised as goodwill, which is included
within the carrying amount of the investment. Any excess of the
Group’s share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets and
liabilities over the cost of the investment, after reassessment, is
recognised immediately in profit or loss in the period in which
the investment is acquired.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
Interest in a joint venture (Continued)

The requirements of HKAS 39 are applied to determine whether
it is necessary to recognise any impairment loss with respect to
the Group’s investment in a joint venture. When necessary, the
entire carrying amount of the investment (including goodwill) is
tested for impairment in accordance with HKAS 36 “Impairment
of Assets” as a single asset by comparing its recoverable amount
(higher of value in use and fair value less costs to sell) with
its carrying amount. Any impairment loss recognised forms
part of the carrying amount of the investment. Any reversal of
that impairment loss is recognised in accordance with HKAS
36 to the extent that the recoverable amount of the investment
subsequently increases.

The Group discontinues the use of the equity method from the
date when the investment ceases to be a joint venture, or when
the investment (or a portion thereof) is classified as held for

sale.

When a group entity transacts with a joint venture of the Group,
profits or losses resulting from the transactions with the joint
venture are recognised in the Group’s consolidated financial
statements only to the extent of interests in the joint venture that
are not related to the Group.

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals and/or

for capital appreciation.

Investment properties are initially measured at cost, including
any directly attributable expenditure. Subsequent to initial
recognition, investment properties are measured at their fair
values using the fair value model. Gains or losses arising from
changes in the fair value of investment property are included in
profit or loss for the period in which they arise.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or when
the investment property is permanently withdrawn from use and
no future economic benefits are expected from its disposal. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset) is included in the profit or loss in
the period in which the item is derecognised.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in profit or
loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.
Contingent rentals arising under operating leases are recognised
as income in the period in which they are earned.

In the event that lease incentives are granted to enter into
operating leases, such incentives are recognised as assets. The
aggregate cost of incentives is recognised as a reduction of
rental income on a straight-line basis, except where another
systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern in
which economic benefits from the leased asset are diminished.

The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on a
straight-line basis over the lease term.

Leasehold land and building

When a lease includes both land and building elements, the
Group assesses the classification of a lease including both
land and building elements as a finance or an operating lease
separately based on the assessment as to whether substantially
all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of each element
have been transferred to the Group, unless it is clear that both
elements are operating leases, in which case the entire lease
is classified as an operating lease. Specifically, the minimum
lease payments (including any lump-sum upfront payments)
are allocated between the land and the building elements in
proportion to the relative fair values of the leasehold interests
in the land element and building element of the lease at the
inception of the lease.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Leasehold land and building (Continued)

To the extent the allocation of the lease payments can be made
reliably, interest in leasehold land that is accounted for as an
operating lease is presented as “prepaid lease payments” in the
consolidated statement of financial position and is amortised
over the lease term on a straight-line basis except for those
that are classified and accounted for as investment properties
under the fair value model. When the lease payments cannot
be allocated reliably between the land and building elements,
the entire lease is generally classified as a finance lease and
accounted for as property, plant and equipment.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets
that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready
for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those
assets until such time as the assets are substantially ready for
their intended use or sale. Investment income earned on the
temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing
costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit and loss in the
period in which they are incurred.

Properties held for sale

Properties held for sale are stated at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. Cost comprises the property interest in
leasehold land and development costs including attributable
borrowing costs capitalised.

Net realisable value represents the estimated selling price less
all estimated costs of completion and costs necessary to make
the sale.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
r o B R TE B (4

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently

payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from the “profit before taxation” as
reported in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income because it excludes items of income
or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and it
further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible. The
Group’s liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated
financial statements and the corresponding tax base used in
the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible
temporary difference to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profits will be available against which those deductible
temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities
are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from
goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than in a business
combination) of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that
affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and a
joint venture, except where the Group is able to control the
reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable that
the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable
future. Deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary
differences associated with such investments and interests are
only recognised to the extent that it is probable that there will be
sufficient taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits of
the temporary differences and they are expected to reverse in the
foreseeable future.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
Taxation (Continued)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the
end of the reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available
to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates
that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is
settled or the asset is realised, based on the tax rates (and tax
laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end

of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects
the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in
which the Group expects, at the end of the reporting period, to
recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax liabilities or deferred
tax assets for investment properties that are measured using
the fair value model, the carrying amounts of such properties
are presumed to be recovered entirely through sale, unless the
presumption is rebutted. The presumption is rebutted when
the investment property is depreciable and is held within a
business model whose objective is to consume substantially all
of the economic benefits embodied in the investment property
over time, rather than through sale. If the presumption is
rebutted, deferred tax liabilities and deferred tax assets for such
investment properties are measured in accordance with the
above general principles set out in HKAS 12 (i.e. based on the
expected manner as to how the properties will be recovered).

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss,
except when it relates to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case
the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group
entity, transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are recorded in its
functional currency (i.e. the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates) at the rates of
exchanges prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At the end
of the reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date.
Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing on
the date when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary
items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary
items, and on the retranslation of monetary items, are recognised
in profit or loss in the period in which they arise. Exchange
differences arising on the retranslation of non-monetary items
carried at fair value are included in profit or loss for the period.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the group entity with
functional currency of Renminbi are translated into the
presentation currency of the Group (i.e. Hong Kong dollars)
at the rate of exchange prevailing at the end of the reporting
period, and their income and expenses are translated at the
average exchange rates for the year, unless exchange rates
fluctuate significantly during the period, in which case, the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of transactions are used.
Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity under the
heading of translation reserve (attributed to non-controlling
interest as appropriate).

Retirement benefits costs

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefits plans
in Hong Kong and the People’s Republic of China and the
Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) in
Hong Kong are charged as expenses when employees have
rendered service entitling them to the contributions.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position when the Group
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at
fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of financial assets or financial liabilities are
added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets
or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are loans and receivables. Loans
and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active
market. Subsequent to initial recognition, loans and receivables
(including amount due from a joint venture, loan receivables,
trade and other receivables, amount due from a non-controlling
shareholder, bank deposits and bank balances) are carried
at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less
any identified impairment losses (see accounting policy on
impairment of financial assets below).

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
(including all fees paid or received that form an integral part of
the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums
or discounts) through the expected life of the financial asset, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount

on initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)
Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets are assessed for indicators of impairment at the
end of the reporting period. Financial assets are impaired where
there is objective evidence that, as a result of one or more events
that occurred after the initial recognition of the financial asset,
the estimated future cash flows of the financial assets have been
affected.

Objective evidence of impairment could include:

. significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

. breach of contract, such as default or delinquency in
interest and principal payments; or

0 it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss when there is
objective evidence that the asset is impaired, and is measured as
the difference between the financial asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted
at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by
the impairment loss directly for all financial assets with the
exception of loan receivables and trade and other receivables,
where the carrying amounts are reduced through the use of
allowance accounts. Changes in the carrying amounts of the
allowance accounts are recognised in profit or loss. When loan
receivables and trade and other receivables are considered
uncollectible, they are written off against the allowance
accounts. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written
off are credited to profit or loss.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised, the
previously recognised impairment loss is reversed through
profit or loss to the extent that the carrying amount of the asset
at the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed what the
amortised cost would have been had the impairment not been
recognised.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Debt and equity instruments issued by a group entity are
classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in accordance
with the substance of the contractual arrangements entered
into and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity
instrument.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments
(including all fees paid or received that form an integral part of
the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums
or discounts) through the expected life of the financial liability,
or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest basis.
Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities (including trade and other payables and
bank loans) are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using
the effective interest method.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual
interest in the assets of the Group after deducting all of its

liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are
recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the
issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the holder for a
loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment
when due in accordance with the original or modified terms of a
debt instrument.

A financial guarantee contract issued by the Group and not
designated as at fair value through profit or loss is recognised
initially at its fair value less transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the issue of the financial guarantee contract.
Subsequent to initial recognition, the Group measures the
financial guarantee contract at the higher of: (i) the amount of
obligation under the contract, as determined in accordance with
HKAS 37 “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets”; and (ii) the amount initially recognised less, when
appropriate, cumulative amortisation recognised in accordance
with the revenue recognition policy.

Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the
contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire.

On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that
had been recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss.

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and only
when, the Group’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or
expire. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid and
payable is recognised in profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and represents amounts receivable
for goods sold and services provided in the normal course of
business, net of discounts and sales related taxes.

Sales of properties

Revenue arising from the sale of properties in the ordinary
course of business is recognised when the following conditions
are satisfied:

. the Group has transferred to the buyer the significant
risks and rewards of ownership of the properties, which
is when the construction of relevant properties has been
completed, upon delivery, and collectability of related
receivables is reasonably assured,

. the Group retains neither continuing managerial
involvement to the degree usually associated with
ownership nor effective control over the properties are

sold;
. the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;
. it is probable that the economic benefits associated with

the transaction will flow to the Group; and
. the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the
transaction can be measured reliably.

Deposits and instalments received from purchasers prior to
meeting all the above criteria for revenue recognition are
included in the consolidated statement of financial position

under current liabilities.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
Revenue recognition (Continued)
Others

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in profit or
loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.
Contingent rentals are recognised as income in the period in
which they are earned.

Service income is recognised when services are provided.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is
probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and
the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income
from a financial asset is accrued on a time basis, by reference
to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate
applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial
asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated in the consolidated
statement of financial position at cost less subsequent
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if

any.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of items of
property, plant and equipment over their estimated useful lives
and after taking into account of their estimated residual value
using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives and
depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting
period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for
on a prospective basis.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss
arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant
and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised

in profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Impairment on tangible assets

At the end of the reporting period, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its tangible assets to determine whether
there is any indication that those assets have suffered an
impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent
of the impairment loss, if any. When it is not possible to estimate
the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Group
estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit
to which the asset belongs. Where a reasonable and consistent
basis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also
allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they
are allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating units
for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be
identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell
and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future
cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the asset for which the

estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-generating unit)
is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset (or a cash-generating unit) is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised as an

expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset (or a cash-generating unit) is increased to
the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the
increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount
that would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset (or a cash generating unit) in prior
years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as income

immediately.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Contingent asset

A contingent asset is not recognised until the realisation
of income is virtually certain, then the related asset is not
contingent asset and its recognition is appropriate.

Share-based payment transactions

Share options granted to employees and consultants providing

similar services

The fair value of services received determined by reference to
the fair value of share options granted and vested at the grant
date is expensed as share-based payment expenses immediately
on the date of grant, with a corresponding increase in share

option reserve.

When share options are exercised, the amount previously
recognised in share option reserve will be transferred to share
premium. When the share options are forfeited after the vesting
date or are still not exercised at the expiry date, the amount
previously recognised in share option reserve will be transferred
to retained profits.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, which are
described in note 3, the Directors of the Company are required
to make judgements, estimates and assumptions about the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors
that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from
these estimates.
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ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised
in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision
affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and
future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

Critical judgements in applying the Group’s accounting
policies

The following are the critical judgements, apart from those
involving estimations (see below), that the Directors of the
Company have made in the process of applying the entity’s
accounting policies and that have the most significant effect on
the amounts recognised in the consolidated financial statements.

Deferred taxation on investment properties

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax liabilities or deferred
tax assets arising from investment properties that are measured
using the fair value model, the Directors have reviewed the
Group’s investment property portfolios and concluded that
the Group’s investment properties located in the PRC are not
held under a business model whose objective is to consume
substantially all of the economic benefits embodied in the
investment properties over time. Therefore, in measuring
the Group’s deferred taxation on investment properties, the
Directors have determined that the presumption that the carrying
amounts of investment properties measured using the fair value
model are recovered entirely through sale is not rebutted. As a
result, the Group has recognised the deferred taxes on changes
in fair value of investment properties as the Group is subject to
Land Appreciation Tax (“LAT”) and Enterprise Income Tax
(“EIT”) on disposal of its investment properties.

Classification of Shenzhen Zhen Wah Harbour Enterprises
Ltd. (“Zhen Wah”) as a joint venture

The operation period of Zhen Wah, joint venture of the Group,
expired on 16 January 2014. The Directors assessed the
classification and accounting treatment of Zhen Wah based on
the legal advice. Based on the PRC laws and regulations and the
related interpretations by an external PRC legal counsel engaged
by the Group, after the expiry of the operation period, the legal
identity of Zhen Wah still exists and the net assets of Zhen Wah
will be distributed to the joint venture partners based on their
equity contributions shareholding after the completion of the
winding up. All the decision making of the voluntary winding
up process requires the unanimous consent of both joint venture
partners. Accordingly, the Directors of the Company continue
to account for Zhen Wah as a joint venture of the Group using
the equity method of accounting in these consolidated financial
statements. See note 17 for details.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future, and other key
sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting
period, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year, are discussed below.

Allowance for doubtful debts

The Group recognises as allowance for doubtful debts based on
an assessment of the recoverability of loan receivables and trade
and other receivables.

Allowances are applied to loan receivables and trade and other
receivables where events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the balances may not be collectible. The identification
of doubtful debts requires the use of judgment and estimates.
Where the actual cash flows relating to loan receivables and
trade and other receivables are different from the previous
estimate, such difference will impact the carrying value of loan
receivables, trade and other receivables and the doubtful debts
expense. As at 30 June 2014, the carrying amounts of trade
and other receivables and loan receivables are HK$12,349,000
(net of allowance for doubtful debts of HK$3,947,000) (2013:
HK$12,354,000 (net of allowance for doubtful debts of
HK$3,787,000) and nil (net of allowance for doubtful debts of
HKS$1,796,000) (2013: nil (net of allowance for doubtful debts
of HK$1,914,000)) respectively.

Provision for LAT and EIT

The provision for LAT and EIT is based upon the management’s
estimate of the deductibility of the costs incurred for the
development and sales of the subject properties where the actual
deductibility relating to the costs incurred are different from the
amount estimated, such difference will result in an over/under
provision in the carrying amounts of tax payables and taxation

charge for the year.
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CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the
Group will be able to continue as a going concern while
maximising the return to shareholders through the optimisation
of the debt and equity balance. The Group’s overall strategy
remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of net debt, which
includes the bank loans as disclosed in note 22, net of cash
and cash equivalents and equity attributable to owners of the
Company, comprising issued share capital, reserves and retained
profits.

The Directors of the Company review the capital structure
periodically. As part of this review, the Directors of the
Company review annual budgets taking into account the
provision of funding. Based on the operating budgets, the
Directors consider the cost of capital and the risks associated
with each class of capital and balance its overall capital structure
through the payment of dividends, new share issues as well as
the issue of new debt or the redemption of existing debt.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(a) Categories of financial instruments

TR g S 3

2014 2013
T or
HKS$000

#W T
HKS$°000

R R Financial assets
D 8 B AR BB 2 B K Loans and receivables at
T SR R (604 B 4 amortised cost (including cash
Je B4 %5 {H) and cash equivalents) 511,249 474,467
4k £ 4 Financial liabilities
DLHE 8 AR FHE 2 AR Liabilities at amortised cost 235,008 242,856
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include amount
due from a joint venture, loan receivables, trade and
other receivables, amount due from a non-controlling
shareholder, bank deposits and balances, trade and other
payables and bank loans. Details of these financial
instruments are disclosed in respective notes.

Management monitors and manages the financial risks
relating to the Group through internal risk assessment
which analyses exposures by degree and magnitude of
risks.

These financial risks include market risk (including
interest rate risk and currency risk), credit risk and
liquidity risk. Management manages and monitors
these exposures to ensure appropriate measures are
implemented on a timely and effective manner.

There has been no change to the Group’s exposure to
these kinds of risks or the manner in which it manages
and measures the risks from the prior year.

(i) Market risk

The Group’s activities expose it primarily to the
financial risks of changes in interest rates and
changes in foreign exchange rate.

Interest rate risk analysis

The Group’s cash flow interest rate risk relates
primarily to its variable-rate bank loans and
bank deposits and balances amounting to
HK$198,810,000 (2013: HK$205,718,000) and
HK$249,342,000 (2013: HK$227,101,000),
respectively. The interest rate risk of bank deposits
and bank balance are considered insignificant as the
bank deposits are substantially short-term deposits
and fluctuation in interest rate of bank balances is
limited. The variable-rate bank loans with original
maturity instalments range from one to three years.
An increase in interest rates would increase interest
expenses. The Group currently does not have
interest rate hedging policy, however, management
monitors interest rate exposure on dynamic basis
and will consider hedging significant interest rate
exposure should the need arise.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(Continued)

(i)

Market risk (Continued)
Interest rate risk analysis (Continued)

The sensitivity analyses below have been
determined based on the exposure to interest rates
for non-derivative instruments, excluding bank
deposits and balances, at the end of the reporting
period. For variable-rate bank loans, the analysis
is prepared assuming the amount of liability
outstanding at the end of the reporting period was
outstanding for the whole year. A 100 basis points
(2013: 100 basis points) increase or a 25 basis
points (2013: 25 basis points) decrease is used
as it represents management’s assessment of the

reasonably possible change in interest rates.

If interest rates had been 100 basis points (2013:
100 basis points) higher or 25 basis points (2013:
25 basis points) lower and all other variables were
held constant, the Group’s profit for the year ended
30 June 2014 would decrease by HK$1,988,000
(2013: HK$2,057,000) or increase by HK$497,000
(2013: HK$514,000). This is mainly attributable
to the Group’s net exposure to interest rates on its
variable-rate bank borrowings.

Currency risk

The Group undertakes certain transactions
denominated in foreign currencies, hence exposures
to exchange rate fluctuation arise. The Group
currently does not use any derivative contracts to
hedge against its exposure to currency risk. The
management manages its foreign currency risk by
closely monitoring the movement of the foreign
currency rate and will consider hedging significant

foreign currency exposure should the need arise.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

(i)

Market risk (Continued)

Currency risk (Continued)

The carrying amount of the Group’s foreign
currency denominated monetary assets and
monetary liabilities (mainly include bank loans) at

the reporting date are as follows:

—®— WA SR-EAE
2014 2013
BT W WET T
HKS$°000 HK3$°000
<3 Assets
(TR ) Hong Kong dollars (“HKS$”) 12,768 1.820
B Al -4 United States dollars (“US$”) 2,333 2,323
By ([eB%)) Pound Sterling (“GBP”) 25 55
115 Liabilities
ki HK$ 200,685 207,389
S I i B A T Foreign currency sensitivity analysis
R RN BRI R B 41 RE The following table indicates the approximate
B4R 2 4 B AT RE S ) T A change in the Group’s profit or loss in response
AR ] 1Y I A B 48 KA to reasonably possible changes in the foreign

BEEY o SR M P R 32 1 RE 5
R 2 HARE R -

K BE o M AL 5 DA AN B
TR AKGBERREEA
| I o N 2 R S WD
L B R 22 5% (—F — =

5%) ) - FER(A) FEK
RONE W - RS MEwE 0
N B B B 5% IRE 2 JiE A (I8
) AN e EWE W - EE A
B N R W S% (ZF
— =4 5%) WRE o JIL g
A 3 3 R A A5 ] RN AR 2 Y

2 R

exchange rates to which the Group has significant
exposure at the end of the reporting period.

The sensitivity analysis includes only outstanding
foreign currency denominated monetary items
and adjusts their translation at the year end for a
5% (2013: 5%) change in foreign currency rates.
A (negative) positive number below indicates a
(decrease) increase in profit where HK$, US$ and
GBP strengthens against RMB for 5%. For a 5%
(2013: 5%) weakening of HK$, US$ and GBP
against the RMB, there would be an equal and
opposite impact on the profit for the year.



DYNAMIC HOLDINGS LIMITED | ANNUAL REPORT 2013-2014

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
AR B IR TE B 5E )

BREZ-NENAZTHIEEE
For the year ended 30 June 2014

6. SRTH ) 6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
(Z) 4wh s By 45 B H B2 B BOSKR (7)) (b) Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)
@ G () (i)  Market risk (Continued)
S I 5 1 T () Foreign currency sensitivity analysis (Continued)
3 3 P o s 1 5
Effect on profit or loss
—F— A - S
2014 2013
T HHET T
HKS$°000 HK$°000
it HKS$ (9,396) (10,278)
x® US$ 117 116
e GBP 1 3
Gi) 15 B (i)  Credit risk
MF—DMERH=1+H - As at 30 June 2014, the Group’s maximum
AEBRHEE S T RREBITE exposure to credit risk which will cause a financial
A T A 2 B8] 4 48 B 5 465 AR T loss to the Group due to failure to discharge an
7| 250 %5 s 18 1 oK A5 B R obligation by the counterparties and financial
[T IS guarantees provided by the Group is arising from:
J REAMBIRWERN . the carrying amount of the respective
B HERR AR B A Rl recognised financial assets as stated in the
BEZIREE & consolidated statement of financial position;
and
0 A B 5526 TH 4 BT 4 . the amount of contingent liabilities in relation
EABAEEREMZ to financial guarantees issued by the Group as
W 5 98 IR 2 AR AR disclosed in note 26.
R o
5T FE ARG R AR - A In order to minimise the credit risk, the management
SEEEECELENHEEA of the Group has delegated a team responsible for
HHFTARESEREE 7 determination of credit limits, credit approvals and
AL AZ T o Ath B AR T A B other monitoring procedures to ensure that follow-
SR > DAREOR £F HUER A 5 it i up action is taken to recover overdue debts. In
] g 2 AR5 o MeAbh > AR addition, the Group reviews the recoverable amount
B 5 28 S R A e 1 of each individual debt at the end of each reporting
R IH 22 W [ ERRE o DABE AR period to ensure that adequate impairment losses
L i ) 2 R AE R are made for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard,
) 2 WA e AR B o S the Directors of the Company consider that the
FoANAEER AL Group’s credit risk is significantly reduced.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
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For the year ended 30 June 2014

6. ZRTH

% ( ’7’7' )

(&) 4w Bg 4 21 H B R BOR (4)

(i)

(iii)

15 £ B (A4

FH IR 58 5 31 75 5 2 A 1B
e B RP A 15 E 2 AR
B Al 2 SR AT SR B AY [
A AT > B E & 8 fE R
A IR -

AT A A 3 R T P i
B TR R K - R85 8 H BB IR
R /NS o P R R YL
B AR -

A 45 [ {5 6 T By = 2 B 4R
R B o R £ B 4 P
TP U ) M AL )
7 42 (3]SI 40 AT oy EL At 7K £
HE (R &R o B 5 R OR
KETEREBHE D HEARF
b E S

PN SR i NG e
K ERAT ARG R o %
WHRERAEREHEEY
¥ EEE B RYE
B AMET0% o & B FIRiE
13 1 1A oK B B R # H ZOA
VA 3% ¥ 19 10 SR 47 AT AE R
A 45 [ R W R K HL
FHT A IS 2 A o 72 BL 1 I
T o A4 [ ] D e a0 0]
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IR A 45 [ $2 164 1T 51 300
AT ] $8 2 2 AT B 1] o

o ) B < B
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6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

(i)

(iii)

Credit risk (Continued)

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because
the counterparties are banks with high credit-ratings
assigned by international credit-rating agencies or
state-owned banks in the PRC.

With respect to the amounts due from a joint
venture and a non-controlling shareholder, having
considered their financial standings, the Directors
of the Company are of the view that the credit risk is
limited.

The Group’s concentration of credit risk by
geographical location is in the PRC. Other than
concentration of credit risk on liquid funds and by
geographical location, the Group does not have any
other significant concentration of credit risk. Trade
receivables consist of a large number of customers,
spread across diverse counterparties.

The Group has provided guarantees to banks in
connection with the customers’ borrowing of
mortgage loans to finance their purchase of the
properties for an amount up to 70% of the purchase
price of the individual property. If a purchaser
defaults on the payment of its mortgage during the
period of guarantee, the bank holding the mortgage
may demand the Group to repay the outstanding
loan and any interest accrued thereon. Under such
circumstances, the Group is able to resell the
repossessed properties. Therefore, management
considers it would recover any loss incurred arising
from the guarantee to the Group.

Liquidity risk

The following tables detail the Group’s remaining
contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial
liabilities. The tables have been drawn up based on
the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities
based on the earliest period on which the Group can
be required to pay.

The table includes both interest and principal cash
flows. To the extent that interest flows are floating
rate, the undiscounted amount is derived from the
weighted average interest rate by reference to the
Hong Kong Interbank Offered Rate (the “HIBOR™)
of the Group’s variable-rate financial liabilities at
the end of the reporting period.
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N
N
6. BT H #) 6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) i
(Z) b\ Bg 45 PULH B2 % BOR (47) (b) Financial risk management objectives and policies LI
(Continued) ilE!!!
(i) WHEL BB () (iii) Liquidity risk (Continued) :;ﬂg'!i‘li
bt
wiaill
R FE— A O AR As at 30 June 2013 and 2014, the Group does not "’}‘E%?i’
NHE+TH > 2454 3 M 4w ] have term loan with repayment on demand clause. ‘ I.ii
B IR B R v I Y o8 e A The maturity dates for bank borrowings and other S5 i-“
AN o SRAT B R B H At I AT AR non-derivative financial liabilities is prepared based é’i\!
LR EER B BT A E on the scheduled repayment dates. iii
L fs U >
7 N HA i % Zs

V/
v.—-la“ :
yAY
L y i)

N\
7 71

77

i B B A A Liquidity risk tables

A

HERE S ZE-pE
RS P WA AMRAE AAZHH
L S 2h%  REAE  mkEE

On

VAN

%
4
N

\X/
7 AA—

Weighted ~ demand or Total  Carrying
average less than - 3 months undiscounted  amount at
interest rate 1 month months to 1 year 1-2 years 25years  cashflows  30.6.2014
%W #ETL  #WTL  #WFTL W7 #FTo #FTx BNTX

% HKS'000  HKS000  HKS$'000  HKS$'000  HKS$'000  HKS’000  HKS000

-

ST 2014 A

Y NEY L Trade and other payables - 13,220 2755 20,223 - - 36,198 36,198 ’

BOER-FH % Bank loans — variable rate * 231 385 2,765 9,380 12,345 187,822 212,697 198,810

MHERAH Financial guarantee contracts - 20,600 - - - - 20,600 - i
34,205 5,520 29,603 12,345 187,822 269,495 235,008 =

N\
L\

BERE T
il ] Hit : & AAZTH
GES —fiA nEAE  MREE
On
Weighted ~ demand or Carrying \
average less than -3 3 months undiscounted  amount at ‘EL.
interest rate 1 month months to | year -2 years cashflows 3062013 /!
% ENTT  EFTT EFTT BETT  BETT  EFTT
HK$'000 HKS$000 HKS'000 (8700 HKS$000 HK$'000 HKS$'000
e St 2013
S5 RO A AR Trade and ofher payables - 11,163 1,843 24,132 - - 37,138 37,138
BATER-FHAE Bank loans - variable rate * 21 356 6,986 202,511 - - 209,853 205,718
FHERA D Financial guarantee contracts = 30,354 = = = = 30,354 = —
41873 8,829 226,643 - - 277,345 242,856 |
—J
* A B R B RS * For the Group’s interest bearing borrowings, weighted
i HE 7 ¥ R B R 3 qj average interest rate represents the weighted average of
H Y[R 4 B0 £2.08% (= HIBOR plus 2.08% (2013: HIBOR plus 1.8%).

F— =R R RS b
1.8%) -
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6. WL H )

(&) 4xh ) B 45 L H B2 X% BOR (47)

(i) %) H 2B ()

bt g P Y BB U AR
o RERRNZSHE TR
fE R > A 42 I 9% W ol 7 2 3¢
A 4 T 48 PR BKH B B
oo MBI EW
A 4 T 5B 2 AR K P RE S 5 4%
h e SCASHE ] I o SR
B EH 2 5 B FHER
FRARH P REPE T 52 8) o %3¢
5 ¥ F R A O ORI B E
WoEk ol % R AR R ATl
2% Y8 PR IK) AT RETE 3K o

o S T 5 S 5 Y B 2
S0 e 2 19 ) £ (8 A
BB BT IR TR -
3 A B 2 S

(W) AP

CMEELEMARZ A FER
LR TR S P R W& R
B 0= 0 BT o

AAFERHDR > REEE MH IR
TH A il B8 2 < A EE B e A A A
S LA BB - EAR A

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b)

(©)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(Continued)

(iii) Liquidity risk (Continued)

The amounts included above for financial guarantee
contracts are the maximum amounts the Group
could be required to settle under the arrangement
for the full guaranteed amount if that amount is
claimed by the counterparty to the guarantee.
Based on expectations at the end of the reporting
period, the Group considers that it is more likely
than not that no amount will be payable under the
arrangement. However, this estimate is subject
to change depending on the probability of the
counterparty claiming under the guarantee which
is a function of the likelihood that the financial
receivables held by the counterparty which are
guaranteed suffer credit losses.

The amounts included above for variable interest
rate instruments are subject to change if changes in
variable interest rates differ to those estimates of
interest rates determined at the end of the reporting

period.
Fair values

The fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities
are determined in accordance with generally accepted

pricing models based on discounted cash flow.

The Directors of the Company consider that the carrying
amounts of financial assets and financial liabilities
recognised in the consolidated financial statements
approximate their corresponding fair values.
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7. BEBESBER 7. TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
L
BT EREFMaEER A6 Information reported to the board of Directors (the “Board”) of |
MAANFRFEEG (RG] (B EE the Company, being the chief operating decision maker, for the ﬁ!ig!
RAENIKE) DB ER ETRY E purpose of resource allocation and assessment of performance ,;!i “
B % 85 65 1Y P 2E P A6 b o focused on the location of the properties for property rental and "%Ei?'ii
property sales. ,,!g&i-‘
'"‘i!
VEMHESBOUBERTPERMNYEMRE The property rental segment includes property leasing operation N %!!
e AEBNKEYEMAS TEQ in the PRC. The Group’s investment propetties portfolio, which /'f‘\‘!\_
F8 07 7% U oAb 5B HE A B IS R mainly consists of offices, shopping mall and carparks, are S
15 HLIE o 4 2 B B 4 BB A A 4E located in Shanghai and Beijing. The property sales segment i‘
R EE - includes sales of the Group’s trading properties in Beijing. i
7N 4 [ i RR A A RS R B E I SE 8 5 These divisions, property rental and property sales analysed
[ #8240 | 2 B > 2 5 DA B B 1 D based on distinct geographical locations, are the basis on which N
B E RSN YERE MY EE the Group reports its segment information under HKFRS 8
ZOKEER “Operating Segments”.
(H) 2> 323 B 3 4 (a) Segment revenues and results
A AR A A AE BE 2 IR i B SE AR AR The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue and ‘.
Al R SRR AT R results by reportable and operating segment for the year: - %}E>
B B3 /
Property rental Property sales
L E%:3 ] L
Shanghai Beijing Consolidated \\ |
SE RN CFSE CReWR CF-SF SNk SFoF J

| B
2013 2014 2003 014 2013 2014 2013 b %i

BT EWTT BT BT BWTL ENTL BETL EETI o
HKS'000  HKSO000  HKSO00  HKS000  HKS00  HKSO00  HKS'000  HKS'000

HERA SEGMENT REVENUE

BEE TURNOVER

ot External sales 35216 33,609 61,646 56927 9353 3968 106,215 124,504 \
=3

LS SEGMENT RESULT 36,618 57846 9290 100238 7,103 0539 136641 180623 /!

FAREMBA  Unallocated other income 21,614 23848

RABARZLE  Unallocated corporate expenses (24604 (21348)

BERA Finance costs 4525) (5,089)

hELEL Share of loss of a joint

ERME venture (0.814) (7280)

Wi Bt i Profit before taxation 119312 170,755
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For the year ended 30 June 2014

7. BREBRABER 4) 7. TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
N “‘l (Continued)
e
;!iii () 2%k ds B B4 (4) (a) Segment revenues and results (Continued)
N
| !%iiii B8R 2 8 R B B g The accounting policies of the operating segments are the
a\!\“‘ 553 TH Jir ul A 48 ) 0 € 5 BOR A same as the Group’s accounting policies described in note
: ! %5!» ] o 43 %5 3E AR 45 & 43 S5 P Bl B 2 3. Segment result represents the profit earned from each
S Ii‘\ ol 11 A L o T R 12/ @' segment without the allocation of central administration
i'#'igii A~ RATFBIA - EEAER costs, bank interest income, imputed interest income on
“ K2 ABEFLE U A~ BlE A K& amount due from a joint venture, finance costs and share
. .!\ GEAEZ LS o LTI of result of a joint venture. This is the measure reported
%‘.\j‘ &R MR ESR G2 W) to the Board of Directors for the purposes of resources
!.! ZEH Al o allocation and performance assessment.
() BERENRAE (b) Segment assets and liabilities
Ay

iz

7 Y

WK/ /

X7

BTN LB

Property rental Property sales
i L L i

Beijing Shanghai Beijing Consolidated

SEB-WE CECF CR-WE C5CF SR-WE CFCF SR-WE C%0f
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
BEFE  EETE BETE  EETL BETLT  EKTL BETL EETR
HEKS$’000 HKS$'000 HEK$000 HKS$'000 HK$’000 HKS$'000 HEKS$000 HKS$'000

i{A ASSETS

NEHE Segment assets 685213 669157 1252398 1205542 21,981 5139 1959592 1899838

AELERR Interest in a joint venture 76,235 85614

AEEERH Amount due from a joint venture 252,355 236,927

FARAELE Unallocated corporate assets 252,436 229,557

GREEAH Consolidated total assets 2540618 2451936

itk LIABILITIES

AR Segment liabilities 6,244 5,195 30,614 29315 15873 20534 5,131 55,044

FAMAEAE  Unallocated corporate liabilities 82,108 583,027
- GRARGH Consolidated total labilities 634839 638071
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7. BEBENBER @)

(&) nEaE ka4

7y B PR (R 4 SR A O MR B K
T B

[FRER R i E I N o
KK~ AT BT & B
L B4 DL Je At £ 36 F
Sh o R EREE o BL 2 AL

SR R

BRI B B e At B A 35 0 K
— 1A B W A ) 2 BROH -
FEBLIE - SRAT K - EAEBL
THA R A S B S
ES R WL W T
i o

(W) Jofib o ¥R

bE 1

Property rental

L L
Shanghai

~F_ =)
Y et

Beijing
SE-WE CR-CE O CR-pE
014 013 014
#TL ENTT ENTE

HES'000 HKS'000

FEERAEAE Amouns incuded nhe
FUTAEEER  measure of segmentresul
AfZ4H orsegment asefs and
liabilities
LS Capital expenditres -
ik ] Depreciation
AP Tmpaimentloss recognised
WEERER (teversed)inrespectof
(B 5 receivables, net

REMEATEZ  Inoreasein fairvalue of
b4l investment properties

TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
(Continued)

(b)

Segment assets and liabilities (Continued)

For the purposes of monitoring segment performances

and allocating resources between segments:

all assets are allocated to operating segments other
than interest in a joint venture, amount due from
a joint venture, bank deposits, bank balances and

cash and other corporate assets; and

all liabilities are allocated to operating segments
other than amount due to a related company
included in trade and other payables, tax payable,
bank loans, deferred tax liabilities and other

corporate liabilities.

Other segment information

VES 1

Property sales

HES'000

HKS 000

G AR

Segment Total Unallocated
ZR-WE ZF-CkE ZR-NE
014 3 014
L EET #FFL

HES'000 HKS 000 HES'000

B
Consolidated

“E-Wk
014
T
HES 000
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=
(I

771
1
%!

—,
/-
——A——%
2 ——24

Zan:
ze—24
e

|

221

7

77

A
i~
=

RO

N

AVA!

7
o

27 H=—— 04
Tt

~—7

77T S
A m—

A N 4

VIS_S

7k

SN

77
e B e

Z—=—=n

VAN

N
V4 —7

A
_‘F‘

N
‘ X
i

+— 7 71

4

N\

\

e

VAN

N

.jﬁi

N

Ny

117

- - - i il 7 7 fl ) %

- - - - 1% 146 13 146 16 i 150 193 2
- - % - &) () 11 (63) - - ) (63)
Bs M a9 - S s - B3 1)




BRI RER | RN EEARAA

1

76 =%~

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
for 7 B 5 M T R e (a0

BREZZ—WAEANA =T HILEE
For the year ended 30 June 2014

.‘V 5 I)l 7 i
v ==

‘ 7. BEBEAIBEER ) 7. TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
“‘l (Continued)
S
&iﬁ (7)) MBI (d) Geographical information
"f“'iﬂ“
== l!i A5 2k B AN S B A S All of the Group’s turnover from external customers are
a\i\“‘ BEIIAL HE (FHRRIN) o located in the PRC (other than Hong Kong).
N
: in;,
S Ii‘ iz B AV g 2 M s o BT JE R B The following is an analysis of the carrying amount of
i?”im‘ EHEEEWT non-current assets analysed by the geographical area in

which the assets are located:

/)
7 7
'5.__-:-3'

Ui Bh ¢ e R e

Carrying amount of

771

i

NN
==

non-current assets

ZF— A —EF =4

2014 2013
#W T T oo
HKS$’000 HK$'000

WK TR\
A N/

yA—
77—

v

ST PR (B ER AN PRC (other than Hong Kong) 1,931,931 1,869,380
’/4"
AEE R IFERBEEALIES The Group’s non-current assets above exclude interest
i EmAERER R T E KIEER in a joint venture, financial instruments and deferred tax
TEEE (INA) - assets, if any.
(p) AR AL FBmE — X FIhE A (e)  The Group does not have major customers as no single
AE 5 1 10% 00 45 S > B0 I customer contributes more than 10% of the Group’s
FEEF o turnover.
8. H b A 8. OTHER INCOME
- Sy 111 : 3 St
2014 2013
W F o BT
HKS$’000 HKS$°000
HoAth U AELHE - Included in other income are:
- AT A B A Bank interest income 4,107 3,910
— LR S ETRER ) Exchange gain, net 646 5,206
= HAth i B B 2 B E T Imputed interest income on other
. NSY N receivables 7 82
a2 EE Imputed interest income on amount due

FLE WA from a joint venture 14,651 14,740
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9. WA

JRIA AR N B BHR 2
AT i B ALE

10. B3 B¢ wij %k A

W B AT 3 A 2 4 BR (FEA)
NHISIA

B WK O A 1
(HEE]) -

A S T <52

g
B - R
R s 11

e B2 IR A T 58 2 3
WA=ELEREEZ
mEHBEHe

B TA (B4 25074 Mt
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BEAAEZ P
BLIE > (T /L& 1258
3€ 2 1R #EN)

B e K Rl R L A <

&

BEY EAHE
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9. FINANCE COSTS

Interest on bank borrowings wholly

repayable within five years

—ER WA
2014

W T
HKS$°000

4,525

R4
2013
BT T
HKS$’000

5,088

10. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION

Profit before taxation has been arrived
at after charging (crediting):

Impairment loss recognised (reversed) in
respect of receivables, net

Auditor’s remuneration

Depreciation

Loss on disposal/written off of property,
plant and equipment

Cost of inventories recognised as expense

Operating lease rentals in respect of
office premises and staff quarters

Staff costs (including Directors’
remuneration shown in note 11(a))

Share of PRC income tax of a joint
venture (included in share of loss of

a joint venture)

Net operating lease rentals received and
receivable
Gross rents from investment properties
Less: Direct expenses from investment

properties

e Lk
2014

#W T
HK$°000

2013
BT T
HKS$°000

—z—=

21 (633)
1,452 1,391
150 193
15 152
2,268 9,820
2,460 2,129
14,161 13,269
89 710
(103,408) (96,236)
21,867 18,383
(81,541) (77,853)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
for 7 B 5 M T R e (a0
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For the year ended 30 June 2014

11. #E3 K g B4 11. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’
EMOLUMENTS

W4
y, A VA
—\
-

N2

G
| —4

y7A

R

(W) medeml 4

)
——

(a) Directors’ emoluments

NN
s 4)

e Lk —F—=
2014 2013

77 1

7

N4

" . ———

T T W T T

e
e —— s B e

[
S l \\ HKS$’°000 HK$°000
21
‘i‘ i\ HREME Directors’ fees
\I WHES Executive 2,320 1,840
5 \r WL FAATES Independent Non-executive 1,520 1,200
i..ll‘ A T <2 Other emoluments
: !! (BUATHEF) (Executive Directors)
! 34 M H Ath 48 A Salaries and other benefits 1,772 1,693
%l.h. R AE A 51 ) {3k Contributions to retirement
, iii‘ benefits scheme 234 58
E!) 5,846 4,791
L
=
EfMEEMNT T L (F = The emoluments paid or payable to each of the twelve
I ﬁ':z P EA)EEZSEME W (2013: thirteen) Directors were as follows:

HER  BRKHA
e JEEA Sk

Salaries  Contributions

and other  to retirement
Fees benefits benefits scheme Total
wH T wY T wH T wY T
HKS$’000 HK$’000 HKS$°000 HK$’000

B K R e A Mr. TAN Harry Chua 320 - n 342
B AL (2 —) Dr. CHAN Wing Kit, Frank (Note 1) 240 - 18 258
B e Mr. TAN Lucio Jr. Khao 240 - 18 258
TAN Michael Gonzales /o= Mr. TAN Michael Gonzales 320 - 20 340
Rk g Mr. CHEUNG Chi Ming 240 360 18 618
- HIENE S Mr. PASCUAL Ramon Sy 280 - 2 302
- e Mr. CHIU Siu Hung, Allan 400 - 3 432
.- it g Mr. WONG Sai Tat 280 1,412 84 1,776
= HERIE 4k Mr. CHONG Kim Chan, Kenneth 400 - - 400
= SY Robinf# 1 Dr. SY Robin 320 - - 320
~ B L Dr. FOK Kam Chu, John 400 - - 400
GO Patrick Lim /&4 Mr. GO Patrick Lim 400 - - 400

3,840 1,772 234 5,846
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for 7 B 5 M T R e (a0
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For the year ended 30 June 2014

11. EFRBEEMNE 2)

(W) P W4 (A7)

BOK R
BOK AT L (W —)
BRiZ2EE

TAN Michael Gonzales /& 4

R A

#IE A4
AWt
R
SR

SY Robinf# £
S A

GO Patrick Lim 7t 4
BRI (e )

MtaE - Notes:
— - BN LIS A AR N R AT AR 1.

DL b B 5 2 7 I AL 4 L AT AT B

T 4RI AR 6 S
T ERAER -F-=ZFNA—H 2.

BEAL# S o

11. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’

EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

(a) Directors’ emoluments (Continued)

Mr. TAN Harry Chua

Dr. CHAN Wing Kit, Frank (Note 1)
Mr. TAN Lucio Jr. Khao

Mr. TAN Michael Gonzales

Mr. CHEUNG Chi Ming

Mr. PASCUAL Ramon Sy

Mr. CHIU Siu Hung, Allan

Mr. WONG Sai Tat

Mr. CHONG Kim Chan, Kenneth
Dr. SY Robin

Dr. FOK Kam Chu, John

Mr. GO Patrick Lim

Mr. CHUA Domingo (Note 2)

ek R A

e HAth 45 71 g S

Salaries  Contributions

and other to retirement
Fees benefits  benefits scheme Total
BT BIWF T BWF T BIF T
HK$000 HK$000 HK$°000 HK$000
200 - - 200
200 - - 200
200 - - 200
40 - - 40
200 360 - 560
240 - - 240
360 - - 360
240 1,333 58 1,631
360 - - 360
320 - - 320
360 - - 360
160 - - 160
160 - - 160
3,040 1,693 58 4,791

Dr. CHAN Wing Kit, Frank is also the Chief Executive Officer of
the Company and his emoluments disclosed above include those
for services rendered by him as the Chief Executive Officer.

Mr. CHUA Domingo resigned as Director of the Company on 1
April 2013.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

for 7 B 5 M T R e (a0

BREZZ—WAEANA =T HILEE
For the year ended 30 June 2014

11. EFRBEEMNE 2) 11.

(2) 18 B4

HEBERHFMALEE 4 (=
F—Z4F —Z)EE HM 4
FEE A ESCKRESE () H
o FIAZ (& —=4:4

DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’
EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

(b) Employees’ emoluments

The five highest paid individuals included one (2013:
one) Director, details of whose emoluments are set out in
note 11(a) above. The emoluments of the remaining four
(2013: four) individuals are as follows:

H)NLZBE TR
e S 1 —E—=
2014 2013
BT W oT
HKS$’°000 HK$°000
Hr A B HoAth 4 A Salaries and other benefits 3,131 2,968
B AR F 5T B Retirement benefits scheme
3K contributions 151 143
3,282 3,111
B2 A8 BN 1 2 BB R /A B N Each individual’s emoluments are less than HK$1,000,000 for
El

D A s 51,000,000 G ©

12. BEH

both years.

12. TAXATION

e Lk
2014

W T
HKS$°000

e
2013
BT
HKS$°000

B TH 3 A4 The tax charge comprises:
B IRF o 2 B 5 Bl Current tax in the PRC
(B HEERAM) (other than Hong Kong)
AR Current year 9,846 11,876
R A A A A Overprovision in prior years (421) (238)
9,425 11,638
o I 1 (B PRC LAT 3,017 9,614
R SE B IE (M 7 45 24K Deferred taxation (Note 24) 10,369 23,891
22,811 45,143
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
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b7 N |

BREZZ—WAEANA =T HILEE
For the year ended 30 June 2014

12.

B (4

P 7 7% B B 1S 9 4 1 7 106 40 OE L
R bR 4 B O P S 9 7 s
B e -

R B A SE P 1S B 1 (TR B BT 3 B
W) KA ZE TSR R B R 6 - A
B RO RN E 2 BR O EE ) 4E
—H—HEA25% o

AN T AR WS I B B R B S O
T W& A 7 E 0B 5 5% A Rl AR
o E R B A A A - LA K
F B A 19 10% ZE 25% ©

b 3 (BB 45 4R A R BBk
Lo 4500 BT A 0 B R A G R o b I
EHFC R EER R I EAER LA T
FF AL IR AR A A o

0 S 3 TE B R R B A A E 2524 TH
A o

EFEBEREEE FF/NE
— A — H & > 5 Uk B A 2 AT i A
[ s A R ZE B0 52 5% 00 TE 30 B o it 2
WA > s A E AR AT
&G WS R TH A R R IR A BLIH £
e #2280,000 T ( = & — = 4F ¢ #k
1,790,0007C) °

12.

TAXATION (Continued)

No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made in the
consolidated financial statements as the Group has no assessable
profit for both years.

Under the Law of the People’s Republic of China on Enterprise
Income Tax (the “EIT Law”) and Implementation Regulation
of the EIT Law, the tax rate of the Group’s PRC subsidiary is
25% from 1 January 2008 onwards.

Certain subsidiaries of the Company incorporated in Hong
Kong and the British Virgin Islands are subject to withholding
tax ranging from 10% to 25% on their taxable rental income,
management fee income and interest income in the PRC.

The provision for LAT is estimated according to the
requirements set forth in the relevant PRC tax laws and
regulations. LAT has been provided at ranges of progressive
rates of the appreciation value, with certain allowable

deductions.

Details of the deferred tax liabilities are set out in note 24.

The EIT Law also requires withholding tax upon distribution
of profits earned by the PRC entities since 1 January 2008 at
5%. At the end of the reporting period, deferred taxation of
HK$2,280,000 (2013: HK$1,790,000) has been provided for in
the consolidated financial statements in respect of the temporary
differences attributable to such profits.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
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TAXATION (Continued)

The tax charge for the year can be reconciled to the profit before

taxation per the consolidated statement of profit or loss and

other comprehensive income as follows:

Bk
Hong Kong

ot 25— S

2014
#W T
HKS'000

2003
BT
HKS 000

B A A
Elsewhere in the PRC

=y
2014

#W T
HKS'000

it SELS
003
BHTT
HKS 000

A4k

H 2\

Total

SRk
2014

#W T
HKS000

“E-ZF
03
BT
HKS 000

.~I‘ PRBLHT (B 1) A (Loss) profit before taxation (1,648) (949) 120,960 171,704 119312 170,755
- [
g i ik Application tax rate 16.5% 165% 5% 25%
5
: ih!i AR BT RB % Tax at the domestic income tax rate
il AHZBE @ (157) 30,40 4926 29,968 42769
E!’ AHEBLUERERTT A Tax effect of expenses not deductible
N Xz BB for tax purpose 499 184 1,716 5122 8,215 5,306
[ SHEBER AT A Taxeffect of income not taxable
WA ZB B for tax purpose (29%9) .501) (3,638) (2,260) (6,591) @761)
FHHERH B EH Tax effect of tax losses not recognised
aiy % 2,726 2474 - = 2,726 2474
BELEERNE Tax effect of share of loss of a joint
LREY venture - - 2483 1820 2483 1820
WA B RE Overprovision in prior years - - (421) (239) (421) (239)
B LA AR Utilisation of deductible temporary
H A e 2 3 difference previously not recognised - - (1,420) (2,781) (1,420) (2781)
FER B Z RABZ  Effect of different tax rate for subsidiaries
HWEARZE®  subjecttowithholding tax - - (16,033) (16839) (16033) (16839)
W ARKMRERZ  Deferred tax liabilities resulting from
FRBEEZEL  withholding tax on undistributed
BEAR profits of a subsidiary - - 483 484 48 484
THEER R Effect of LAT - - 5963 19467 5963 19467
it Others - - 2,53) (2,559) (253) (2,559)
REEREL L Tax charge for the year - - 81l 45143 il 45143
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13. DIVIDENDS

13. B

i

SRoWE ST ""‘ii

2014 2013 il

T 0T T ii\\

HK$°000 HKS$'000 T
niil

> Akl

=27
I

Final dividend paid in respect

N4
A —
7 1T Z

FREE _F =4
ANAZTHIEFEEDIRSE of year ended 30 June 2013 of
AR 1 B A R v 2.5 4 2.5 Hong Kong cents ' ) ‘\
(= F— 8 2 (2012: 2 Hong Kong cents) per share 5,485 4382 ~%§
AHR#EZE 4 Interim dividend paid in respect i‘
NA=Z1THIEFEEEIRSE of year ended 30 June 2014 of ﬁ;‘iﬂ!
w1 1B B R 2.5 41 2.5 Hong Kong cents i M
(B — =4 d25) (2013: 2.5 Hong Kong cents) per share 5,485 5,485 SN
,>>ﬂ‘i~

10,970 9,867

HFRLERBRE _F—NWEAA=ZT The final dividend in respect of 2.5 Hong Kong cents per share

H Ik 4F B2 K 4 IR 49 v 2.5l > & totalling HK$5,485,000 for the year ended 30 June 2014 has

JE ¥ 45,485,000 7T - M ZH 17 B BRI R been proposed by the Directors of the Company and is subject
to approval by the shareholders in the annual general meeting.
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!,A
I
i

iii!!‘ 14. B 14. EARNINGS PER SHARE
':,‘%L‘ RN EHEA NFENL G IR A KA The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share
1!!1‘ FI SIS ERFE - attributable to the owners of the Company is based on the
"r“‘%i“i following data:

N

i

77 1

71— Z

7/

TR
4 VA—
I—
‘-_A'

N
M
7
7

77—
i

77

e S U E 3 —E =
2014 2013

il
N4

#W T T oo
HKS$°000 HKS$'000

Sy
W\
!\‘ ‘\ #A Earnings
5
’“‘l!‘ FERH B IEA R Earnings for the purposes of basic
: !! T v 2 R 1) 2 R and diluted earnings per share
(RAFHEA N (profit for the year attributable to
ah. A B TR A s ) ) owners of the Company) 94,972 123,166
NS

yAVAREN

WK 7
N/

AV

A a—
/_—/

I 43 ¥ H Number of shares
AR R Weighted average number of

88 B RE T 34 B ordinary shares for the purpose of

basic earnings per share 219,403,681 219,194,914

b JBCHHE TR A Effect of dilutive potential ordinary

o I 2 shares on share options 13,065,734 8,356,075
FhOA R R Weighted average number of

- S S B ordinary shares for the purpose of

diluted earnings per share 232,469,415 227,550,989




DYNAMIC HOLDINGS LIMITED | ANNUAL REPORT 2013-2014 85
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15. Y3 - B Bl 15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

i
T W% r‘
)3 55 L N3 )2 ik Y
Leasehold (0)iil3 N
land and Motor equipment 2N
building vehicles and others Total Y
W T EWT T EWT T EWT T ‘mﬂ
HKS$°000 HKS$°000 HKS$°000 HKS$°000 "‘i

e

‘\V
==

JA COST N ‘\
REZZF—Z4HtH—H  AtllJuly2012 1,739 5,655 4745 12,139 Ny
S Exchange realignment 41 131 95 267 X
RE Additions - - 17 17 N
A ol i itten- _ _ N
HE g Disposals/written-off (1,657) (1,657) ﬁ’s;i
REF—=HAA=1H  At30June2013 1,780 5,786 3,300 10,866 ! |
S Exchange realignment 6 20 11 37 ss '
B Additions - - 88 88 i//'ﬂ‘i\
HE s Disposals/written off = (69) (115) (184)
BoZ—WENAZTH  At30 June 2014 1,786 5,737 3,284 10,807 N
D

ik DEPRECIATION !l{/f!
RoZ—"4HFtH—H  Atllly2012 406 5,208 4283 9,917 <€ i
kL Exchange realignment 11 87 98 196 =
AR A Y Provided for the year 83 23 87 193 >
T R R B Eliminated on disposals/written-off - - (1,489) (1,489) B ~§;"}i

?%fl
MEF—==HFAA=1TH At30Junc 2013 500 5,338 2,979 8,817
S Exchange realignment 2 18 10 30
AR A Y Provided for the year 85 9 56 150
T BB Eliminated on disposals/written off - (57) (112) (169) 8 ‘

S

BoZ—WENAZTH  At30 June 2014 587 5,308 2,933 8,828 ﬁy”
B i CARRYING AMOUNTS T
REB-MAERAZEH At30 June 2014 1,199 429 351 1,979 8
WoF—=FH=TH At30Junec2013 1,280 448 321 2,049

A 4R T A B o R M 2 R T (R BL 3
{3z 7 v Sl LA b AR B R AT RO B 3K
H R A B BKCTE A BE R b e M T R
Z W HEAT AT B o BE > BCRTH AL B 0 M
MAEERE -

15 2% 18 2 Al 5 R B AR - LAY
3 M GRS H T SRR T

The carrying amount of the Group’s leasehold land and building
comprises property situated in PRC and held under medium-
term of lease. As the lease payments cannot be allocated reliably
between the land and building elements, the entire lease is
classified as finance lease.

The above items of property, plant and equipment are
depreciated at the following rates per annum after taking into
account of their estimated residual value:

FHE - #h R tEF AR & HA K 204F Leasehold land and building Over shorter of lease term

(DA Jt 35 17y HE) and 20 years
B 15% % 20% Motor vehicles 15% to 20%
N 5w M S HoAh 10% % 33.3% Office equipment and others 10% to 33.3%

W
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continted)
ook BV 285 M T PR 5 (a

BREZ-NENAZTHIEEE
For the year ended 30 June 2014

16. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

W o
HK$'000

AT
R
S

AT 0 $RL 4 9 T

R_F—=FA=1H
SRR
DN (E 38 A 18 4 A e R

REF—WAEAR=Z1H

W oE—ER —FE—Z4ENH =T
H> AEBEREYWEZATHEHTIRE
B A 45 [0 Sl 40 BR 2 2 M ST S B 2
At (B B 28 &) (B — T B4 il (B X &%
EFMARAT) > A% HETZMAE
B ZAFEAEABEKEIRNER
Hh % R A S AT Al 2 B BR o R Al
8752 BT 85 b AH A b @ &% 1% DL 2 48
PRIy EE i EEIR B RS
K2R B AVE W E AR bl A (T
) o FEAN 51 B T E B A sk 2
i 35 i E i 56,171,000 T ( —F — =
A H87,395,0000C) ELHE AR N o
BT A B W 2 2 A7 7 B S T R R
FHA o

A5 [ DL SR B 4 B AT O
W BB A 2 R Y R MR
RN EIT RS -

FAIR VALUE
At 1 July 2012 1,737,936
Exchange realignment 42,097
Increase in fair value recognised in

profit or loss 87,395
At 30 June 2013 1,867,428
Exchange realignment 6,480
Increase in fair value recognised in

profit or loss 56,171
At 30 June 2014 1,930,079

The fair value of the Group’s investment properties as at
30 June 2014 and 2013 has been arrived at on the basis of
valuations carried out on that date by Savills Valuation and
Professional Services Limited, an independent firm of qualified
professional valuers not connected with the Group with
appropriate qualification and recent experience in the valuation
of similar properties in the relevant locations. The valuation was
arrived at by reference to property listings for similar properties
in the same location and conditions or where appropriate by
considering the capitalised income to be derived from the
existing tenancies and the reversionary income potential of the
properties. The revaluation gave rise to a net gain arising from
increase in fair value of HK$56,171,000 (2013: HK$87,395,000)
which has been credited to profit or loss. All the investment
properties are situated in the PRC under medium-term lease.

The investment properties of the Group held under operating
leases to earn rentals or for capital appreciation purposes are
measured using the fair value model for both years.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
AR o R TE M

W=

BREZZ—WAENA =1 H L4

For the

16.

year ended 30 June 2014

BEYE &)

WA E ARG EE T R R &
EWENFERBEmAITE (R
A AL B B B R A A1) T8 B AR L
R BT EE THE - %
R VETEF S U AR B AL - R
HE - EETHEN > fHEALR
5 E H5.00% %2 525% > FE o8 B E K
AAB M A TR o Hn (& A1t
LR GER N TFEHED > K2R -
(N A/ IR i R N E W 51
MG E e BEHRSHSTF
KANRWSI TENRBI169TT - R
H—AERN AT B A LR -
TN 5 B T R 4 6 B0 A B
2 IREK

TEH B RS E N > R EEAS 6 7R
R ERES NG EEATBET
F oo F S8R R At PR 3R A R T R
TG BT E LR > HE R
#166,299,000 TG ( — F — = 4F ¢ #k ¥
160,065,000 JC ) ° {8 I 15 B 55 7 5 B
JCEHERE > B E KM R BIE A T
FoBAERMEGESE T AR
100,000 7 = A E #190,000 Jt B9 7] L 85
T B on S o W T % B o
B AR G SN > R ZIRER o

A AF B PR T G Al 8 T ik O A A )
A T SN T E R W3R B
B & A FLBLIRE A& o

7% B 4V 0 A A (S
B2 R = I
A S

16.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued)

The key unobservable inputs used in valuing the investment
properties (except for carparks portions in Beijing) under the
income capitalisation approach were the capitalisation rate
used and market unit rent of individual unit. The capitalisation
rate used, taking into account the capitalisation of rental
income potential, nature of the property, prevailing market
condition, range from 5.00% to 5.25% represents the significant
unobservable input. An increase in the capitalisation rate used
would result in a decrease in the fair value and vice versa.
Market unit rent of individual unit used, derived from the market
rentals from comparable properties with a range of RMB83/sq.m
per month to RMB169/sq.m per month represents another
significant unobservable input. An increase in the market unit

rent would result in an increase in fair value and vice versa.

Key unobservable input used in valuing the carparks portions in
Beijing amounting to HK$166,299,000 (2013: HK$160,065,000)
under direct comparison approach was the market unit sales
rate with adjustment on other factors, such as time and location.
Market unit sales of carparks used, derived from the markets
unit sales comparables with a range of RMB100,000 to
RMB190,000 per unit, represents the significant unobservable
input. An increase in the market unit sales used would result in

an increase in the fair value and vice versa.

There has been no change from the valuation technique used
in prior year. In estimating the fair value of the properties, the

highest and best use of the properties is their current use.

The valuation of the Group’s investment properties is classified
as level 3 of the fair value hierarchy. There were no transfers
into or out of Level 3 during the year.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
AE A B IR TE P 5T )

BREZ-NENAZTHIEEE
For the year ended 30 June 2014

17. INTEREST IN A JOINT VENTURE/AMOUNT
DUE FROM A JOINT VENTURE

R — ML
2014
W T
HKS$’000 HKS$°000
BEA > FE LT () Cost of investment, unlisted (Note) 117,615 117,313
g B A% M L T Akt A8 110 0 Share of post-acquisition loss and
reserves (41,380) (31,699)
76,235 85,614
EBAERK Amount due from a joint venture 252,355 236,927
Mt it Note:

T R A A o A AR [ B eR Ty I £
HEAE 5 T+ o 92 b IR PR A 2 5 - IR PR AR
AT M BB EEREE S M REZR GO %
TN R =T — TR R R

TE YT o A% 58 [ ) I HE AN R 42,840,000 TG
B B G AR > A 31 2 T R E 22 (1 80% o AR 4K I
R Y > I #E 2 A HERR A A R 721,000,000
o HhAERA RSP FEEBES A HEAR
110,290,000 7& & A E %10,710,000 7T » 1M 4 4 [
Brfo)r & W A o Al 45 A Y1 2E 2 RHE RE 45 49% &
51% o A< 42 [ 42 13k 33 i & A< A R ¥ 32,550,000 G i
o % By A S T ) AR A G o

SO il R e TR A B A S I A R B e
AR BL A B I RF A 4 o B ISR A B —
o b F 8% R A < i A A 80% 1Y wE R > T
2 B

BoEERNAAENA =T HIREF > AREmEER
FYINHE A 25 49% 2 i 1 > DT WAL &
EAE MYIHEZ R A HEWRRE &AL -

A B2 [T 5 A7 Y11 2 R E 25 40% 4 BE 2% 1k BT A &
fi A AH 4 W AT o pl R AR A R SRR R B IR
HRTIMRR R FEERHN—BFAE - MEE
ZZ—MENA =B > 31%M BN G A L
10,368,000 7C (= %F — = 4F : i %9,607,000 7C) 3if7
KT LARERR o

The Group had lodged petitions for international arbitrations in respect of the
dispute with Chinese joint venture partner as to the percentages of equity interest
held in Zhen Wah in prior years. Two arbitral proceedings were heard and two
arbitral awards were made by China International Economic and Trade Arbitration
Commission in 2008 and 2010.

Before the arbitrations, the Group injected RMB42,840,000 as investment cost
to Zhen Wah, representing 80% of equity interests in Zhen Wah. Pursuant to
the arbitral awards, the registered capital of Zhen Wah was confirmed to be
RMB21,000,000, of which RMB10,290,000 and RMB10,710,000 were contributed
by the Group and the Chinese joint venture partner, respectively, and that the
equity interests of Zhen Wah were held by the Group and the Chinese joint venture
partner as to 49% and 51%, respectively. The additional capital contribution of
RMB32,550,000 by the Group would be considered as advances to Zhen Wah by
the Group.

Also, the later arbitral award supported the distribution of profit arising from rental
income generated from a piece of land held by Zhen Wah located in Tung Kok
Tau, Shenzhen, the PRC before re-development entitled by the Group should be
80%.

The assets and liabilities of Zhen Wah were deconsolidated and the Group’s share
of net assets and results in Zhen Wah had been accounted for as a joint venture
under the equity method based on the Group’s 49% equity interest in Zhen Wah
since the year ended 30 June 2009.

The distribution of profit arising from rental income was accounted for under
the equity method based on the Group’s 49% equity interest in Zhen Wah. The
additional share of 31% up to 30 June 2014 which has not been recognised by the
Group amounted to HK$10,368,000 (2013: HK$9,607,000), as the Directors of the
Company consider the result of the arbitration is subject to the agreement of the
Chinese joint venture partner.
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17. SEAeRMER AR RK

17. INTEREST IN A JOINT VENTURE/AMOUNT

(%) DUE FROM A JOINT VENTURE (Continued) il
LI
R-F—WESA=THER_F—= Particulars of the joint venture as at 30 June 2014 and 30 June ﬁi!!!

FEANA=ZTANGEMREFTNT

TRERLAMH

Name of joint venture

G A R F w2

) 3 S [
Place of
establishment

2013 are as follows:

AEMAE S EEEH

The Group’s
equity interest

49%  BEERHEE DEAME Y R

Principal activities

Al

N
KX
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Shenzhen Zhen Wah Harbour PRC 49%  Temporary port operations/ ) ‘
Enterprises Ltd. property development (Note) 2

Biat c NELER —F—HFE—-A+ANAHE
Mo 2 A& > YN HE KR HAR A R BLIE AT i
& .

AR BROTRE Ak A AR A A
MBS A T

Note: The operation period of Zhen Wah expired on 16 January 2014. Thereafter,
Zhen Wah ceased its operation and is now in the process of liquidation.

A summarised financial information in respect of the Group’s

joint venture which is accounted for using the equity method is
set out below:

R YA —ER— =4

2014 2013

BT T or

HKS$°000 HKS$°000

I Ui B B Non-current assets 254,248 255,925

M E Current assets 58,737 62,194
) AR Current liabilities (14,892) (15,549)
EI =K Non-current liabilities (252,355) (236,927)

45,738 65,643
bt EERAMEFEEFOT The above amounts of assets and liabilities include the

BekBe%H

following:

e S K3 —FE—=
2014 2013

BT T

HKS$’000

W T
HKS$°000

Cash and cash equivalents 49,924 52,726

MBI &R A E (AR5 E 5 K& Current financial liabilities

L At JE A R K % HE AR (excluding trade and other payables
and provision) - =
JE By A S (R 45 5 Non-current financial liabilities
T At JRE A MR R B E A ) (excluding trade and other payables

and provision) (252,355) (236,927)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
AR B IR TE B 5E )

BREZZ—WAEANA =T HILEE
For the year ended 30 June 2014

17. BBLEMHE HBLEERXK 17. INTEREST IN A JOINT VENTURE/AMOUNT
() DUE FROM A JOINT VENTURE (Continued)
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Year ended Year ended
30 June 2014 30 June 2013
BT BT T
HKS$’000 HK3$°000

INN

i s m— e s

5
l ‘ A Revenue 2,456 9,615
I
D ‘H ‘ )
ii. NGy F Loss for the year (20,029) (14,857)
I
1
A B At A T i A Other comprehensive income
R for the year 270 929
g
, .II A A A TH S S AR Total comprehensive expense
EI' for the year (19,759) (13,928)
P>
=18
y PR EEEARENT The above loss for the year include the following:

SEeWE CF o
KAZFH  AHETH

\
EEN

4R 1E 45 B

Year ended Year ended

30 June 2014 30 June 2013

BWT I T T

HKS$’000 HKS$’000

=P & X Depreciation and amortisation 4,546 4,525
FIE M A Interest income 1,366 1,573
REHFE 3 Imputed interest expense 14,651 14,740
T 158 3 Income tax expense 181 1,449

=
—
=

A
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17.

(%)
o B At A A S R B A S R

INTEREST IN A JOINT VENTURE/AMOUNT
DUE FROM A JOINT VENTURE (Continued)

Reconciliation of the above summarised financial information to
the carrying amount of the interest in a joint venture recognised
in the consolidated financial statements:

it K2 —F—=
2014 2013

B W T T

HKS$°000

W T
HK$°000

65,643

EECEFER Net assets of joint venture 45,738
AEHMBER G SFEMLSN  Proportion of the Group’s ownership

B interest in a joint venture 49% 49%

22,412 32,165

BE B G A — {5 A Deemed capital contribution — imputed

A interest income 48,464 48,393
i, 4 5 Exchange realignment 5,359 5,056
KREEGESEERN Carrying amount of the Group’s interest

TR EEN in a joint venture 76,235 85,614

DMELR P GERLEAT > WAL
R ESA > AEBE TR GEMERN
17 1H50% B 52 HE - 1% S0l A L B AR
FIEVNERE R G L HIRE -

MEFLERR - F—HFE—H+ R
H e i o I3 G B T B R E A R A
HEEEW -

AR b B RN IE AR > DL R R
22 B 0 e ek e T O R R R 2R
M EWE > JENEATRR
frAE > H I R BT R R
WMaBBTNREERZ IR T EE
e MAABERBREPNRERE
AEETN—HEZ - Hit A2
EHERCNEGHAAAEERANSE D
3o TEAR & BB IR JH LAKE 2 & RHik A
i

AEBERER YT EEBHCHEE
ARG HE L LA WRAZRSGA
B B R A R L o o R —F — P 4R
ANA=ZTHEREEARES AW U
i) A A 3 AR o

Zhen Wah is a sino-foreign equity joint venture company and
indirectly held by the Company. The Group is able to exercise
50% voting power in the joint venture, which is determined by
the proportion of the Group’s representatives in the Board of
Directors of Zhen Wah.

The operation period of Zhen Wah expired on 16 January 2014.
Both joint venture partners of Zhen Wah have determined not to
extend its operation period.

Based on the PRC laws and regulations and the related
interpretations by an external PRC legal counsel engaged by the
Group, after the expiry of the operation period, the legal identity
of Zhen Wah still exists and the net assets of Zhen Wah will be
distributed to the joint venture partners based on their equity
contributions shareholding after the completion of the winding
up. All the decision making of the voluntary winding up process
requires the unanimous consent of both joint venture partners.
Accordingly, the Directors of the Company continue to account
for Zhen Wah as a joint venture of the Group using the equity
method of accounting in these consolidated financial statements.

The management of the Group has been discussing with the
Chinese joint venture partner on relevant arrangements (which
may require approvals from relevant PRC governmental
authorities) regarding the winding up. As at 30 June 2014 and
up to the date of this report, the application of winding up of
Zhen Wah has not been made.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
AE A B IR TE P 5T )

BREZ-NENAZTHIEEE
For the year ended 30 June 2014

=

>
174
—

w,
f'
:

e

=

\* 4 NN
7

Al 17. FBEEMRE FHMAEXZK  17. INTEREST IN A JOINT VENTURE/AMOUNT
k‘ T (#5) DUE FROM A JOINT VENTURE (Continued)
‘!E“i B A ZE R R R IR K E R B2 The amount due from a joint venture is unsecured and to be
4”‘%‘!!‘ MAREET+ M ABMEER ZRK repayable after the next twelve months from the end of the
| %l!‘ IBFFE6% (ZFE—=4F : %) BEEFE reporting period. The amount is carried at amortised cost at an
;f‘\‘.\. YRS AT - effective interest rate of 6% (2013: 6%) per annum.
. T
i‘i‘\ RANFEFECFTMR ZF—MFENRNH The Directors of the Company have assessed the recoverability
'ﬂﬁii{ “THAEEMEMRERS RAEMSERK of interest in a joint venture and amount due from a joint
i‘ 458 Oy Al B Uk 076,235,000 T M HE K venture amounting to HK$76,235,000 and HK$252,355,000,
- ! | 252,355,000 7C B9 ] it [8] BE 1 o MR 4E respectively as at 30 June 2014. Based on the PRC legal advice
;‘.i i‘ e R R I 2 B T R B RS BRI and the latest financial information of Zhen Wah, the Directors
A\ ARNFERYE RSS2 - of the Company have concluded that the amounts will be fully
: l‘ recoverable.
3
i!!. 18. fREE 18. PROPERTIES HELD FOR SALE
.!’ 74 [ 1 B Y 2T 6 7 v B DA P A AR The properties held for sale of the Group are situated in the
” BERA - -REHRBK ZFWELEHR PRC and held under medium-term lease. At the end of the
3 WG AT TR AAESHE o mE reporting period, the properties are all available for sale in the
H g fh 5 A W 916,871,000 6 ( - F — ordinary course of business, and the management estimates that
A H16,811,00000) TE R & ) HK$16,871,000 (2013: HK$16,811,000) are expected to be
HRBHE R+ = H 8 - realised more than twelve months after the end of the reporting
period.
19. 85K M8 Wik K 19. LOAN RECEIVABLES
R — ML —EF—=
2014 2013
BT T or
HKS$’000 HKS$°000
B R i IR K Loan receivables 1,796 1,914
- W R R Less: Allowance for doubtful debts (1,796) (1,914)
o AR RE W B R T KR R R e A The loan receivables were unsecured and interest-free. The
J E—ZF R ZF—HEREH > %% amounts were all past due at the reporting dates of both 2013
N SHEEC TR - and 2014.
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19. 3K BEBOIR X (45 19. LOAN RECEIVABLES (Continued)
I8 W 9% 1 % B Movement in allowance for doubtful debts
e Sl Uk S —F =
2014 2013
BT T T
HKS$’000 HKS$°000
R AET) At the beginning of the year 1,914 2,211
ok e 15 438 [l Impairment loss reversed (126) (343)
ki E ik Exchange realignment 8 46
T A 7 At the end of the year 1,796 1,914
20. L 4 b ¥ 20. OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
B 55 B I fib M VB MR 5k Trade and other receivables
e S Uk 3 —F-=
2014 2013
BT T T T
HKS$’000 HK$°000
B 5 e i R TE Trade receivables 10,476 10,304
HoAth E R TH - F7 R K& Other receivables, deposits and
T8 £+ 3 prepayments 5,820 5,837
16,296 16,141
W R AR Less: Allowance for doubtful debts (3,947) (3,787)
12,349 12,354
W E—PENH=+TH > HMEK At 30 June 2014, the balance of other receivables include
MR 45 B 48 B K S B AT 1) SR AT R receivables from home buyers who defaulted on repayment
SRCTECT P AR AR B A BT K 2 M R to banks, representing the loans taken over by the Group, of
A H136,000 0 (. F — =4 B ¥ HK$136,000 (2013: HK$230,000) are measured at amortised
230,000 7C) > DAELBE AR B %6.15% (% cost at an effective interest rate of 6.15% (2013: 6.15%) per
— = AF 0 6.15%) TR EEEH A o BRI annum. For property sales, other than home loans disclosed in
RESE19H B WA B KA > AEE note 19, the Group allows an average credit period of 30 days
WEMEATHERZFHEREMA30 (2013: 30 days) to the buyers. Rentals receivable from tenants
H(ZE—=4:30H) - KAMHEZ and service income receivables from customers are payable on
T 4 1 MR 3k B &P 2 IR 5 e A i presentation of invoices.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

£ O 75 R D Ff o ()
W R WA = H A

For the year ended 30 June 2014

20. A S i A (40
B 5 B I il M BOIR 3% (A
PEHRBR . R AR

5 58 T e MU R (1 R R ME A ) 22 R
[

20.

OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS (Continued)

Trade and other receivables (Continued)

The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables net of
allowance for doubtful debt presented based on invoice date at
the end of the reporting period.

—E i R =5

2014 IO

BT T T

HKS$°000 HKS$°000

OHZ60H 0-60 days 6,576 6,813
61 HZ290H 61-90 days 100 -
90 H L E More than 90 days 149 -
6,825 6,813

A SR B A B &P i H A AT
FEAG > N REAG A VB R F P R AR E
BEXFEEH EFRBZES
BN EMIER - K85 iR
93% ( & — = 4F : 95%) 3ff IF 4 4 =K 3k
5> HE RIFERE RS o

A S T E 5 IR A R R F R T v
467,000 7C ( — F — = 4 ¢ # #366,000
JU) ZEHE > A ER A HE R
W > AR B SR E M AR
e MM EREREARAERLE > &
I B A 5% ek A T AT i ] o Ak 4
AR FEH B RS SR AT MR - %
5 IR A MR T 24 0 A R 8% 2% R 74 B
(ZF—Z4F:32H) o

Before accepting any new customer, the Group carries out
assessment on the creditability of the new customer and assesses
the potential customer’s credit quality and defines credit limits
by customer. Limits attributed to customers are reviewed
regularly. 93% (2013: 95%) of the trade receivables are neither
past due nor impaired and have good settlement repayment
history.

Included in the Group’s trade receivable balances are debtors
with a carrying amount of HK$467,000 (2013: HK$366,000)
which are past due at the reporting date for which the Group
has not provided for impairment loss. There has not been
a significant change in credit quality and the management
considers that the amounts are still recoverable. The Group does
not hold any collateral over these balances. The average overdue
age of these receivables is 74 days (2013: 32 days) overdue.
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20. HAb 4 & ) 20. OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS (Continued)
B By B M Al HE WO MR o (A7) Trade and other receivables (Continued)
#3309 A4 A i 0 1 2 S B3 40 #7 Aging of past due but not impaired trade receivables
— Lk —F—=
2014 2013
BT HHET T
HKS$’000 HK$°000
i Overdue:
0H #30H 0-30 days 184 340
31H #£60H 31-60 days 34 26
61H #90H 61-90 days 100 -
90 H LA |E More than 90 days 149 =
Bk Total 467 366
TR 75 fir 5 ) Movement in the allowance for doubtful debts
“R-mE F =R
2014 2013
BT T T
HKS$’000 HK$°000
R AER) At the beginning of the year 3,787 14,778
TR E e 4R T R (1)) Impairment loss recognised (reversed) 147 (290)
i 4 5 Exchange realignment 13 166
A 5 A (] 3 T e B Amounts written-off as uncollectible - (10,867)
AR At the end of the year 3,947 3,787
TE 8 B 5 s & R R > A In determining the recoverability of a trade debtor, the Group
SEEZEE 5 EHBE RS THE considers any change in the credit quality of the trade debtor
A EASE ARG EE R A5 from the date credit was initially granted up to the reporting
B o FHGR AT LR RBMHLUIE date. The Directors believe that there is no further credit
TEREIME B HEAH o provision required in excess of the allowance for doubtful debts.
RIEBHEEE L EMEBENE S The allowance for doubtful debts of HK$3,947,000 (2013:
JRE Wi B 3K & 3k 45 Bk 2L i 153,947,000 7T HK$3,787,000) are individually impaired trade receivables
(ZF—=4F : W %3,787,00000) © #%ME which are in severe financial difficulties with long outstanding
WA B B R H G R R balances overdue. The Group does not hold any collateral over
W oo AEE M RIFE B ZFL G these balances.

T 4% £

95

221

=1
~Z

x\
R
A

A——

)

~_ A1

7/ SSH
—‘-I‘

A N 4

.
—"—"5"".;

[ \\¥

iz

N
Z VIS

~—2Z—H

N4

N
7L
Sf—=2h

RN\ 4

i

NN
7

N
WA

VAIN

X/

/7R

‘-_il

A

Q

7

VAN

\\‘\i

/N

My




N

IR
A7— 221

PO
2
am—
ZA——1

P
IS _S_A
IRNYA
S ZZ T~ >

 — 4

7%

0

7

o5t

=
i

NN Zs ‘fgul
N D)
Z=a

7/

77—

P —

A

TR
1/
e——=-

77

NN N
i —_

/7

X/ X
}\-l-

—%—

1

BRI RER | RN EEARAA

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
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For the year ended 30 June 2014

20. Hofb 4wk A ()
EX.T38 U4 <

% A AL AR S B B JH R Ry
fHR -

BT HE P 45 AR B AP K

SRAT K 17 &5 Bk K A7 K 4K 0.53% (= F —
=4 045%) 2 ERFEE -

AT 45 0 e Bl

BUEBLBESUFEAEIFAFZ
HERRARARZBITHFK T
B A AE172%( . F — =4
1.82%) ©

21, BB B LAl M A MRk

WoE—NESNA=Z+TH 85 kH
Al B AT HE 3K 45 R B 45 U5 91,845,000 TG
(=& — =4 i H1217,00000) 2 &
AT IR K o AR WK - DIEEE A
Wi 2y L e i 250 B ) I A R K 2 R
IR

0H #60H
60H Ll |

HMEMRERXREEZEQFEHE LSS
#627,934000 G ( = F — = F : B ¥
26,549,000 7 ) B TE U 3K T ¥ 5 5,044,000
TG (S — = AR s 65,632,0000T) ©

0-60 days
Over 60 days

20.

21.

OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS (Continued)
Amount due from a non-controlling shareholder

The amount is unsecured, interest-free and repayable on
demand.

Pledged bank balances and deposits

The pledged bank balances and deposits carry interest rate of
0.53% (2013: 0.45%) per annum.

Bank balances and cash

Bank balances and cash comprise cash held by the Group and
deposits with banks were not restricted in use. The average
effective interest rate are 1.72% (2013: 1.82%) per annum.

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

At 30 June 2014, the balance of trade and other payables
included trade payables of HK$1,845,000 (2013:
HK$1,217,000). The following is an aged analysis of trade
payables based on the invoice date at the end of the reporting
period:

SgemE F s
2014 2013
0 T 8 1 F 7T
HKS$’000 HK3$°000
1,268 650
577 567
1,845 1,217

The other payables mainly include rental deposits of
HK$27,934,000 (2013: HK$26,549,000) and receipt in advance
of HK$5,044,000 (2013: HK$5,632,000).
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22. BT R 22. BANK LOANS
N
—E i R =5 5
2014 2013 il
5 T T T i!i\\
HEKS$°000 HKS$ 000 RS
_ i!&i l
K ERAT B3 Secured bank loans 198,810 205,718 "r“=§!l'!
. 1
JRE 5 222 R T (. Carrying amount repayable: N %“
".~!=
— 4R Within one year 7,618 205,718 N ii
— AR A W A More than one year but not exceeding 23
two years 7,600 - .
T AF AR (A AN 28 4R More than two year but not exceeding
five years 183,592 =
198,810 205,718
W B AE B B T ZE R Less: Amounts due within one year N
— 4 X 18 3R 3K IH shown under current liabilities (7,618) (205,718) ) %;“
S I I B A AE 5)OH Amounts shown under non-current 4‘ i
liabilities 191,192 = .
ISl
il'}'7/'i
SBATE R AR P B R RE Yk The bank loans are secured by the investment properties situated /
Jo T 8RATAE AR AE S o SR AT &3 DU in Shanghai, the PRC and certain bank deposits. The bank loans
WA E - are denominated in Hong Kong dollars.
% 55 R AR 45 R 2E AR B £2.08% (— The loans carried interest at variable rate of 2.08% (2013: 1.8%) ]

iy /I ‘
F— =4 0 18%) 2R EAERFE o over HIBOR per annum. ) %i
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23. A 23. SHARE CAPITAL

PSS N N >
g A
varii '-' — 7

PN
p A NN
v
S>3
| A

JBe 4y ¥ H B

Number of

)

shares Amount

BT o

=7

7

%‘T!j

Y
P

A HKS$ 000
‘=|‘>
7 i" B B #51.00 7T 2 3% #8 % 7> Ordinary shares of HK$1.00 each
RS
[ ‘%ii\ HE Authorised:
‘ W_FE——"FtH—H- At 1 July 2012, 30 June 2013 and
2 CER-ZERNA=ZTHR 30 June 2014
“Z—-MNEANAZTH 300,000,000 300,000
CEAT MBI - Issued and fully paid:
N hoFE LA —H At 1 July 2012 219,103,681 219,104
: i‘! A7 {5 52 JBEME I B 47 Iy Issue of shares upon exercise of
.I’ share options 300,000 300
P>
'! o FE—=AEANH =1 H K At30 June 2013 and
ZR—WEAH=ZTH 30 June 2014 219,403,681 219,404
WRE_F—-=FAA=+HIFE During the year ended 30 June 2013, 300,000 share options
A+ 300,000 £ 58 i #E #4758 4 i were exercised at an exercise price of HK$1.13 per share to
W L3 u AT > DIRRIEA A A 2 subscribe for shares in the Company. All the new shares issued
1y o BT BEAT Z 58 B 0y B E R B % rank pari passu in all respects with the then existing shares.

374 4% 75 T A A S5 4R o
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24. JESE B A4 24. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES
DATR 7 7S 4F B T i 1 i 45 1A f A 4E 3] The major deferred tax liabilities recognised by the Group
ik 8 . 5 R A A TH B AR S A B S ) and movements thereon during the current and prior reporting

periods are as follows:

e
A4y B i A B R M
Undistributed
earnings of Investment
PRC entities properties Total
T T T T HHET T
HKS$°000 HKS$°000 HKS$°000
AE—-"HELH—H At 1 July 2012 1,269 230,086 231,355
TE 15 15 9 4 BR Charge to profit or loss 484 23,407 23,891
bk &k Exchange realignment 37 5,758 5,795
WZE—=FNH=1H At30June 2013 1,790 259,251 261,041
TE 8 25 4 H1 BR Charge to profit or loss 483 9,886 10,369
LR R Exchange realignment 7 895 902
B2 —WEANH=Z+TH At30June2014 2,280 270,032 272,312
W oE—ENH=+H > AL At 30 June 2014, the Group has unused tax losses of
FHVE HIK 615 =A< 20 s A 1 oA (55 F B IE s 48 HK$104,395,000 (2013: HK$87,873,000) available for offset
5 i 104,395,000 00 ( —F — =4 ¢ i against future profits. No deferred tax asset has been recognised
5 87,873,0007T) ° [l A BE e 5 K AR U £ due to the unpredictability of future profit streams. Such tax
oo MAERREERIEERE - % losses may be carried forward indefinitely.

T s 18 7T R A At o

R FE—PHENA=Z1TH > REHT At 30 June 2014, the Group has deductible temporary difference
13 W IRF 2= AR B s 559,776,000 G ( — of HK$59,776,000 (2013: HK$65,215,000). No deferred
F— =4 #¥652150000C) o B R AT tax asset has been recognised in relation to such deductible
&y 09k BT RF 2 A 2 n] (il R R B temporary difference as it is not probable that taxable profit will
| 2K BE 7 RE 17 AE > 0HE I 3R SE Bl T & be available against which the deductible temporary difference

FEE T 5% AT 10360 IRE 25 AR SR o can be utilised.

O

.
%

RS
KX
27

4—
——

y4 NN - ]
77

N\
)
v

Rt

Z—=—=n

77

A N 4

o

\‘ N
O %y
— 7

NN
7

\\‘\S

/N

My




—~t
AI]? —Jy{

g:

N\

—2Z

ij?;%k
=7

1

B UG EH | A R A

l

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

hr A B IR T A

W=

BREZ
For the

25.

F—MAENHETHILEE
year ended 30 June 2014

we JBe HE il 5 B DA JBe By 2 2 it 2
i

RAFRR _FEE—F+_H_-+—H
AN 58 B 53 (72001 45 5H#0 1) -
AT —— T T HILE AR AR E
AR K b — TE Pk R R
A o e E B AN E R R ET ) ([ 2011
AT ) > EErEER - F 1+
AN H JE MR R A
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25. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES AND SHARE-

BASED PAYMENTS

The Company previously adopted a share option scheme on 21
December 2001 (the “2001 Scheme”). On 9 December 2011,
an ordinary resolution was passed by the shareholders at the
annual general meeting of the Company approving the adoption
of a new share option scheme (the “2011 Scheme”) which will
expire on 8 December 2021 and the simultaneous termination of
the 2001 Scheme with effect from 9 December 2011. Both the
2001 Scheme and 2011 Scheme were adopted for the purpose
of providing incentives to Directors, employees and eligible

participants.

Under both the 2001 Scheme and 2011 Scheme, the Board
of Directors of the Company may grant share options (the
“Options”) to Directors, employees of the Company and its
subsidiaries and such eligible participants at the discretion of
the Board of Directors of the Company pursuant to the terms
thereof, to subscribe for shares of the Company (the “Shares”),
at a price per Share not less than the highest of (i) the closing
price of a Share as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily
quotation sheets on the date of grant of the relevant Option,
which must be a trading day; (ii) the average of the closing price
of a Share as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotation
sheets for the five trading days immediately preceding the date
of grant of the relevant Option; and (iii) the nominal value of a
Share. The maximum number of Shares which may be issued
upon exercise of all options to be granted under the share
option schemes shall not in aggregate exceed 10% of the issued
share capital of the Company at the date of the adoption of the
relevant share option scheme. Under the 2011 Scheme, such
10% represents 21,910,368 Shares, which continue to represent
10% of the issued share capital of the Company as at the date of
this annual report. No Director, employee or eligible participant
may exercise option(s) granted to it under the share option
scheme if such exercise would result in him or her subscribing
for more than 1% of the issued share capital of the Company
as at the date of such new grant in any 12-month period. The
option period for which the options granted are exercisable,
shall be such period as notified by the Board of Directors of the
Company, save that it shall not be more than 10 years from the
date of grant. A nominal consideration of HK$1 is payable by
the grantee on acceptance of each grant. The offer of a grant of
share options may be accepted within 28 days from the date of
the offer.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEMES AND SHARE-
BASED PAYMENTS (Continued)

On 25 October 2011, the Company granted a total of 21,900,000
Options under the 2001 Scheme to certain eligible participants,
including the Directors of the Company and Director of the
Company’s subsidiary (15,450,000 Options in aggregate being
granted to such persons), employees of the Group (1,070,000
Options in aggregate being granted to such persons) and
consultants of the Group (5,380,000 Options in aggregate
being granted to such persons). The services rendered by the
consultants to the Group were similar to employee’s services.
All such Options may be exercised from 25 October 2011 to 24
October 2019 at an exercise price of HK$1.13 per Share with no
vesting period. Options are cancelled if the grantee who are the
employees of the Group leaves the Group before the options are
exercised. As at 30 June 2014, the number of Shares in respect
of which options had been granted and remained outstanding
under the 2001 Scheme was 21,600,000 (2013: 21,600,000)
Shares, representing 9.9% (2013: 9.9%) of the Shares of the
Company in issue as at the date of approval of the 2001 Scheme.
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Number of Options

‘lill‘ 25, BB REST 0 B D By Ay Bl 2 25. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES AND SHARE-
'ii 3 (41) BASED PAYMENTS (Continued)
S
Eﬂi TIIREWRFTEA LA E B (RS The following tables disclose details of the Company’s Options
‘ﬁ%i!i‘i ) A AN )RR AR Y &R B i 4R held by employees (including Directors and consultants) and
| Ii%!f\i JE R 2 ) movements in such holdings during the year:
A ‘
7 ii%g». BREZZWAENHA =T HIRERE For the year ended 30 June 2014
‘J.\ EP LT

I

\.

“4’
77 1
i R A e

N/

REZ—=4 REZ— N4
173 tA—n JRAEBE W JR4EBE W REEWN  ARZTH
gHHM frBes wvEEm W AR AT B B fr e B W AR A7 B

e
77—+ :

 a— —

T SNv

Exercise Granted Exercised Lapsed
price Outstanding during during during  Outstanding
Date of grant per share  Exercisable period at 1.7.2013 the year the year the year at 30.6.2014
bedi
HK$

%
B

/ /1

Y

AV

AN

§ 20014331
I 2001 Scheme
. R .13 —ZF——% 21,600,000 = = = 21,600,000
+HA=+%H +A=+%H
FoF-NE
+AZ+mA
25.10.2011 113 25.10.2011 to 21,600,000 - - - 21,600,000
24.10.2019
TR IR AT 21,600,000
Exercisable at the end of the year 21,600,000
P19 47 (08 E ) 113 = = - L13
Weighted average exercise price (HKS$) 1.13 = = = 1.13
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73
fiHHM frfes AN
Exercise
price
Date of grant per share  Exercisable period
bl
HKS
20014 5t 81
2001 Scheme
R L3 —F——F
TAZTHA +AZTLH
EF- A
TAZTWA
25.10.2011 113 25.10.2011 to
24.10.2019
JRAF A A AT

Exercisable at the end of the year

TREF- 5977 G218 (o )
Weighted average exercise price (HKS$)

25%

DYNAMIC HOLDINGS LIMITED | ANNUAL REPORT 2013-2014 ()3
SHARE OPTION SCHEMES AND SHARE-
BASED PAYMENTS (Continued)
For the year ended 30 June 2013
BRHEYH
Number of Options
REF—Z4 REF—=4
tA—H AR JR4EBE W REEN  AAZTH
W AR AT B s (i L3 W AR AT B
Granted Exercised Lapsed
Outstanding during during during  Outstanding
at 1.7.2012 the year the year the year at 30.6.2013
21,900,000 (300,000) 21,600,000
21,900,000 (300,000) 21,600,000
21,600,000
21,600,000
113 1.13 - 113
113 113 - 1.13
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’,ligl For the year ended 30 June 2014
N
Ui
all 25. B JBCHEH I B DA BBy By B2 25. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES AND SHARE-
'ii‘ % (a) BASED PAYMENTS (Continued)
Al
Eﬁi L5 TE bt # R 0 A A R 3E g0 4R Details of the movements of the Options during the year held by
‘7‘5{!“‘ N e E R - the Directors of the Company included in the above table are as
| !!!!i follows:
Al
ﬁf BRE R -WAENA =T HIHEE For the year ended 30 June 2014
‘J.\ LR
i
|

“4’
77 1
i R A e

-

N/

R-F—=4 REZ—W4
173 tA—n JRAEBE W JR4EBE W REEWN  ARZTH
gHHM frBes wvEEm W AR AT B B fr e B W AR A7 B

e
77—+ :

 a— —

T SNv

Exercise Granted Exercised Lapsed
price Outstanding during during during  Outstanding
Date of grant per share  Exercisable period at 1.7.2013 the year the year the year at 30.6.2014
bedi
HK$

%
B

/ /1

Y

AV

AN

§ 20014331
I 2001 Scheme
. R .13 —ZF——% 12,350,000 = = = 12,350,000
+HA=+%H +A=+%H
FoF-NE
+AZ+mA
25.10.2011 113 25.10.2011 to 12,350,000 - - - 12,350,000
24.10.2019
TR IR AT 12,350,000
Exercisable at the end of the year 12,350,000
P19 47 (08 E ) 113 = = - L13
Weighted average exercise price (HKS$) 1.13 = = = 1.13
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BASED PAYMENTS (Continued)

REF—Z4
tA—n
W AR AT B

Outstanding
at 1.7.2012

A
g
Granted
during
the year

For the year ended 30 June 2013

BRHEYH
Number of Options

RAEBE R
fi
Exercised
during
the year

Hfbs 5

Other
movement

SHARE OPTION SCHEMES AND SHARE-

RoZ—=4
AH=1H
¥ A4 B

Outstanding
at 30.6.2013

73
gibnH frlEs WA
Exercise
price
Date of grant per share  Exercisable period
ekl
HK$
20014 5t 8
2001 Scheme
ZE—fF L3 -4
+HAZ+4A +HZt+4A
£ R
THZ+mA
25.10.2011 113 25.10.2011 to
24.10.2019
TR He b ] 1768

Exercisable at the end of the year

RT3 17 (15 (o )
Weighted average exercise price (HKS$)

Mtat - 1,800,000 58 B HE 4% T 25 B W) S A - B
BANAPATES Wk —F—=4FMNA
— H BT ©

AER -F——F+HZtTH AN
i 58 I HE - DL T R X O 1 R I
AT F I 2 7B 7% #0375 -

MREBEE T =4 H=1+HIL%#
B R AT i 5B B 2 30300,000 i 1 2 B
1T AT R BE > AR A AH B RE 738
BB R H2.700C ©

bk 3% 78 & Sh > 152001 4F 5 #1 %2011 4F
FHEE AN A AL s MRS T O At R R
o AR —~F—WFESH=+HRKR
FT—ZAEANH = B R RE ok
1T o

(it
(Note)

14,450,000 = (300,000) (1,800,000) 12,350,000
14,450,000 = (300,000) (1,800,000) 12,350,000
12,350,000

12,350,000

113 - 1.13 - 1.13

113 - 1.13 - 1.13

Note: 1,800,000 share options were granted to Mr. CHUA Domingo, who was
an executive Director of the Company, and resigned on 1 April 2013.

For the Options granted on 25 October 2011, the fair value of
each share option determined as at the date of grant using the
Binomial option pricing model was HK$0.375.

Share options exercised during the year ended 30 June 2013
resulted in 300,000 shares being issued. The related weighted
average share price at the time of exercise was HK$2.70 per
share.

Saved as disclosed, no other Option was granted under 2001
Scheme and 2011 Scheme since their adoption, and was
outstanding as at 30 June 2014 and 30 June 2013.
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26.

247

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Group has given guarantees in respect of the settlement
of home loans provided by banks to the home buyers of a
property project in Beijing, the PRC. At 30 June 2014, the
Group had given guarantees in respect of such home loans of
HK$20,600,000 (2013: HK$30,354,000). The Directors of
the Company consider that the fair values of these financial
guarantee contracts at their initial recognition and at the end of
the reporting period are insignificant on the basis of the low loan
to value ratio.

LEASE COMMITMENTS
The Group as lessee:

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had total future
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating

leases in respect of rented premises for offices as follows:

—E g —E =5

2014 2013

BT T T

HKS$’000 HKS$°000

4N Within one year 831 2,075
R BB HAENR In the second to fifth year inclusive - 772
831 2,847

R o ol 3 I A (% — =
W AE) AR A A 2 B TG
o

A2 AL

BSR4 O FT B AR HE T AR 48 4k
A3 2R R R B 2 M B AR U A T
Balb@dE AR e £ - &
EF-NWEANA=ZTHIEEER
T i B 2 B AR L A MR A £ ¥ 757,970,000
JC (& — =4 #H8,2550000T) ©

Leases are negotiated for an average term of two years (2013:
two years) and rentals are fixed over the term of the leases.

The Group as lessor:

Contingent rental income was calculated based on the excess
of certain percentage of revenue of the relevant operation of
the lessee that occupied certain of the properties over the fixed
portion of the monthly rentals. Contingent rental income earned
during the year ended 30 June 2014 is HK$7,970,000 (2013:
HK$8,255,000).
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Investment properties

Properties held for sale
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LEASE COMMITMENTS (Continued) X
The Group as lessor: (Continued) !.I...
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At the end of the reporting period, the following assets were
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rented out under operating leases:

7SS4

A \
N7
>

WK

v

~—7

Lk
2014

=

i

W T
HKS$°000

77
o

HK3°000

1,737,345 1,612,870

14,235 16,441

These assets were leased out for average term of three years
with renewal options given to the lessees for further periods
not exceeding two years. Rentals are fixed over the term of the
leases.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had contracted
with tenants for the following future minimum lease payments

HER under non-cancellable operating leases:
—Z— Wi
2014
S0 T
HKS$’000
A —F R Within one year 80,472
W EEHENR In the second to fifth year inclusive 107,384
FAEDL I Over five years 4,373

—E—=

2013

i T or
HKS$000

78,117
83,069
5,479

192,229

166,665




—~t
AI]? —Jy{

g:

N\
=

—2Z

ij?;%k
=7

—z—

1

E

F U L

l

2 ) 4 AT PR A A

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

22 /N
AR

Fp % S B 5

BREZZ—WAEANA =T HILEE
For the year ended 30 June 2014

28.

S8 P i A il =

() R_FFFFE+_A—HAH > &

LEBTAGEMESR LIREE®
75 E R AR AR R EH R (T 5
PRk Bk atd ) o ZErE 2 HE
HI M 57 A2 GE B Sl B R AR
BRI - HEE KRR
Ji AT BUAS 7 Ot SRR A E it
AR ARG A 4R B AT DL
o2 ik S A3 g DA A A 4R | B AR
ZHEEK -

HoZEZEFFE+_H B> &
4 B 5% L R B e EE ) o SR IR
BIRGEHE 2 B T A — k2%
FEHE > P BT o8 A e R 3 B AR
FRBLE 2 58 - MRS H O R
A5 98 7 k20 5 4w A0 £ e R A
SEHHFEM o WSR2 &
FE H ST A2 REH B 5 I BLAC AR
W2 B B R B o AR R B
& el - 48 K% H R B 2 [l A
R RT W] 22 B R AR K o S
3 A Ao i A3 T O3 A AR e
A B AR Z -

F 5 I OB R R E K o AR
BT 5 BN A 5 1 AR S CH Al A
T W 48 2R ARG AR R AR A R
Ko Jo A B A% % A w0 ET
B 2 B S T AR H R A ik

SN RN = W N R
ME463,000 G ( . F — =4 ¢ ki
280,0007T) B FF AR A o

1@ B DH #¢ 1k 5 7 3t R AR st 31
TCHE 22 M RO T R 4 BE ¥ 2 o
ESIRE S S LINK G R
R 57 52 OB AR G 32 AE R
BRAE B HE A A K

28.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEME

(a)

Prior to 1 December 2000, the Group operated a defined
contribution retirement benefit scheme (“Defined
Contribution Scheme”) for its qualifying Directors
and employees in Hong Kong. The assets of the scheme
are held separately from those of the Group in funds
under the control of an independent trustee. Where there
are Directors and employees who leave the Defined
Contribution Scheme prior to vesting fully in the
contributions, the amount of the forfeited contributions
would be used to reduce future contributions payable by
the Group.

With effective from 1 December 2000, the Group has set
up a MPF Scheme. Members of the Defined Contribution
Scheme were given one-time option to choose to transfer
to the MPF Scheme or remain in the existing scheme. The
MPF Scheme is registered with the Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Authority under the Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Ordinance. The assets of the MPF Scheme
are held separately from those of the Group in funds
under the control of an independent trustee. Under the
rules of the MPF Scheme, the employer and its employees
are each required to make contributions to the scheme at
rates specified in the rules. No forfeited contributions are
available to reduce the contribution payable in the future
years by the employer.

The retirement benefit scheme contributions arising from
the Defined Contribution Scheme and the MPF Scheme
charged to the consolidated statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income represent contributions
payable to the funds by the Group at rates specified in the
rules of the schemes.

During the year, retirement benefits contributions charged
to profit or loss are HK$463,000 (2013: HK$280,000).

There are no forfeited contributions in both years
which arose upon employees leaving the Defined
Contribution Scheme and which are available to reduce
the contributions payable by the Group under Defined

Contribution Scheme in the future years.
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28.

29.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEME (Continued)

(b)  According to the relevant laws and regulations in the
PRC, the PRC subsidiary and joint venture are required to
contribute 20% and 9% of the stipulated salary set by the
Beijing and Shenzhen local governments, respectively,
to the retirement benefits schemes to fund the retirement
benefits of their employees.

During the year, the retirement benefits contributions
charged to profit or loss are HK$205,000 (2013:
HK$229,000).

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

In addition to the guarantees given by the Group for home loans
provided by banks to certain buyers as disclosed in note 26,
the Group has also pledged its bank deposits of HK$6,390,000
(2013: HK$8,668,000) to banks to secure such home loans
granted to the home buyers. The deposits carry floating interest
rate of 0.35% (2013: 0.41%) per annum on average and will
be released upon the earlier of (i) issuance of the real estate
ownership certificate and the relevant property pledged to the
bank; and (ii) the full repayment of mortgaged loan by the home

buyers.

At 30 June 2014, the Group had pledged its investment
property situated in Shanghai, the PRC, with a carrying
amount of HK$820,157,000 (2013: HK$789,655,000), certain
bank balances and bank deposits of HK$19,191,000 (2013:
HK$15,336,000), an assignment of rental and sale proceeds
from the investment property and a charge over share in respect
of the Group’s 100% equity interest in Move On International
Limited, an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company
to the bank to secure general banking facilities granted to the
Group.
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E"!%!\.l‘ BRIAMEEEE 8 17T A & & 4b » R4 Other than those disclosed in notes 8 and 17, during the year, the

i!!1| EEAEBE AT RAEERNCERT Group has entered into the following transactions with related
N ii VB companies:

D S
—H—
=272

77

VA
—
—

e m e

y A—
 ——

- 2 11 f: —E—=
2014 2013

N4

T T T T

3 ‘%ﬁ‘ HKS$’000 HK3$°000
\ ‘ ‘ 2 4 U A Rental income received 449 506

> i £ i = At e A Other income received 231 -
.~l|| EAT R A R A (K at) Rental and management fees paid (Note) 2,771 2,460

: ! B A5 e R e s Consultancy service fees paid 1,000 1,000
ERNEAEE Agency fees paid 757 742

77

/ NS
7
=
3

: %A LR B E 2 28 S A T BTN R R Note: Certain amounts of these related party transactions also constituted
. P EL D (ERRBEWH S LS A continuing connected transactions as defined in Chapter 14A of the Rules
'!’ PR 2N B w8 2 b AR (T i LA D) 55 14A Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong

, “1 ) oo AN E)H BT LTS 14A % Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”). The Directors of the Company

’/4"" 1 H SR A8 > AR B B R B 7E AR R [ has complied with the reporting requirements under Chapter 14A of the

BB S | B o Listing Rules by including the relevant disclosure in the section headed

“Continuing Connected Transactions” in the annual report.

R E—WESA=ZTAEEE—= Other outstanding balances with the following related
EARAA=TH NI ERBEARZE companies, which are unsecured, interest-free and repayable on
fib o A5 92 45 i (245 E B K - & demand, at 30 June 2014 and 30 June 2013 are as follows:

BB IR AR SR R R ) s

—ER WA —E A
2014 2013

#W T W Tor
HK$°000 HKS$'000

WG G B H AL EIHEZX Y Deposits due from related companies
JE A AT B W FD e & included in trade and other receivables 430 429

MAE G M EAREIWHESK 2  Amounts due from related companies
JRE Wi A B i/ ] K T included in trade and other receivables 890 741

. MANE S B HEAMES IR 2 Amount due to a related company
- JE A< A B W 2 R R included in trade and other payables 765 564

I $ B e Rk Amount due from a non-controlling
shareholder 964 960
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
AR B IR TE B 5E )

BREZ-NENAZTHIEEE
For the year ended 30 June 2014

LR
N
2 % g
30. BAWBEZRS ) 30. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued) iiiia
A ——
BN R TS B AR N R A T The related companies are companies controlled by certain ,!!‘
B A FE o Directors of the Company. giﬁ
A
ALBHEEERANRESHAEDSR > K The Group’s key management personnel are all Directors, iis»‘ti!
S5 38 M Y L BR RE2E 11 TE A B R - details of their remuneration are disclosed in note 11. ] gé%il
f‘\‘
\
31, A 2w IR Btk 31. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF %‘!
THE COMPANY ‘!

77
A

AN F A BRI OR BB IR L B4 Statement of financial position of the Company at the end of the
reporting period includes:

\‘ N
N4 \\)"’A
P —ilv7i

NN
7

—®—WE  F =4
2014 2013

YT W T oo
HK$°000 HKS$'000

>
G Assets jlé'l!
T B B8 2 R HE Interests in subsidiaries 411,350 410,547 :‘%‘i
L/ E T Y& ] Property, plant and equipment 27 27 ‘.
RN E Loans to subsidiaries 655,952 629,566 Q’»
H Ath JE i 3R B K TE A 3K Other receivables and prepayments 351 335 - ’P"})i.
|ATH R LB & Bank balances and cash 13,253 13,886 /
% KA Total assets 1,080,933 1,054,361
£ i Liabilities ) \
LA JRE A1 B Other payables 4,236 4,388 "V”\
V1 kS Amounts dus to subsidiaries 194,863 176,131 !’
B1EME Total Liabilities 199,099 180,519 N
881,834 873,842
e Capital and Reserves ‘
A& A Share capital 219,404 219,404
it (Mt aE) Reserves (Note) 662,430 654,438

881,834 873,842
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
for 7 B 5 M T R e (a0

BREZZ—WAEANA =T HILEE
For the year ended 30 June 2014

:

=221

—7

/4
7 —_ist

r—

7
T

N
>
i

N
(i
all 31 A4l MR DL (a0) 31. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF
qii“ THE COMPANY (Continued)
X
‘»i\ it - ote:  Reserves
,M‘ Wt G Note: R
*?w!
b VAR R
Xi-‘ BB S B WM BB ReR w3
”\. Capital Share
! ; Share Translation redemption option Retained

premium reserve reserve reserve profits Total

WL MM T T BT #¥FTT BT

7 o2
"-__A""__-

‘i‘k\y
AV

= —._lvl—l-

N HKS$ 000 HKS$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HKS$'000 HKS$'000
I WoB— 4 At 1 July 2012
ﬁi ‘l +tHA—H 426,608 183,889 1,644 8.213 14,950 635,304
v
2\l
' .i‘ 7% 4 JE 385 ] Profit for the year - - - - 9324 9324
; N [FE 52, 2 A 2 Exchange differences arising on
- i} translation = 19,639 - = = 19,639
>
%!!i AR A JE 4 T Total comprehensive income
: ."‘ i A K8 for the year = 19,639 = = 9,324 28,963
lI AT A Issue of shares 151 - - (113) - 38
b B4 Cash dividends
!i (Mt 5513 78) (Note 13) = = = = (9,867) (9,867)
’l. W F— =4 At 30 June 2013
I NA=Z1H 426,759 203,528 1,644 8,100 14,407 654,438
- A% A7 I Ui A Profit for the year = = = = 15,826 15,826
[FE 5, 7 A 2 Exchange differences arising on
S B translation = 3,136 = = = 3,136
]
’ A AR B AT Total comprehensive income for
T A R the year - 3,136 - - 15,826 18,962
BEAT By Issue of shares = = - - - -
B4 B S Cash dividends
(Mt 55 137H) (Note 13) - - - - (10,970) (10,970)
W F— WA At 30 June 2014
AH=1H 426,759 206,664 1,644 8,100 19,263 662,430

N L

A
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

for 7 B 5 M T R e (a0

BREZZ—WAEANA =T HILEE
For the year ended 30 June 2014

32. BEHE A R 32.

RoF—WEAA=Z+TH R -F—=
FERNA=Z1TH TEMBAR ZF#E
o

PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL
SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of principal subsidiaries as at 30 June 2014 and 30
June 2013 are as follows:

, , KRR/
B A 4 Wt/ ik /R TR REBA /YA AMEAREARE  EERE
Proportion of nominal value of
Place of incorporation/ Issued and paid up issued/registered capital
Name of subsidiary registration/operation share capital/registered capital held by the Company Principal activities
i1 1 i
Ordinary Others
“R-WE CFcE 0 ZF-mE CT=F ZF-mE
2014 2013 2014 2014

RdARAR 1 Bl iR - - 100% 10, BEHER
Ardent Enterprises Limited ~ Hong Kong HK$1,200 HKS1,200 - - 100% 100%  Investment holding
TRAEERERSE R - - FE30000 830000000 %% W% MERERER

HRAA (Hit—) (Wit=)
Beijing Longfast Property ~ PRC (Note /) - - US$30,000,000  US$30,000,000 9% 95%  Property investment and

Development Co., Ltd. (Note I) (Note 1) development
RIS AR Ek L3 o - - 100% 100% A f e
Billion Stock Investment ~ Hong Kong HKS2 HKS2 - - 100% 100%  Provision of nominee

Limited services
Broad Capital Investments S/ 2hEES EEAV F41T - - 10% 0% BEER

Limited British Virgin Islands Uss1 Uss! - - 100% 100%  Investment holding
PRERARAA #i 3 990 - - 100% 100 WEHE
China Gain Properties Limited Hong Kong HKS?2 HK$2 - - 100% 100%  Property investment
EAARAR FRELRE A0 EEmT - - 100% 100 BEER
Dynamic (B.V.L)) Limited ~ British Virgin Islands US$50,000 U8850,000 - - 100% 100%  Investment holding
ENER LR ARLAA  EEELHE 3 H - - 100% 100 BE
Dynamic Management British Virgin [slands HKS7 HK$7 - - 100% 100%  Financing

(Beijing) Limited
ENRARBARLAT A #hn i - - 100% 100 el ERRH
Dynamic Management Hong Kong HKS2 HK$2 - - 100% 100%  Provision of

Services Limited management services
Dynamic (Nominees) ik i Wtk - = 100% 0% REERRE

Limited Hong Kong HKS2 HKS$2 - - 100% 100%  Provision of

management services

ENREWE (VR FRELHE EZ AV 2417 - - 100% 100% B

A ERARAR
Dynamic Real Estate (China) ~ British Virgin [slands USS1 Uss! - - 100% 100%  Management

Management Consultancy consultancy

Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
AR B IR TE B 5E )

BREZ-NENAZTHIEEE
For the year ended 30 June 2014

32. BHEWEA AN @)

32. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL
SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

’ ARIRHCEIRA/
WEAR AR Bk B R TR REBRA /YA AMAnHERE R
Proportion of nominal value of
Place of incorporation/ Issued and paid up issued/registered capital
Name of subsidiary registration/operation share capital/registered capital held by the Company Principal activities
Wik )
Ordinary Others
“E-E “E-E SR
2014 2014 2014
Glory Diamond Inc. RERELHS ALy 2107 - = 100% 00 fREHR
British Virgin Islands USs10 Uss10 - - 100% 100%  Investment holding
RS EARAR 1 3 i - - 100% 0 BEER
Harvic Investment Limited ~ Hong Kong HKS2 HKS2 - - 100% 100%  Tnvestment holding
BRBEARAR FRELHE AV £811 - - 100% 100 HEER
High Grand Investments British Virgin Islands USst Uss! - - 100% 100%  Investment holding
Limited
BHERARAT Fit i AV - - 100% 10 K
Move On International Hong Kong HKS1 HKS! - - 100% 100%  Property investment
Limited
Kzt - Notes:
— Pl A | A U 1. Beijing Longfast Property Development Co., Ltd. (“Beijing Longfast”)
FRZS & (T Jb B¢ AW D) 5 2 oh 4h & 1 established in the PRC is registered as sino-foreign co-operative joint
BN T oAb B R N 2 5 AR A 35 & venture. Beijing Longfast had a registered capital of US$30,000,000. The
30,000,000 7C © &= 7l A T AR 4F B BT 4 28 2 35 amount of US$30,000,000 disclosed in both years above represents capital
4230,000,000 7G J A< 42 [ fiT 4 2 AR o SR paid by the Group. However, the Group’s entitlement to share the profit
T o 7% 45 B 48 (W] 2w 48 A 3k 5T R BE95% Fl and net assets in Beijing Longfast was agreed to be at 95%.
-t [ % J1 45 B A 7] M Glory Diamond Inc. B 7% 2. Other than Dynamic (B.V.1.) Limited and Glory Diamond Inc., which are
AR HBEREHAIN) > TAHEAR A wholly-owned directly by the Company, all subsidiaries are held by the
WA - Company indirectly.
= R LA R SR B B 0 A o Y AR 4 3. The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in the
BB EEZANAME AR WA opinion of the Directors, principally affected the results or assets of the
1) B 35 At i JB 2 ) R R IR R 2 - Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the
Directors, result in particulars of excessive length.
PO~ B AN DR AR A AR A BE A AT AT IR A 4. None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at the end of the
e AT AT ] 5 78 2 - year, or at any time during the year.
33. BT 33. COMPARATIVE FIGURES

ARSI — B H T R T

B B R0 o

Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform

with current year’s representation.
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i shp
UTEMBEEZEGEENEREL & A summary of the consolidated results and assets and liabilities for the
B years stated is as follows: '
)
B R A CONSOLIDATED RESULTS y]
i
WA= 11 L ,‘.!\li
Year ended 30 June i -‘sﬁi
S —E_—E g 1!&“!
2014 I\.!
BHFIL L
HKS$ 000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 Y l
i) (% P \.J
(Note) (Restated) (Restated) & h %5
BY¥H Turnover 126,437 100,096 94,216 124,504 106,215 \> |
AR
REREARNFTEA N Profit for the year attributable to % 5
JRE £ ¥55 1] the owners of the Company 36,521 75,814 85,003 123,166 94,972 ‘
N
IR A B A Basic earnings per share ’s 1
(W M) (Hong Kong cents) 16.7 346 3838 56.2 433 i//'ﬂi\
[23ie SNl Diluted earnings per share £
(W) (Hong Kong cents) N/A N/A 385 54.1 409 N i
3“
N

bR A - AU B AR

CONSOLIDATED ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND

EQUITY

HKS 000
(ffit)

] )
(Restated)

B“ARZ1H

At 30 June

7))

© 03
HEWT T
HKS$’000

“F-NE
2014
BT
HKS$’000

)
\

N

(Note) ted) ,\E“
ERE THE Property, plant and equipment 2911 2,447 200 2,049 1979 'V’\
REWE Investment properties 1,535,437 1,645,704 1,737,936 1,867,428 1,930,079 !’
GahEing Interest in a joint venture 55,457 65,759 60,972 85,614 76,235 =
BERER K Amount due from a joint venture 217,826 228,154 246,393 236,927 252,355 g
A FE IR R Other receivables 744 _ _ _ _
MEEE Current assets 206,791 207,545 228,256 259,918 279,970
BEAH Total assets 2,019,166 2,149,609 2,275,779 2,451,936 2,540,618
4»
AAFHEA NGRS Equity attributable to the owners | —
of the Company 1,474,313 1,511,295 1,626,861 1,781,014 1,871,313 /!l
I 2 J B R £ Non-controlling interest 29,082 27,789 29,626 32,851 34,466
M s Total equity 1,503,395 1,539,084 1,656,487 1,813,865 1,905,779
MR Bank loans
— R — R — due after one year = 160,210 205,718 = 191,192
R JE 0 T 4 0 Deferred tax liabilities 94,669 212,026 231,355 261,041 M,312 -
WE A Current liabilities 421,102 238,289 182,219 377,030 171,335 B
B Total liabilities 515,771 610,525 619,292 638,071 634,839 —
=
2,019,166 2,149,609 2,275,779 2,451,936 2,540,618

Note:

Bfat - E T —FAEANH = B R AF B A B 4R
A e E RIS 1258 (BRTA) TR 4B IE — A
B 7 2 el i ) A B o

Restatement in respect of the adoption of amendments to HKAS 12 “Deferred
Tax: Recovery of Underlying Assets” has not been made for the year ended 30
June 2010.
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PROFORMA COMBINED BALANCE SHEET OF AFFILIATED COMPANY
BEA R Z % G IR ER R

A FE—WENA=Z+TH > AANFELH T —  Details of advances given to an affiliated company as at 30 June
MEB AR B EELER (EHXERLFEEE S 2014, which exceeded 8% under the assets ratio as defined under rule
o ARAFESR LA A (T Ei Bl 1) 13.16 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
13.161%) T A E 8% B E R AT - Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”) are as follows:

¥ N

—

A 1}
e
Fa—

Al
W

P
o4
e

i
A

=4

77\

71— Z

7/

A
A a—
R

AR
Affiliated company BT I T &gl

Percentage of

=7

"l 1 N
i E—. 4

77

A

i [ —15

77

pa

equity held by Amount of

N4
 Am—
7 -_‘;w

NN
7 711

7 17
.’_-—,".
e |

the Group advances
W 1 T oo
HK$°000

N
iz

——

TR Y1) 2 o 155 A 2 A BR 2 7] Shenzhen Zhen Wah Harbour
(T Y% ]) (ffa) Enterprises Ltd. (“Zhen Wah”) (Note) 49% 252,355

MaE P ELE R T —UE—H N EM Z Note: The operation period of Zhen Wah expired on 16 January 2014. Thereafter, Zhen
% > PIFEL I H RS K I HEIT I A o Wah ceased its operation and is now in the process of liquidation.

Z

Y
—-—
S m— R
77

AREEHSL TY ER Y RFEDNALE A2  The advances to Zhen Wah by the Group have been accounted for as
RER > BN MG IETEMN 2451736 A $  amount due from a joint venture, details of which are disclosed in note
5% o 17 to the consolidated financial statements.

| war
-,

SR A S AP R E N R k44 The amount of advances are unsecured and repayable after the next
T+ oMM ABEER- twelve months from the end of the reporting period.

W FHHRHASEBR2ERNEERZEHE Pursuant to the continuing disclosure requirements under rule 13.22 of
T B —PUENSAZ+TH > YIFER ML 4L the Listing Rules, the proforma combined balance sheet of Zhen Wah

MEEABELAEEEY ZEHRE(EHE2S  and the attributable interest of the Group in Zhen Wah as at 30 June
WEEw R 2014 are disclosed as follows:

BIEA LSRR EAKE PROFORMA COMBINED BALANCE SHEET OF
THE AFFILIATED COMPANY

5% & bF ¥ .|
¥ fL R M AV 4 2

Proforma Group’s

combined attributable

balance sheet interest

W WET T T T

- HKS$°000 HKS$°000
- i B E Non-current assets 254,248 124,582
— LB & Current assets 58,737 28,781
- i B A Current liabilities (14,892) (7,297)
B A Non-current liabilities (252,355) (123,654)

FEE Net assets 45,738 22,412
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ANALYSIS OF PROPERTIES HELD

CIERRCE/E Tigil)

RFE—WENA=ZTH IRFEEEEY
EZFEMTR

Location

LiE N B
B[

i EHHE

HE- TR

RS
BERE =M
ZRE W

Residential and
apartment

Unsold portion of
Phase IT and Phase III of
Chaoyang Garden

No. 25 Nan Lane

Ganlouyuan

Chaoyang District

Beijing

The People’s Republic of China

Particulars of properties held for sale at 30 June 2014:

WBWE  CEHRMEE L aN
fY i B 49 % RLRR  AEMER 0l
Approximate
developed Expected
Approximate gross floor Stage of Group’s date of
site area area completion interests completion
AEA 9699F TR &% M 95% AR
g
19,143 F 77 R
N
N/A 9,699 sq.ft. Completed 95% N/A
residential
19,143 sq. ft
apartment
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ANALYSIS OF PROPERTIES HELD (Continued)

CIESRCEYE Zig MY

RF—WENA=ZTH IFEREY
EZFEMTR

fr &

Location

rh e R 3L AN Y

it

TR R [

W 7S Lk

M 5 1 R 78 05 B 5 G

LR T CRR T =R )

Levels 7 to 22 (without levels 13 and 14)
West Tower, Eton Place

No. 69 Dongfang Road

Pudong New Area

Shanghai

The People’s Republic of China

Lk PNE e T

Jt

1 15 [ H 5%

ME A

B T R S
PER N

Car parking spaces in Phase I, II, 11T
and commercial portion of Phase III

No. 25 Nan Lane

Ganlouyuan

Chaoyang District

Beijing

The People’s Republic of China

Particulars of properties held for investment at 30 June 2014:

ik RISAEN

Usage Lease term

e H13

Office Medium

LEYEE R okt

Commercial/ Medium
Car-parking
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

SR R

MR IR R

ENEMARAF (AN ]) HEg ([#
B ) K BLE O KA R R 4
IR WAL o A Al A AR A
FHEA N E g R SR B B
£ DL R OB b (R BOR - FF
HERERT ~ B B R AR B9 B R B B o

WE F—EXRNH =1 B k2 [ 8RB
ERER > AN EE g R AR 2R
A M B B R AR R o R AR AT R T A
NEIBEEERER HEFFRELHS N
AERFIALACEERNERT >
A A R R A F (A 4R ) o 1 4R R
FHHRFAFEHERK -

WE ZF—WENH=THIEFEER &
2% F © M T B RS A R A U B 2 5 B
A BR 2w A g T R (T kvl B L) B R
(R BB RT) R A S R ST J (T 4 3R
) 2 s R RSy B R SC - SIS T T R
frigiar A r sk m WA B R R
WE A 2>\ e F R 2 ) i o

A2 F N B RE TR R A SR IR ST R (5 BT
S0 (T AR ) > o 2 B3R <7 I
— B 0 CARTE bR B AE AT A B A
e TR I ST R B (A IR T I 2
S M m AN R HEE ([H#YE]) AR
BCE PR G Ak vE O AR AR 51 o T 3 A
Hitmat AN A A EE R W AR DUk
PRI ST R S SR T H W AR 7 -

WP HHERY

A% T PR A B T SRR B i S K
L TR] 9 3 S A AT 8 7 22 B 1 B ST Al (KR IR
ERT) (TRRMESF 1) - 75 (3 By A 35 5 4t 4F
EEMR  BAERC AL AR B0
WE -F-WESA=ZTHIEBEEDE
ST A HE ST I A SO W BT G R E o

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Board of Directors (the “Board”) and management of Dynamic
Holdings Limited (the “Company”) strive to establish and uphold
good practices and procedures on corporate governance. The corporate
governance principles of the Company emphasise an effective Board,
prudent internal and risk control, transparency and accountability to its
stakeholders including shareholders, customers, suppliers, employees
and the public.

During the year ended 30 June 2014, being the financial year under
review, the Board and the management of the Company have been
continually reviewing and enhancing the corporate governance
practices of the Company with reference to local and international
best practices from time to time. The Board believes that its continued
efforts in enhancing the Company’s corporate governance practices
have contributed to sustain the business growth of the Company and
its subsidiaries (the “Group”) in the past years.

For the year ended 30 June 2014, the Company has applied the
principles and adhered to the code provisions as set out in the
Corporate Governance Code (the “CG Code”) in Appendix 14 to the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited as amended from time to time (“Listing Rules”)
and where appropriate, met the recommended best practices in the CG
Code with an aim to safeguard the interests of the Company and its

shareholders.

The Company has also established an internal corporate governance
code (compliance guide) (the “Internal CG Code”), the contents
of which are in line with the CG Code as revised from time to time
according to the relevant amendments to the Listing Rules. The
Internal CG Code aims to facilitate compliance with the CG Code and
to give guidance to Directors of the Company (the “Directors”) and
the senior management of the Company in this respect. The Board will
continue to monitor and review the corporate governance practices and
procedures of the Company to ensure compliance with the CG Code
and to enhance its practices and procedures.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted a code for securities transactions by
Directors on the same terms as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing
Rules as amended from time to time (the “Model Code”). Having
made specific enquiry of all Directors, each Director has confirmed to
the Company that he has complied with the required standard set out
in the Model Code throughout the year ended 30 June 2014.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (Continued)

S E IR E )

o
L%

HREHMHASUTES (TRTHERE])
Jvm & St EBATE R ([Hw Ik fifr g )
M WMEF—NMFENHA=ZTHILFE
R ZE—MEIHA I EF G
BinF

B 7k T 9 A= (FRERHATHEF)
SN (TTECHE# R #1738 F)
Btz 2B e A (B ITH#HH)

TAN Michael Gonzales 5t 4= (1T HEH)

iR A WA Se (B ITH#HH)

HE I S A (H 778 H)
e e (B ITH#HH)

Wit e (H 173 H)
HERIE ek (s FEHATHH)
SY Robin 1 - (#r FFHATHH)
E SR+ (s FEHATHH)
GO Patrick Lim %4 (#r FFHATHH)

ARFBEAAMLBLENTESF
Zih— AR HEENK REF A
BB B R - AN R B A LR
AT e 2 AR T R AR L S M - T
FERMBLABML A TEEINFS LA
R 55 3,13 M i Ak F) 8 S 4 51 Al TS B S o

A E RGN EE - SR KA A
iy~ MR ARAEEELER S KL
B AR (AR P26~ B KB > A U
Beoaf = R A AT B AR R T A BRAR > o A
ZHAFERBAZITHNERANBGAN ]
Je 5718 30 B MY [ 3 5 i 15 38 ) o [ 2 < 7 3
TRV M — -

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Composition

The Board currently comprises eight Executive Directors (the
“Executive Directors”) and four Independent Non-executive Directors
(the “Independent Non-executive Directors”). The members of the
Board during the year ended 30 June 2014 and as at 19 September
2014 are as follows:

Mr. TAN Harry Chua

Dr. CHAN Wing Kit, Frank
Mr. TAN Lucio Jr. Khao
Mr. TAN Michael Gonzales
Mr. CHEUNG Chi Ming
Mr. PASCUAL Ramon Sy
Mr. CHIU Siu Hung, Allan
Mr. WONG Sai Tat

Mr. CHONG Kim Chan, Kenneth
Dr. SY Robin

Dr. FOK Kam Chu, John
Mr. GO Patrick Lim

(Chairman and Executive Director)
(Chief Executive Officer and Executive Director)
(Executive Director)

(Executive Director)

(Executive Director)

(Executive Director)

(Executive Director)

(Executive Director)

(Independent Non-executive Director)
(Independent Non-executive Director)
(Independent Non-executive Director)
(Independent Non-executive Director)

Currently, the Company has four Independent Non-executive
Directors and more than one of them has appropriate professional
qualifications or accounting or related financial management expertise.
The Company has received from each Independent Non-executive
Director an annual written confirmation of his independence and the
Board considers that each Independent Non-executive Director meets
the independence guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules

and is independent.

For diversity of the members of the Board in terms of qualifications,
skills and knowledge, age, ethnicity and relevant years of experience
and expertise and for relationships (including business, financial
and family, if any) among them and between the chairman and chief
executive officer, please refer to the “Profile of Management” and
the section on “Directors” interests in competing business” in the
“Directors’ Report” on pages 14 to 17 and pages 18 to 30 respectively
of this annual report.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

Responsibilities and Accountabilities

The Board is responsible for establishing the overall strategic
development and direction, setting business objectives and
development plans, monitoring the performance of the business and
senior management, and ensuring sound corporate governance of the
Group. It also monitors the financial performance, the internal controls
and risk management of the Group’s business operations. Executive
Directors are responsible for running the operations of the Group and
executing the strategies adopted by the Board.

The day-to-day operations of the Group are delegated to the
management with department heads responsible for different aspects
of the business and functions of the Group. The Independent Non-
executive Directors serve the function of bringing independent
judgment on the development, performance, internal controls,
corporate governance and risk management of the Group through
their contributions in the meetings of the Board and committees of the
Board.

During the year ended 30 June 2014, a total of six regular Board
meetings were held, four of which were at approximately quarterly
intervals. Details of Directors’ attendance record of such regular Board

meetings during the year are as follows:

Attendance/Nos. of
Board meetings

Directors to be attended
Mr. TAN Harry Chua 6/6
Dr. CHAN Wing Kit, Frank 6/6
Mr. TAN Lucio Jr. Khao 6/6
Mr. TAN Michael Gonzales 6/6
Mr. CHEUNG Chi Ming 6/6
Mr. PASCUAL Ramon Sy 6/6
Mr. CHIU Siu Hung, Allan 6/6
Mr. WONG Sai Tat 6/6
Mr. CHONG Kim Chan, Kenneth 6/6
Dr. SY Robin 6/6
Dr. FOK Kam Chu, John 6/6
Mr. GO Patrick Lim 6/6
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

Training and Development

For training and continuing professional development of Directors,
the Company provides relevant information and publications to all
Directors on a regular basis to keep them abreast of the latest changes
and development in the industry, commercial, legal, statutory and
regulatory environment in which the Group conducts its business,
and to refresh their knowledge and skills on the roles, functions
and duties of a Director of a listed company to ensure that the
Directors’ contribution to the Board remains informed and relevant.
The Company also updates Directors from time to time on the latest
developments regarding the Listing Rules and other applicable
regulatory requirements to ensure compliance and enhance their
awareness of good corporate governance practices. Each newly
appointed Director (if any) receives induction on the first occasion
of his/her appointment to ensure appropriate understanding of the
business and operations of the Group and full awareness of Director’s
responsibilities and obligations under the Listing Rules and relevant
statutory requirements.

In addition, all Directors are encouraged to attend external forums or
training courses on relevant topics for their continuous professional
development. There are arrangements in place for Directors to obtain
continuing professional development at the Company’s expense

whenever necessary.

In accordance with code provision A.6.5 of the CG Code on Directors’
training and continuous professional development, all Directors
(namely, Mr. TAN Harry Chua, Dr. CHAN Wing Kit, Frank, Mr.
TAN Lucio Jr. Khao, Mr. TAN Michael Gonzales, Mr. CHEUNG Chi
Ming, Mr. PASCUAL Ramon Sy, Mr. CHIU Siu Hung, Allan, Mr.
WONG Sai Tat, Mr. CHONG Kim Chan, Kenneth, Dr. SY Robin, Dr.
FOK Kam Chu, John and Mr. GO Patrick Lim) have participated in
the training activities described above including, amongst others, in-
house briefing, luncheon talks, training courses and/or seminars, as
well as self-study and coaching and mentoring provided to internal
staff. Each Director has provided a record of training they received

during the year to the Company.
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CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

The roles and responsibilities of the chairman (the “Chairman”)
and the chief executive officer (the “CEQ”) of the Company are
segregated and separately undertaken by different officers to ensure a
balance of power and authority.

Mr. TAN Harry Chua, the Chairman, provides leadership and
is responsible for driving effective functioning of the Board in
accordance with good corporate governance practice, and overseeing
the Group’s overall direction and strategic planning. Dr. CHAN
Wing Kit, Frank, the CEO, is mainly responsible for implementing
objectives, policies and strategies approved by the Board and
managing the business and affairs of the Company.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Currently, all Independent Non-executive Directors of the Company
(the Company has currently no other non-executive Directors) are
appointed for a term of two years subject to retirement by rotation in
accordance with the bye-laws of the Company (the “Bye-laws”). The
Bye-laws stipulate that every Director will be subject to retirement by
rotation at least once every three years at annual general meeting of
the Company, and being eligible for re-election.

Meanwhile, all Independent Non-executive Directors have to confirm
their respective independence annually pursuant to rule 3.13 of the
Listing Rules for their continuous appointment after reviewed and
assessed by Nomination Committee, and those serving for more than
9 years, their further appointment should be subject to a separate
resolutions to be approved by the shareholders.

BOARD COMMITTEE

The Board has established three committees, namely, the
Remuneration Committee, Nomination Committee and Audit
Committee for overseeing specific aspects of the Group’s affairs. Each
committee is established with defined terms of reference, which are
posted on the website of the Company.

Remuneration Committee

The Board has established a remuneration committee of the Board (the
“Remuneration Committee”) since 2005 with terms of reference,
which meet the requirements set out in paragraph B.1.2 of the CG
Code. The members of the Remuneration Committee during the year
ended 30 June 2014 and as at 19 September 2014 are as follows:

Mr. TAN Harry Chua

Dr. CHAN Wing Kit, Frank

Mr. CHONG Kim Chan, Kenneth*
Dr. SY Robin

Dr. FOK Kam Chu, John

(Chairman and Executive Director)

(Chief Executive Officer and Executive Director)
(Independent Non-executive Director)
(Independent Non-executive Director)
(Independent Non-executive Director)

*  Chairman of Remuneration Committee
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BOARD COMMITTEE (Continued)

Remuneration Committee (Continued)

The Remuneration Committee is primarily responsible for reviewing,
evaluating and/or recommending to the Board the Company’s
policy and structure for all remuneration of Directors and senior
management; the establishment of a formal and transparent procedure
for developing the policy of such remuneration; and the specific
remuneration packages (if any) of individual Executive Directors and
senior management.

During the year ended 30 June 2014, the members of the Remuneration
Committee performed the following works pursuant to action and
resolutions in writing signed by all members in accordance with its

terms of reference:

1. reviewed and recommended the emolument of respective
Directors for the year ended 30 June 2014 in accordance with
the model set out in paragraph B.1.2(c)(ii) of the CG Code; and

2. reviewed and recommended the emolument policy of employees
of the Group.

As such, no meetings were held by the Remuneration Committee
during the year ended 30 June 2014.

Nomination Committee

The Board has established a nomination committee of the Board (the
“Nomination Committee”) since 2012 with terms of reference, which
meet the requirements as set out in paragraph A.5.2 of the CG Code.
The members of the Nomination Committee during the year ended 30
June 2014 and as at 19 September 2014 are as follows:

Mr. TAN Harry Chua

Dr. CHAN Wing Kit, Frank

Mr. CHONG Kim Chan, Kenneth*
Dr. SY Robin

Dr. FOK Kam Chu, John

(Chairman and Executive Director)

(Chief Executive Officer and Executive Director)
(Independent Non-executive Director)
(Independent Non-executive Director)
(Independent Non-executive Director)

*  Chairman of Nomination Committee
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BOARD COMMITTEE (Continued)

Nomination Committee (Continued)

The principal duties of the Nomination Committee include reviewing
the composition, structure, size and diversity of the Board; formulating
and monitoring the policy for nomination of Directors; making
recommendations to the Board on the appointment and succession
planning of Directors and assessing the independence of Independent
Non-executive Directors. Criteria adopted by the Nomination
Committee in considering whether the relevant personnel are suitable as
Directors include their qualifications, experience, expertise, skills and
knowledge, ethnical, age, cultural background and so on in view of the
provisions of the Listing Rules and the policy of diversity of the Board
(the “Policy”) as adopted by the Board and summarised as follows:

Purpose

to increase diversity at the level of the Board;

2. to enhance the effectiveness of the Board and quality of its
performance; and

3. to support the attainment of strategic objectives/plan and
sustainable and balanced development of the Company.

Measurable Objectives

The optimum composition of the Board will be based on a range of
diversity perspectives, including but not limited to regional, industry
and professional experience, skills and knowledge, relevant length
of services, gender, age, race, ethnicity, cultural and educational
background and other qualities of Directors. The ultimate decision will
be based on merit and contribution that the selected candidate(s) will
bring to the Board.
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BOARD COMMITTEE (Continued)
Nomination Committee (Continued)
Monitoring and Review

The Nomination Committee will monitor and review the Policy and
recommend any revisions thereof (if appropriate) to the Board.

During the year ended 30 June 2014, the members of the Nomination
Committee performed the following works pursuant to action and
resolutions in writing signed by all members in accordance with its

terms of reference:

1. reviewed the size, composition and structure and diversity of the
Board, and assessed the balance of skills and experience of the
Board as expedient with diversity of perspectives appropriate
to the requirements of the business of the Company and its
subsidiaries;

2. reviewed the independence of the Independent Non-executive
Directors; and

3. reviewed retirement and re-election of Directors.

As such, no meetings were held by the Nomination Committee during
the year ended 30 June 2014.

Audit Committee

The Board has established an audit committee of the Board (the “Audit
Committee”) since 1999 with terms of reference, which meet the
requirements as set out in paragraph C.3.3 of the CG Code. During the
year, the Board has delegated the functions of corporate governance to
the Audit Committee with additional terms of reference as set out in
paragraph D.3.1 of the CG Code. The members of the audit committee
during the year ended 30 June 2014 and as at 19 September 2014 are as
follows:

Mr. CHONG Kim Chan, Kenneth*
Dr. SY Robin

Dr. FOK Kam Chu, John

Mr. GO Patrick Lim

(Independent Non-executive Director)
(Independent Non-executive Director)
(Independent Non-executive Director)

(Independent Non-executive Director)

*  Chairman of Audit Committee



DYNAMIC HOLDINGS LIMITED | ANNUAL REPORT 2013-2014

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (Continued)

RER & )

HPEALET @)
HBRERA ()
FEEEB G FEAR TR -
S P W

Lo ALANIS R Y R AT OB AT KR
O 1) 2 2 B L A

2. R A AR g B B B B AN A BT
08 Sk K BLE - DL RO BORE R Y
AR

7 VY 1 5 A~ Y o R R
vy

3.0 AR R B AR N W) BB R T A o8 B
B AR FAR BESRE R AR RS IR
TH o f o B b Rl R B MR TE B AT B

5 BB R R A I

4. ERBARHEE I I RE R A SR
EERF

B g B 1 B 7

5. METAR TR E R B AT et I RE R
A I B 4 Do HL At 7 T AT RE % A B9 R IE
AT BB B R R 5 &

EE 307 71

6. MW MEEEFGAEENARER
& HE -

BOARD COMMITTEE (Continued)

Audit Committee (Continued)

The Audit Committee is primarily responsible for the following duties:
Relationship with the auditors

1. to make recommendation to the Board on the appointment, re-
appointment and removal of the external auditor;

2. to review and monitor the external auditor’s independence
and objectivity and the effectiveness of the audit process in
accordance with applicable standards;

Review of the financial information, financial reporting system and
internal control procedures

3. to review and monitor integrity of financial statements of the
Company and the annual report, half-year report and accounts
of the Company and to review significant financial reporting
judgments contained in them;

4. to oversee the financial reporting system and procedures of
internal control of the Group;

Relationship with employees

5. to review arrangement for employees of the Group to raise
concerns about possible improprieties of financial reporting,
internal control or other matters; and

Corporate governance function

6. to review and monitor corporate governance functions delegated
by the Board.
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BOARD COMMITTEE (Continued)
Audit Committee (Continued)

During the year ended 30 June 2014, three meetings were held by
the Audit Committee for, amongst others, the following which were
submitted to the Board for discussion and/or approval in accordance
with the terms of reference of the Audit Committee:

1. recommended the re-appointment of the external auditor; and
reviewed the financial reporting system and procedures of
internal controls of the Group and the draft audited consolidated
financial statements of the Group for the year ended 30 June
2013;

2. recommended the engagement of the external auditor for
reviewing interim results; and reviewed the draft unaudited
condensed consolidated financial statements of the Group for
the six months ended 31 December 2013; and

3. reviewed and monitored the policies and practices on corporate
governance under D.3.1 of the CG Code, and compliance
with legal and regulatory requirements as stated in corporate
governance report of the Group for the year ended 30 June 2013
and as disclosed in the interim report for the six months ended
31 December 2013.

Details of the attendance record of members in the meetings of Audit

Committee during the year are as follows:

Attendance/

Nos. of meetings

Members to be attended
Mr. CHONG Kim Chan, Kenneth 3/3
Dr. SY Robin 3/3
Dr. FOK Kam Chu, John 3/3

Mr. GO Patrick Lim 3/3
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AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

During the year ended 30 June 2014, audit and non-audit services were
provided to the Group by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, the auditor of the
Company (the “Auditor”). The analysis of services and remuneration
paid and payable in connection therewith are as follows:

Services provided Amount

HK3$°000

Audit services
. Audit fee for consolidated financial statements
of the Group and mandatory provident funds and
defined contribution retirement benefit scheme
of the Group for the year ended 30 June 2014 1,145

Non-audit services

. Fee for reviewing interim results for the six

months ended 31 December 2013 185
. Fee for reviewing preliminary announcement

of final results and continuing connected

transactions for the year ended 30 June 2014 82
. Fee for tax consultancy service of property

development project known as Chaoyang
Garden in Beijing for the year ended 30 June
2014 220

The Audit Committee is of the view that the Auditor’s independence
and objectivity will not be affected by the provision of the above-
mentioned limited scope of the non-audit services to the Group.

There was no disagreement between the Board and the Audit
Committee on the selection, re-appointment, resignation or dismissal

of its external auditor during the year under review.
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DIRECTORS’ AND AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY
FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the
consolidated financial statements of the Group and have prepared
the consolidated financial statements on a going concern basis in
accordance with statutory requirements and applicable accounting
standards.

The Auditor’s statement of reporting responsibilities and report
on material uncertainty (if any) of the Group are set out in the
“Independent Auditor’s Report” on pages 31 to 32 to this annual
report.

INTERNAL CONTROLS

During the year ended 30 June 2014, the Board and the Audit
Committee have conducted and completed a review in respect of the
effectiveness of the internal control of the Group with the objectives
of ensuring that:

. high level management controls are adequately defined,

. operational controls are in place, sufficient and effective;

. income is properly received, recorded and supported;

. expenses are of proper nature and are properly approved; and
. assets are properly safeguarded.

Such review covers all material controls including financial,
operational and compliance controls, and risk management functions.
No material control failure or significant areas of concern or fraud
which might affect the interests of the shareholders of the Company
were identified during the reviews.

COMPANY SECRETARY

The company secretary of the Company, Ms. WONG Oi Yee, Polly
has complied with rule 3.29 of the Listing Rules for the year ended 30
June 2014.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

The Company regards communication with its shareholders and
investors as an important means to enhance the transparency of
the Group and regularly collects views and feedback from them,
to safeguard the interests of its shareholders and investors. To this
end, the Company communicates with its shareholders through
various channels, including annual general meetings, special general
meetings, annual reports, notices of general meetings, circulars sent to
shareholders of the Company, announcements, press releases and other
corporate communications available on the website of the Company.

At the annual general meeting of the Company held on 13 December
2013 (“AGM”), management and external auditor of the Company
together with the chairman and members of the Board’s committees
attended the AGM to answer relevant questions raised by and
understand the views of the shareholders of the Company thereat. In
respect of the year ended 30 June 2014, an annual general meeting
of the Company will be held on 12 December 2014, at which the
Company will arrange for the Chairmen of the Board and committees
of the Board to attend and answer questions and proposals raised by
the shareholders of the Company thereat.

Details of Directors’ attendance record of general meeting(s) during
the year ended 30 June 2014 are as follows:

Attendance/No. of
general meetings

Directors to be attended
Mr. TAN Harry Chua 1/1
Dr. CHAN Wing Kit, Frank 0/1
Mr. TAN Lucio Jr. Khao 0/1
Mr. TAN Michael Gonzales 1/1
Mr. CHEUNG Chi Ming 0/1
Mr. PASCUAL Ramon Sy 1/1
Mr. CHIU Siu Hung, Allan 1/1
Mr. WONG Sai Tat 1/1
Mr. CHONG Kim Chan, Kenneth 1/1
Dr. SY Robin 0/1
Dr. FOK Kam Chu, John 1/1
Mr. GO Patrick Lim 1/1
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS (Continued)

Shareholders, investors and the media can make enquiries or proposals

to Board of the Company through the following means:

Telephone:  (852) 2881 5221
Fax: (852) 2881 5224
Post: 17th Floor
Eton Tower
8 Hysan Avenue
Causeway Bay
Hong Kong
Website: http://www.dynamic.hk
Email: info@dynamic-hk.com

By virtue of section 74 of the Companies Act 1981 (Bermuda) (as

amended), the procedures for shareholders to convene a special

general meeting and to put forward proposals at general meetings are:

v

The Directors, notwithstanding anything in the Bye-laws shall,
on the requisition of member(s) of the Company holding at the
date of the deposit of the requisition not less than one-tenth of
the paid-up capital of the Company as at the date of the deposit
carries the right of voting at general meetings of the Company,
forthwith proceed duly to convene a special general meeting of
the Company.

The requisition must state the purposes of the meeting,
and must be signed by the requisitionists and deposited at
the registered office of the Company at Canon’s Court, 22
Victoria Street, Hamilton HM 12, Bermuda, and may consist
of several documents in like form each signed by one or more
requisitionists.

If the Directors do not within twenty-one days from the date of
the deposit of the requisition proceed duly to convene a meeting,
the requisitionists, or any of them representing more than one
half of the total voting rights of all of them, may themselves
convene a meeting, but any meeting so convened shall not be
held after the expiration of three months from the said date.

INVESTOR RELATIONS

During the year ended 30 June 2014, there were no significant changes

in the Company’s constitutional document, namely, the memorandum

of association and Bye-laws which are posted on the website of the

Company.
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